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Financial Highlights
MBEE

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Revenue decreased by approximately 14.9% to RMB252.3 million (2020:

RMB296.5 million).

Gross profit decreased by approximately 18.7% to RMB138.8 million

(2020: RMB170.7 million).

Loss for the Year was approximately RMB31.7 million (2020: Loss of

RMB49.6 million).

Loss per share was RMB3.35 cents (2020: Loss per share RMB5.24 cents).

The Board does not recommend the payment of any final dividend (2020:

Nil) for the Year or any special dividend (2020: Nil).

HRREE
Wem A #149%E ARE2523HE T
(2020%F : ARME2965EETT) ©

EFMBPH187%E ANRIE1388 BB T
(20204 : ARBE1707BETT) ©

AKFEEZEENAAREI17HET(2020
FEEBARE496EET) o

FBREEAARBE 3359 (20204F : %
EIBAREES245) -

EFEETEZRMNAFE 2 ERIARER
B(2020%F : ) MMAEZBIRMNEME
BIML S (20204 : #E) o

Gross Profit And Gross Profit Margin

EFRER =R

Revenue
g
RMB’ million
AR EET
500.0
4000
322.6 296.5
3000

2523

200.0

100.0

0

RMB’ million
AR¥EET
300.0

2500

200.0
7.69
48.6% 57.6%

150.0
100.0
50.0

0

2019 2020 2021

Loss Before Interest and Tax

BEHAEE

RMB’ million
AR EET
50.0

(178.0) (42.9) (32.4)

2019 2020 2021

Net Loss For The Year
REFEBER

RMB’ million
AREHET

500

(194.7) (49.6) (31.7)

0.0

-200.0

2019 2020 2021

MRFLHARPERAT —T-—FTH

-50.0

-100.0

-150.0

-200.0

-250.0
2019 2020 2021




Chairman’s
Statement

==
==

TEC
= T I AR :F
To the Shareholders,
On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of
Nanjing Sinolife United Company Limited* (the “Company’, together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”), | am pleased to present the annual
results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021 (the “Year”).
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Chairman’s Statement

ESRYH

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

In 2021, due to the continuation of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Group's day-
to-day operating activities were adversely affected due to a decrease in
revenue from sales in overseas tourism markets, coupled with weakened
operational efficiency and instability of the global supply chain. The Group is
continuously adapting to the COVID-19 pandemic and looking for solutions to
carry out production and operation activities despite the impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic. In 2021, the Group adjusted some of its original brands
and sales channels, and disposed of Shanghai Hejian, which was responsible
for the online call center business, and Hejian brand. The Group has been
optimising its cost structure and focusing resources on the Company’s two
core businesses — nutritional supplements targeting young and middle-aged
consumers and nutritional supplements for infants and children, while
vigorously developing cross-border e-commerce and offline distribution in the
PRC market.

According to statistics from third-party institutions, by the end of 2021, the
market size of nutritional supplements in the PRC will reach approximately
RMB190 billion, with an annual amount of approximately US$20 per capita
spent on nutritional supplements, representing a huge gap as compared to
countries in Europe, America, and Japan. In line with the increase in
consumption in the Chinese market, customers wish to have access to more
scientific, special, convenient and niche products. As a result of the COVID-19
pandemic, the public has increasingly become aware of healthcare. In the
meantime, the PRC regulatory bodies continue to introduce laws and
regulations to improve the relevant industry. The above factors have created a
favorable external environment for the Group’s business development.

In 2022, the Group will strengthen the research and development of new
products, especially the maternal and infant products series for the PRC market,
and launch more new products to meet the demands of consumers.
Meanwhile, the Group will continue to strengthen its publicity and
promotional efforts through cross-border e-commerce channels to enhance
the influence of the Good Health brand in the target markets.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, I would like to express that the Group would grip the
opportunity to promote Good Health series as well as expand its health
products in several sales channels of food business in the PRC, New Zealand
and Australia in order to improve the health conditions of people.

Mr. Gui Pinghu
Chairman

30 March 2022
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEERBNWmR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2021, vigorously developing the distribution of maternity and child series
products under the Good Health brand and the cross-border e-commerce
business of nutritional supplements series products under the Good Health
brand in the PRC market remains a key focus of the Group. Due to the disposal
of the subsidiary, Shanghai Hejian Nutritional Food Products Company
Limited* (_E /8 K & & & & an B PR 22 7]) (‘Shanghai Hejian"), which was
responsible for call centre operations, and the Group's reduced advertising and
promotion expenses spent on TV shopping platforms, the Group’s revenue
decreased by approximately 14.9% to approximately RMB252.3 million for the
Year, as compared to approximately RMB296.5 million in 2020. The Group
recorded a loss of approximately RMB31.7 million for the Year, representing a
decrease of approximately 36.1% as compared to a loss of approximately
RMB49.6 million recorded for the year ended 31 December 2020.

During the Year, the Group continued to adopt the strategies of focusing on
the Good Health brand and sales promotion through distributors and
e-commerce channels, so as to promote the recognition of the Good Health
brand in the target markets. Furthermore, the Group continued to develop and
promote the brands mainly through a combination of distributors, TV shopping
platforms and travel channels. On the other hand, the Group also utilised
flagship stores on major domestic e-commerce platforms for brand
development and promotion.

During the Year, to enhance market competitiveness of its products and meet
the evolving consumer demands, the Group adopted a market-oriented
strategy for research and product development to further strengthen the new
products development. During the Year, the Group launched a total of 14 new
products, including 3 Zhongsheng series products and 11 Good Health series
products. The new products mainly comprised Vermouth yeast (3- Dextran
chewable tablets (pressed candy), Fish collagen peptide solid beverage
(upgraded formula), Calcium iron zinc nutrition package (upgraded formula),
Milk powder prepared with lactase (upgraded formula), Acerola vitamin C
fudge, Blueberry Lutein dipalmitate fudge, DHA Algal oil gel candy, Kids Vision
Chews, Viralex Lysine Tablets, Viralex Lysine Ointment, Immuno-Well, etc.

In the PRC market, the Group made great effort to develop local distribution
network and e-commerce platforms during the Year. In terms of e-commerce
platforms, the Group continued its collaboration with platforms including
Tmall International, JD.com, Douyin, xiaohongshu.com, and Health Post, etc.

The overseas diversified sales platforms of the Group mainly include
international distribution network broadly distributed in countries including
the United Kingdom, Germany, Singapore, Vietnam, and Thailand etc,, as well
as local large chain pharmacies, health goods supermarkets and tourist
souvenir shops in New Zealand and Australia.

*  Foridentification purpose only
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEERBNWmR DM

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Results

The revenue of the Group for the Year was approximately RMB252.3 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 14.9% from approximately RMB296.5
million in 2020.

The Group recorded a loss of approximately RMB31.7 million for the Year,
representing a decrease of approximately 36.1% as compared with a loss of
approximately RMB49.6 million in 2020. The Company's loss per share was
approximately RMB3.35 cents (2020: loss per share of approximately RMB5.24
cents) based on the weighted average number of 946,298,370 (2020:
946,298,370) ordinary shares of the Company in issue during the Year.

Revenue

The revenue of the Group decreased by approximately 14.9% from
approximately RMB296.5 million in 2020 to approximately RMB252.3 million for
the Year. During 2021, due to the Company’s strategic adjustments to focus its
resources on the sales and promotion of the Good Health brand, the Company
disposed of a subsidiary, Shanghai Hejian, which was previously responsible for
the Group’s online call centres business. As a result, the revenue derived from
the online call centres business decreased by approximately 88.8% from
approximately RMB26.9 million in 2020 to approximately RMB3.0 million for the
Year. At the same time, due to adjustments to its sales strategy which was in
line with the changing consumer patterns in the market, the Group continued
to reduce its contributions in promotion fee for sales through TV shopping
platforms in 2021, and the sales of TV shopping channel decreased by
approximately 49.6% from approximately RMB67.1 million in 2020 to
approximately RMB33.8 million for the Year.

Gross profit

The Group’s gross profit decreased by approximately 18.7% from
approximately RMB170.7 million in 2020 to approximately RMB138.8 million for
the Year. The Group's average gross profit margin slightly decreased from
approximately 57.6% in 2020 to approximately 55.0% for the Year. The decrease
in gross profit was mainly due to lower sales revenue from the online call
centres and TV shopping platforms.

Other income and gains

The Group's other income and gains mainly comprised bank interest income,
government grants income, rental income and gain on disposal of a subsidiary,
Shanghai Hejian, which increased from approximately RMB12.7 million in 2020
to approximately RMB15.1 million for the Year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEERBNWmR DN

Selling and distribution expenses

The Group's selling and distribution expenses decreased by approximately
20.2% from approximately RMB132.9 million in 2020 to approximately
RMB106.0 million for the Year, representing approximately 44.8% and 42.0% of
the Group's revenue in 2020 and for the Year respectively. Such decrease in
expenses was mainly due to the decrease in staff remuneration expenses
arising from the disposal of equity interest in Shanghai Hejian, as well as
reduction in promotion expenses for TV shopping channels due to the
adjustment of sales strategy.

Administrative expenses

The Group's administrative expenses decreased by approximately 9.5% from
approximately RMB77.6 million in 2020 to approximately RMB70.2 million for
the Year, representing approximately 26.2% and 27.8% of the Group’s revenue
in 2020 and for the Year, respectively. The main reason for the decrease in
expenses was a decrease in daily operating expenses and depreciation of
intangible assets and right-of-use assets of Shanghai Hejian following disposal
of Shanghai Hejian.

Income tax (credit)/expense

The Group recorded income tax credit of approximately RMB1.4 million for the
Year and an income tax expense of approximately RMB5.4 million in 2020. The
income tax expense in 2020 was mainly because the Group derecognised
deferred income tax assets of Shanghai Hejian of RMB4.2 million in 2020.

The Group's actual tax rates in 2020 and for the Year were approximately 12.3%
and (4.2%), respectively.

Loss for the Year

As a result of the foregoing, compared with a loss of approximately RMB49.6
million in 2020, the Group recorded a loss of approximately RMB31.7 million for
the Year, representing a decrease of approximately 36.1%.

The loss for the Year was mainly due to the following factors:

1. The Group's reduction in promotion expenses of TV shopping platforms
resulted in the decrease in sales revenue from overseas distributor
channels and TV shopping channels.

2. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the production volume of the Good
Health products in New Zealand was affected to a certain extent,
resulting in an increase in product costs and a decrease in gross profit
margin.

Reasons for decrease in loss

Such decrease in loss was mainly attributable to: (i) the Group’s enhanced
management of selling and distribution expenses, which led to the decrease in
the ratio of selling and distribution expenses to revenue for the year ended 31
December 2021; and (i) the decrease in the impairment loss of goodwill and
other intangible assets recorded for the year ended 31 December 2021 as
compared to the same period last year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEERBNWmR DM

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash flow

During the Year, the Group's cash and cash equivalents decreased by
approximately RMB5.1 million, which mainly comprised the net cash inflow
from operating activities with the amount of RMBO0.4 million, net cash inflow
from investing activities of approximately RMB1.5 million, net cash outflow
used in financing activities of approximately RMB4.4 million and exchange loss
of approximately RMB2.6 million.

Inventories

The Group's inventories amounted to approximately RMB60.0 million as at 31
December 2021 (as at 31 December 2020: approximately RMB83.1 million). The
Group's inventories include raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods
and goods merchandise. The balance of inventories decreased by
approximately 27.8% compared with that as at 31 December 2020. The
inventory turnover period was approximately 228 days for the Year (2020: 251
days), decreasing by 23 days compared with that of 2020, mainly because of
the rapid turnover of the core product Modified Milk Powder with lactoferrin
and the Group's effort to improve the stock management.

Trade receivables
The Group's trade receivables amounted to approximately RMB26.2 million as
at 31 December 2021 (as at 31 December 2020: approximately RMB33.0
million), representing a decrease of approximately RMB6.8 million. The
decrease of trade receivables was mainly due to the decrease of sales through
TV shopping channel.

Trade payables

The Group's trade payables decreased by approximately RMB0.5 million to
approximately RMB15.7 million as at 31 December 2021 (as at 31 December
2020: approximately RMB16.2 million).

Foreign exchange exposure

As the Group conducts in-bound transactions principally in RMB and outbound
transactions principally in New Zealand dollar and Australian dollar, the Group
had not utilised any financial instruments for hedging purposes as at 31
December 2021.

Borrowings and pledge of assets

As at 31 December 2021, the Group did not have any outstanding borrowings
or pledge of assets.

Gearing position

The gearing ratio, which represented total net debt (including lease liabilities,
trade payables and other payables and accruals) divided by total equity
attribute to owners of the parent and net debt multiplied by 100%, was 16.7%
and 14.1% as at 31 December 2020 and 2021, respectively.
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Capital expenditure

During the Year, the Group invested approximately RMB1.1 million (2020:
approximately RMB2.6 million) for the establishment of research &
development centre, plant and equipment.

Capital commitments and contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2021, the Group did not have material capital commitments
(as at 31 December 2020: Nil).

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

1.

Any future occurrence of force majeure events, natural disasters or
outbreaks of epidemics, including but not limited to those caused by
influenza may restrict business activities in the areas affected and
adversely affect our business and operating results.

An increase in the price of raw materials and packaging materials could
adversely affect our business. The Group's products are composed of
certain raw materials such as nutraceuticals, herb extracts, vitamins and
mineral products as well as packaging materials. The Group is affected
by the increase in the prices of these raw materials and packaging
materials, which are determined principally by market forces and the
Group's bargaining power vis- a-vis the Group's suppliers. If the prices of
these raw materials and packaging materials were to increase
significantly, the Group may not be able to offset all price increases by
raising the prices of the Group’s products. Moreover, the Group may lose
competitive advantage if the prices of the Group’s products increase
significantly.

The Company’s failure to appropriately respond to changing consumer
preferences and introduce new products could significantly harm
customer relationships and product sales of the Group. The continued
success of the Group is particularly subject to changing consumer trends
and preferences and the Company’s ability to anticipate and respond to
these changes. If the Company is not able to respond in a timely or
commercially appropriate manner to these changes, relationships with
customers of the Group and product sales could be harmed significantly.
Furthermore, the nutritional supplements industry is characterised by
rapid and frequent changes in demand for new products. The
Company's failure to accurately predict these trends by introducing new
products could negatively impact consumer opinion of the Company.
This could harm customer relationships and cause losses to the market
share of the Group. The success of new product offerings of the Group
depends on a number of factors, including the ability to accurately
anticipate customer needs, innovate and develop new products,
successfully commercialise new products in a timely manner,
competitively pricing the products of the Group, manufacture and
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deliver products in sufficient volumes and in a timely manner, and
differentiate product offerings from competitors. If the Group do not
introduce new products or make enhancements to meet the changing
needs of customers in a timely manner, some of the products of the
Group could become obsolete, which could have an adverse effect on
operating results of the Group.

4. Foreign exchange risk and fluctuations in exchange rates could have an
adverse effect on business and investors’ environment. The Group is
exposed to foreign currency risk primarily for its purchases in Australian
dollars and New Zealand dollars from third-party manufacturers in
Australia and New Zealand. The appreciation or depreciation of RMB
against Australian dollars and New Zealand dollars may have a significant
impact on the Group's profitability. For example, a depreciation of RMB
could increase costs of purchasing products from Australia and New
Zealand, as such depreciation would require the Group to convert more
RMB to obtain the equivalent foreign currency necessary to tender
payment. The Group has not used any derivative contracts to hedge
against its exposure to foreign currency risk. The value of RMB against
foreign currencies, including Australian dollars and New Zealand dollars,
fluctuates and is affected by, among other things, changes in the PRC
and international political and economic conditions and the PRC
government'’s fiscal, monetary and currency policies. There remains
significant international pressure on the PRC government to adopt a
more flexible currency policy. The Group cannot predict how RMB will
fluctuate in the future. As a result, the fluctuation in the exchange rate
between RMB and other currencies could have an adverse effect on the
Group's business, financial condition and operating results.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Quality and dedicated staff is indispensable asset to the Group’s success in the
competitive market. By providing comprehensive trainings and corporate
culture education periodically, the employees are able to obtain on-going
trainings and development in the nutritional supplements industry.
Furthermore, the Group offers competitive remuneration packages
commensurated with industry practice and provides various fringe benefits to
all employees. The Group reviews its human resources and remuneration
policies periodically to ensure they are in line with market practice and
regulatory requirements. As at 31 December 2021, the Group employed a work
force of 279 employees (as at 31 December 2020: 449 employees). The total
salaries and related costs for the Year amounted to approximately RMB68.9
million (as at 31 December 2020: approximately RMB72.8 million).
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Employees
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5E

EXECHhoREFMAN  BEIBITESRS
BEUIFATES -

DIRECTORS

The Board consists of 6 Directors, including 3 executive Directors and 3
independent non-executive Directors.

EEMERFIIT

The information of the Directors is set out as follows:

Date of joining Date of
Name Age the Group Position/Title appointment Roles and responsibilities
i FE MAXEENBH BB E ZEAH ABRBE
Mr. Gui Pinghu 62 24 May 1999 Chairman and 24 May 1999 Chairman of the Strategy and
Executive Director Development Committee;
being responsible for strategic
development of the Company
ERDibiaa 625% 199F 5 A48 EBEERERWTES 19965248 BRERERZESEERF A&
AR BB 1R
Ms. Zhang Yuan 52 25May 1999 Chief Executive Officer 17 June 2011 General manager, being responsible
and Executive for the management, organisation,
Director implementation of Board decisions
and member of the
Nomination Committee
FRE T 52% 1999F5A25H  EBERBITERMTESR 2011F6A17H  RKE - BEER A%
EMESEREREREZEGNE
Ms. Zhu Feifei 40 29 July 2003 Chief Production Officer 25 October 2012 Chief production officer; member of
and Executive Director the Remuneration Committee
KRR L 405% 20035F7 A298 EHFRAEEBRNIITES 202F 10025 HREEEER FHEEEKE
Mr.Zhang Jitong 49 23 October 2018 Independent 23 October 2018 Chairman of the Nomination
Non-executive (resigned on Committee; member of each of
Director 25 January 2022) the Audit Committee and
Strategy and Development
Committee
SRAER St 495% 2018F10A23H BUFHTES 2018F10A23F REZESIR BFKREEER
(72022 F B NEREZEGKE
1 A25 BEHE)
Mr. Yu Bo 51 26 January 2022 Independent 26 January 2022 Chairman of the Nomination Committee;
Non-executive Director member of each of the Audit Committee
and Strategy and Development Committee
R 5158 20212608 BUIRTES 202F1H268 REZEEIR BREEE®
BIERERZEGKE
Ms. Cai Tianchen 48 23 October 2018 Independent 23 October 2018 Chairman of the Audit Committee;
Non-executive member of each of the
Director Remuneration Committee and
Strategy and Development
Committee
BRERL 485% 2018F10A23 8 BUFWITES 2018F10A3E FERZESIF FMEEER
BRI EREZEEGKE
Mr. Wang Wei 39 23 October 2018 Independent 23 October 2018 Chairman of the Remuneration
Non-executive Committee; member of each of
Director the Audit Committee and
Nomination Committee
IREE 395% 2018F10A 238 BUIRTES 2018F10A23H ¥HEESIE BEHREESK

RHAZBEEKE
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Executive Directors

Mr. Gui Pinghu (¥ 3#), aged 62, the founder of the Group, is the chairman
and was appointed as an executive Director on 24 May 1999. Mr. Gui is also a
director of Australia Cobayer Health Food Co. Pty Ltd. (“Cobayer”) and Good
Health Products Limited ("GHP") (Shanghai Weiyi Investment Management Co,,
Ltd.s ("Shanghai Weiyi") wholly-owned subsidiary). He is primarily responsible
for the strategic development of the Company.

Mr. Gui graduated from Nanjing Xiaozhuang University (formerly known as
Nanjing Institute of Education* (F§ 24 B Z2B)), majoring in Chinese in July
1989 and was awarded a degree of Executive Master of Business
Administration, which was a part-time programme from Fudan University in
June 2010. As at the date of this annual report, Mr. Gui and his spouse were
interested in approximately 81.18% of the domestic shares of the Company
(the "Domestic Shares”). Mr. Gui was also interested in approximately 2.37%
of the H shares of the Company ("H Shares”).

Mr. Gui was the general manager of Hainan East & West Advertisement Art
Company* (BRI B A5 E S E1TAR]) from November 1992 to October
1994, the general manager of Nanjing Tangshan Garden Hotel* (F 55 1LL7E
B JE) between January 1995 and December 1996 and the general manager
of Nanjing Xin Chuang Mould and Die Factory* (E§ R FHTAIE EFR) from
January 1997 to December 1998. In May 1999, he established the Company
and has since then been the Director. Mr. Gui has more than 20 years of
experience in the nutritional supplements industry.

Ms. Zhang Yuan (5RJR), aged 52, was appointed as an executive Director and
the chief executive officer of the Group on 17 June 2011. Ms. Zhang is also a
director of Shanghai Weiyi, GHP, Living Nature Natural Products Limited and
Living Nature Limited. Ms. Zhang is primarily responsible for the management,
organisation and implementation of Board decisions. As at the date of this
annual report, Ms. Zhang was interested in approximately 0.98% of the
Domestic Shares and approximately 0.08% of the H Shares.

Ms. Zhang has more than 20 years of experience in the nutritional supplements

industry. She was appointed as the office supervisor of the Company in May
1999 and the deputy general manager of the Company in January 2008.

Ms. Zhang obtained a degree of Executive Master of Business Administration,
which was a part-time programme from Nanjing University in June 2012.

* For identification purpose only
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Ms. Zhu Feifei (5k ), aged 40, was appointed as an executive Director on
25 October 2012. Ms. Zhu is also a director of Nanjing Zhongsheng Bio-tech
Co. Limited* (AR AEEWEHELBR AR and Niuhao Health Nutrition
(Nanjing) Co. Limited* (A2 & & (B ) BBRAR). Ms. Zhu is primarily
responsible for the production of the Group. As at the date of this annual
report, Ms. Zhu was interested in approximately 0.10% of the Domestic Shares.

Ms. Zhu joined the Company as a sales clerk of the sales department in July
2003. She was promoted to be the chief production officer in January 2008.
She was appointed as a Director in October 2012.

Ms. Zhu graduated from a part-time programme of the Open University of
China (formerly known as China Central Radio and Television University* (7 5
FEFEE R KE)) majoring in Business Administration in January 2008.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Jitong (R # Y ), aged 49, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 23 October 2018.

Mr. Zhang holds a doctorate degree in management majoring in agricultural
economics management from Nanjing Agricultural University and has been an
associate professor and a professor of the School of Business of Nanjing Normal
University from September 2005 to April 2011 and from May 2011 onwards,
respectively.

Mr. Zhang obtained a bachelor’s degree in laws majoring in ideological and
political education, and a master's degree in management majoring in
enterprise management, from Nanjing Normal University in July 1994 and June
2000, respectively. After Mr. Zhang had obtained a doctorate degree in
management from Nanjing Agricultural University in June 2005, he further
obtained a postdoctoral certificate in laws from Nanjing Normal University.

Mr. Zhang was an independent director of Jiangsu Zhongsheng Gaoke
Environmental Co. Limited* (VT & & @ BHRFE R 15 B R 2 7)) (formerly
known as J|angsu Gaoke Petrochemical Company Limited* (;T &k BHA L
13 F BR /A &))) from February 2014 to February 2017, the shares of which are
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 002778).

Mr. Zhang had resigned as the independent non-executive Director of the
Company, and had also ceased to act as the chairman of the Nomination
Committee and members of each of the Audit Committee and Strategy and
Development Committee of the Board, with effect from 25 January 2022.

¥ For identification purpose only
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Mr. Yu Bo (5RJK), aged 51, was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 26 January 2022.

Mr. Yu obtained a doctoral degree in management from Nanjing University in
2006 and a master degree in business administration from Nanjing University
in 2001.

Mr. Yu has been appointed as a director of Nanjing Hexi New City Technology
Venture Capital Fund Co,, Ltd.* (B 50 FRATHEHE B IR E S| B E & BR
73 A]) since December 2011. He has also been a director of Nanjing Sinar Mas &
Zi Jin Venture Capital Management Co. Ltd* (I RE N KL BIEREERER
fR 2 R]) since January 2012, in which he served as its president between 2018
and 2020, a director of Nanjing Jinmei Film and Television Investment
Management Co,, Ltd* (FI & EFARIL A EILH MR A 7)) since September
2014, and the vice chairman of Nanjing Hongtu Venture Capital Co.,, Ltd.* (R &
41 T BIZE R EBR A 7)) since September 2017.

Since May 2020, Mr. Yu has become an independent director of Shenzhen
Jiachuang Video Technology Co., Ltd* ORI ERIR MR (D B R A 7)),
the shares of which are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code:
300264). Since October 2020, Mr. Yu has become an independent director of
GemPharmatech Co,, Ltd.* (T#REE 25 B2 R A W) RHEAR 1 B R 2 7)) He has
also taken up the role of chief economist at Nanjing Southeast Investment
Fund Management Co,, Ltd* (AR R EIREESEEHR A 7)) since May
2021, and has also been appointed as a director of Nanjing Innovation
Investment Group Co., Ltd* (R M A E LB BRETLAF]) since
September 2021.

* For identification purpose only
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Ms. Cai Tianchen (£2X &), aged 48, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 23 October 2018. Ms. Cai completed an accounting
programme at Hangzhou Dianzi University (formerly known as Hangzhou
Institute of Flectronic Engineering* (1118 F L2 22Fx)) in October 1993, and
is a non-practising member of the Institute of Certified Public Accountants of
Singapore since June 2001, a Chartered Financial Analyst charterholder of the
CFA Institute at Charlottesville, Virginia since September 2004, a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since September 2007 and
a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants since June 2012.

Ms. Cai has extensive experience in initial public offering, merger and acquisition
and restructuring gained at international accounting firms. Ms. Cai has been a
partner of the Shanghai office of RSM China (A €T AI B AT (M EBE
%)) (formerly known as Grant Thornton (BRI & 5B B 5T (ST RAE )
since October 2013. Prior to joining RSM China, Ms. Cai has joined the Singapore
office of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as an auditor in February 1998, and was later
promoted to a manager in 2003 and then to a senior manager at the Shanghai
office of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

Ms. Cai has been an independent non-executive director of China Jishan
Holdings Limited since 28 December 2017, and resigned on 31 December
2020. The shares of which are listed on the Singapore Exchange (stock code:
J18).

Mr. Wang Wei (£), aged 39, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 23 October 2018. Mr. Wang holds a doctorate degree in
food science. Mr. Wang has been a lecturer and an associate professor at the
College of Food Science and Technology at Nanjing Agricultural University
from December 2013 to December 2015 and from December 2015 onwards,
respectively. Mr. Wang has also been a council member of the seventh session
of the council of the Jiangsu Association for Instrumental Analysis* (‘T #%& 7
HORIE 5 E) since July 2016,

Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor's degree in food science and engineering and a
master's degree in food science from Nanjing Normal University in July 2006
and June 2009 respectively, and a doctorate degree in food science from China
Agricultural University in June 2012.

¥ For identification purpose only
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SUPERVISORS

The board of supervisors (“Supervisors”) of the Company ("Board of
Supervisors”) currently consists of four members. The following table sets out

certain information about the Supervisors.

NEEEREES

EE
ArAEE((EEe(BEEE ) BEMHMT
FREMEK o TREIIEFENMDEF

Date of joining Date of Roles and
Name Age the Group Position/title appointment responsibilities
®E Fik MAXEEONBES B B E ZERH AERBE
Ms. Yu Min 43 16 September 2002 Chairman of the Board of 25 October 2012 General manager of the sales
Supervisors department of the Group in
Nanjing
R 435% 2002F9 A 16 A EEeXR 0R2F 10258 AEEERHEBLIE
Ms. Wang Ping 35 30June 2009 Supervisor 5 June 2020 Human resources manager of
the Company
IR E 358 20094 6 A30H E=x 2000F6 A5 A ARRANEREE
Ms. Lu Jiachun 43 20 June 2001 Employee representative 25 October 2012 Accounting clerk
Supervisor
PEEAE Lt 433% 200146 420 H BTRRES 012%F 104258 ZHRE
Ms. Chen Xiu 37 30 August 2003 Employee representative 16 May 2013 Supervision specialist
Supervisor
BRAB L+ 375% 20038 A30H BIRRES 20135168 EEZB

Ms. Yu Min (5R#)), aged 43, was appointed as the chairman of the Board of

Supervisors on 25 October 2012.

Ms. Yu graduated from Jinling Institute of Technology* (

(formerly known as Nanjing Agricultural School* (ST 2 £ HERIER))

majoring in Accounting in June 1999. As at the date of this annual report, Ms.

Yu was interested in approximately 0.109% of the Domestic Shares.

In 2002, Ms. Yu joined the Company as an accounting clerk and was promoted
to be the sales manager of Nanjing in September 2004 and customer relations
manager in January 2008. Ms. Yu was subsequently appointed as the chairman
of the Board of Supervisors and continued to be the customer relations
manager. In July 2018, Ms. Yu was promoted as the general manager of the

sales department of the Group in Nanjing.

Ms. Wang Ping (E 3

2020. Ms. Wang obtained a bachelor’s degree in Chinese language and
literature, majoring in broadcasting and hosting art, from Changzhou Institute
of Technology* (& TZ25%) in June 2009. Ms. Wang has joined the Company
since June 2009. She first joined the Company as a conference moderator and
was later promoted to a human resources officer. She is currently the human

resources manager of the Company.

* For identification purpose only

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

T —FF®

%), aged 35, was appointed as a Supervisor on 5 June

(ER 2

2Bt B35 R2012F108 2558 ESF

REEGEXE -

RLLEME199F 6 AR EN & ERHTZER (A
BMERAMEXERER)GHEE - RAFR
HE Rzt BERERL010% L -

REZLTHR200FIMARAGTERLEE - TR
2004 9 BIEEFH AR R E EI2 KA 2008 FF
VAEERAARFPBERLIE - RLTHERESR
TRESSETRREEETTFBARERE - RN
2018570 AR TEEFAREBMEREE
FPABASIE -

Izt 3555 R20200F6 AsHERITA
BEZE o £+ 20096 AR ENE M T2
FEEBEXB(EIEEFEM) - Trt8
2009F 6 AMMARRT - HELIEATELTH
AARRE  EBEABANEREES °

RERRRANEIREIE -




Directors, Supervisors Senior Management and Employees

£ EE - SREEENRES

Ms. Lu Jiachun (BE{E#), aged 43, was appointed as the employee
representative Supervisor on 25 October 2012. Ms. Lu obtained a bachelor
degree in Business Administration from a part-time programme of the Open
University of China in October 2005.

Ms. Lu has been an accounting clerk of the Group since June 2001. In October
012, she was appointed as a member of the Board of Supervisors.

Ms. Chen Xiu (BR35), aged 37, was appointed as the employee representative
Supervisor on 16 May 2013. Ms. Chen graduated from Jiangsu Institute of
(T ARAC BB 2 BT EBT) (formerly known as Jiangsu Vocational
and Technical Institute of Economics and Commerce* (/T &k 5= & IR &2
BT)) majoring in Accounting in July 2004

Commerce*

Ms. Chen joined the Group in August 2003 as a customer service clerk. Since
July 2009, she has been a supervision specialist.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT BREERE
Date of joining Date of Roles and
Name Age the Group Position/title appointment responsibilities
®E Fip MAXEENBE B SEH4 ZEAH AERBE
Ms. Zhi Hui (327%) 41 4June 2002 Secretary of the Board, 25 October 2012 Secretary of the Board,
joint company secretaries company secretarial
matters
xR E 415% 20029 6 A48 BEEenE 2012F10A258 EFeWE
BEE A RIWE NEIWEEH
Mr. Li Bin (Z=3H,) 42 1July2013 Chief financial officer 1 July 2013 Finance management
£ M25% 2013F7 A1 H BREMEE 2013F7A1R e
Mr.WuJun ((Rf&) 38 4 September 2006 Financial controller 1 September 2013 Finance management
RIEFTE 385% 2006F9 A4 H MsEE 20139 A 1R e E

¥ For identification purpose only
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Ms. Zhi Hui (X 7F), aged 41, has more than 10 years of experience in the
nutritional supplements industry. She joined the Group in June 2002 as an
office clerk. She was promoted as the human resources manager of the
Company in January 2008. In October 2012, she became the secretary to the
Board and served as the joint company secretaries of the Company
concurrently. As at the date of this annual report, Ms. Zhi was interested in
approximately 0.07% of the Domestic Shares and 0.12% of the H Shares.

Ms. Zhi graduated from Sanjiang University majoring in Modern Company
Secretary in June 2002.

Mr. Li Bin (Z=38), aged 42, was appointed as the chief financial officer of the
Company in July 2013. Mr. Li has more than 10 years of accounting experience.
He obtained a bachelor degree in Accounting from the Nanjing University of
Finance and Economics in August 2003 and was admitted as a Certified
Management Accountant of the United States in July 2012.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li was the financial controller of the finance
department of Nanjing SIXIN Scientific-Technological Application Research
Institute Co., Ltd.* (A RIEF B ERFEMABR A F]), a company
engaging in the development and production of Silicone and non-Silicone
foam control agents, between October 2003 and March 2007. He worked in
the finance department of CEEG (Nanjing) New Energy Co,, Ltd* (& E R(F3
F)FEERA R A R]), a company that engages in the research and
development, production, sale and services of solar energy components,
between June 2007 and September 2009 and the finance department of the
solar energy business unit of Jiangsu Sainty International Group Machinery
Import and Export Corporation Limited* (JT &% X BUFR £ B #A O IZ 1D
BBR/A 7)), a company that engages in import and export trade, between
October 2009 and October 2010.

Mr. Wu Jun (218), aged 38, was appointed as the financial controller of the
Company in September 2013. Mr. Wu has more than 10 years of experience in
the nutritional supplements industry. He joined the Group in September 2006
as an accounting clerk of the finance department of Hangzhou Zhongyan
Biological Products Co. Limited* (Fu/N R A ¥R A AR A F]) and became
an accounting clerk of the finance department of the company in August 2008.
He was promoted as the finance manager of the Company in January 2011.

Mr. Wu graduated from Nanjing University of Technology (F & T 3 A £2)
majoring in Project Management in June 2006.

* For identification purpose only
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. Zhi Hui (X 7), serves as the secretary to the Board and one of the joint
company secretaries of the Company. Please refer to the paragraph headed
“Senior Management” above for her biography.

Ms. Kam Mei Ha Wendy (H 32 88), FCG, HKFCG, aged 54, was appointed as
joint company secretaries of the Company on 7 November 2013. Ms. Kam is an
executive director of Corporate Services Division of Tricor Services Limited, a
global professional services provider specializing in integrated business,
corporate and investor services. Ms. Kam has over 20 years of extensive
experience in the corporate secretarial field and has been providing
professional corporate services to Hong Kong listed companies as well as
multinational, private and offshore companies. Ms. Kam is a Chartered Secretary
and a Fellow of both The Hong Kong Chartered Governance Institute ("HKCGI")
and The Chartered Governance Institute. Ms. Kam is a holder of the
Practitioner's Endorsement from HKCGI.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board delegates certain responsibilities to various committees. In
accordance with the relevant PRC laws and regulations and the corporate
governance practice prescribed in the Rules (the “Listing Rules”) Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), the Company has formed four Board committees, namely
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination
Committee, and the Strategy and Development Committee.

Audit Committee

The Board established an Audit Committee with written terms of reference.
The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board in reviewing
the financial information and reporting process, risk management and internal
control systems, effectiveness of internal audit function, scope of audit and
appointment of external auditors, and arrangements to enable employees of
the Company to raise, in confidence, concerns about possible improprieties in
financial reporting, internal control or other matters of the Company. At
present, the Audit Committee comprises Ms. Cai Tianchen, Mr. Yu Bo and Mr.
Wang Wei, the independent non-executive Directors. Ms. Cai Tianchen is the
chairman of the Audit Committee.
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Remuneration Committee

The Board established a Remuneration Committee with written terms of
reference. The primary functions of the Remuneration Committee include
reviewing and making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual Directors and senior management, the remuneration
policy and structure for all Directors and senior management; and establishing
transparent procedures for developing such remuneration policy and structure
to ensure that no Director or any of his/her associates will participate in
deciding his/her own remuneration. At present, the Remuneration Committee
comprises Mr. Wang Wei and Ms. Cai Tianchen, the independent non-executive
Directors, and Ms. Zhu Feifei, an executive Director. Mr. Wang Wei is the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

Nomination Committee

The Board established a Nomination Committee with written terms of
reference. The primary functions of the Nomination Committee include
reviewing the Board composition, developing and formulating relevant
procedures for the nomination and appointment of Directors, making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and succession planning
of Directors, and assessing the independence of independent non-executive
Directors. At present, the Nomination Committee comprises Mr. Yu Bo and Mr.
Wang Wei, the independent non-executive Directors, and Ms. Zhang Yuan, an
executive Director. Mr. Yu Bo is the chairman of the Nomination Committee.

Strategy and Development Committee

The Board established a Strategy and Development Committee with written
terms of reference. The primary duties of the Strategy and Development
Committee are to conduct researches and submit proposals concerning the
long-term development strategies and material investment decisions of the
Company. At present, the Strategy and Development Committee comprises
Mr. Gui Pinghu, the Chairman and an executive Director, and Mr. Yu Bo and Ms.
Cai Tianchen, the independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Gui Pinghu is the
chairman of the Strategy and Development Committee.
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EMPLOYEES

The Group maintains good working relations with its staff. It has not
experienced any significant problems with the recruitment and retention of
experienced employees. In addition, it has not suffered from any material
disruption of its normal business operations as a result of labour disputes or
strikes.

In the PRC, in accordance with relevant national and local labour and social
welfare laws and regulations, the Group is required to pay in respect of its
employees in the PRC various social security funds including basic pension
insurance, basic medical insurance, unemployment insurance, occupational
injury insurance, critical illness insurance, insurance for maternity leave and
housing provident fund.

=

AEBEES THT RO TIERE - ERER
BELREENER MR SEEEMNEKRRH
oS AEBREEBEENRRSEY
MEETMEXEAERNTE

EHE - REEBER IO S Mt aEn
FERNER  AEBEARETEEESMNZIA
HeEREEE  BEELARERR EABER
Rz - KRERR - THRER  EAKRBRE
EERBRREEAES -

NANJING SINOLIFE UNITED COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021




Directors’Report

EEERG

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and is engaged in the
manufacturing and sale of nutritional supplements and the trading of
packaged health food products in the PRC, Australia and New Zealand.
Particulars of the principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 1 to the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.

As far as the Company is aware, for the year ended 31 December 2021, it has
complied in material respects with the relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the business and operation of the Company.

The Group recognises its responsibility to protect the environment from its
business activities. The Group continually seeks to identify and manages
environmental impacts attributable to its operational activities in order to
minimise these impacts if possible. The Group aims to maximise energy
conversation in its offices by promoting efficient use of resources and adopting
green technologies. For instance, the Group seeks to upgrade equipment such
as lighting and air-conditioning systems in order to increase overall operating
efficiency. To identify energy efficiency opportunities, the Group measures and
records the energy consumption intensity from time to time.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for 2021 are set out in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page 126 of this annual
report.

The Board has resolved not to declare any final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: Nil) or any special dividend (2020: Nil).

As at the date of this annual report, the Board is not aware of any shareholders
of the Company (“Shareholders”) who have waived or agreed to waive any
dividends.

Please refer to the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” in
this annual report for a business review of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2021.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the Group's property, plant and equipment during
2021 are set out in note 13 to the consolidated financial statements of this
annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the issued share capital of the Company during
2021 are set out in note 26 to the consolidated financial statements of this
annual report.
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RESERVES

The amount of the Company’s accumulated losses as at 31 December 2021
was RMB(357.5) million. Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group
during 2021 are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 129 of this annual report.

The Group did not have any outstanding borrowings or pledge of assets as at
31 December 2021 (2020: Nil). Please refer to note 34 to the financial
statements in this annual report for further information in relation to financial
risk management of the Company.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

The Group did not have any outstanding bank loans, borrowings or pledge of
assets as at 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil). Please refer to note 34 to the
financial statement in this annual report for further information in relation to
financial risk management of the Company.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the Year, the total revenue attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers was less than 30% and the revenue attributable to the Group's
largest customer was less than 10%.

For the Year, the total purchases attributable to the Group's five largest
suppliers were less than 30% and the purchases attributable to the Group's
largest supplier was less than 10%.

For the Year, none of the Directors or any of their close associates or any
Shareholders who, to the knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of
the number of the Company’s issued shares, had any interest in the five largest
suppliers or customers.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during 2021 and up to the date of this annual report are as
follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Gui Pinghu (Chairman)

Ms. Zhang Yuan (Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Zhu Feifei
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Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Zhang Jitong (resigned on 25 January 2022)
Ms. Cai Tianchen

Mr. Wang Wei

Mr. Yu Bo (appointed on 26 January 2022)

No Director will be proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company ("AGM").

SUPERVISORS

The Supervisors during 2021 and up to the date of this annual report are as
follows:

Ms. Yu Min (Chairman)
Ms. Wang Ping

Ms. Lu Jiachun

Ms. Chen Xiu

The Board of Supervisors has held four meetings during 2021. Details of the
meetings and events conducted by the Board of Supervisors during 2021 are
set out in the work report of the Board of Supervisors of this annual report.

Details of biography of Directors, Supervisors and the senior management of
the Company are set out on pages 18 to 26 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors has entered into a service contract/letter of appointment
(for non-executive Directors) with the Company for a term of three years and
shall be elected by Shareholders at the general meeting of the Company.
Directors are eligible for re-election upon expiry of their terms of office, which
the successive terms of office of independent non-executive Directors shall not
exceed six years, in accordance with the Company’s articles of association (the
“Articles”).

Each of the Supervisors has entered into a service contract with the Company
for a term of three years and may be re-elected. No Director or Supervisor has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance coverage for the Directors and officers of the Group to protect the
Directors and officers of the Group against any potential liability arising from
the Group's activities which such Directors and officers may be held liable.
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REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

The remuneration of each Director is approved at AGM. Other emoluments will
be determined and recommended by the members of the Remuneration
Committee with reference to the duties, responsibilities, performance of the
Directors and the results of the Group.

Details of the emoluments of Directors, Supervisors and the highest paid
employees of the Company are set out in note 8 and note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements of this annual report respectively.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group’s emolument policies are formulated on the performance of
individual employee and on the basis of the salary trends will be reviewed
regularly. Subject to the Group's profitability, the Group may also distribute
discretionary bonus to its employees as an incentive for their contribution to
the Group.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, a confirmation of his or her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company considers all the independent non-executive
Directors are independent in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS, ARRANGEMENT OR TRANSACTION OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts, arrangement or transaction of significance to which the
Company or its subsidiaries were a party subsisted at the end of 2021 or at any
time during the same year in which any Director or Supervisor or any entity
connected with the Director or Supervisor had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

Other than the service contracts of the Directors, the Company has not entered
into any contract with any individual, firm or body corporate to manage or
administer the whole or any substantial part of any business of the Company
during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions of the Directors,
Supervisors and chief executives of the Company in the share capital and
underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the "SFQ")) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules on the Stock
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Capacity

&t

Nature of interest

BHME

Class of share
of the Company

ARFRGER

Number Approximate
shareholding
percentage

in the relevant
class of shares®
RiEERER

R AP HYBEAS
ERASL®

(%)

of shares

held as at

31 December
20217

#2021 5
12A31H
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Approximate
shareholding
percentage

in the total
share capital®
i

R R A
EREAL®

(%)

Mr. Gui Pinghu Director Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 494,053,628 (L) 73.32% 52.21%
(‘Mr. Gui)? S ERHEAA NER
ERI e Interest of spouse Domestic Shares 52,965,000 (L) 7.86% 5.60%
([EExE])? FLiBER NER
Beneficial owner H Shares 6,456,000 (L) 237% 0.68%
ERBEAA HiR
Ms. Zhang Yuan Director Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 6,599,550 (L) 0.98% 0.70%
TRt 5% ERBEAA NER
Beneficial owner H Shares 218,000 (L) 0.08% 0.02%
ERBEAA HiR
Ms. Zhu Feifei Director Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 659,340 (L) 0.10% 0.07%
KRAZ T S ERBEAA NER
Ms. Yu Min Supervisor Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 659,340 (L) 0.10% 0.07%
R E g% EREAA NER
ARPEBMEROHEBRAT —TE_—FF%K
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Notes:

Q)] The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in such securities.

) Mr. Gui is the spouse of Ms. Wu Yanmei. Under the SFO, Mr. Gui was deemed to be interested
in the same number of shares in which Ms. Wu Yanmei was interested.

(3) As at 31 December 2021, the number of total issued shares of the Company was 946,298,370.

(4) As at 31 December 2021, the number of issued Domestic Shares and H Shares was

673,828,770 and 272,469,600 respectively.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, none of the Directors,
Supervisors and chief executives of the Company, or any of their spouses, or
children under 18 years of age, has any interests or short positions in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company, recorded in the register required to be
kept under section 352 of the SFO or required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Directors’, Supervisors” and Chief
Executives' Interests and Short Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares”, at
no time in 2021 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements which enable the Directors and
Supervisors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate, and none of the
Directors and Supervisors, or any of their spouses or children under 18 years of
age was granted any right to subscribe for the equity or debt securities of the
Company or any other body corporate nor had exercised any such right.

(1) FEIUEZAIRZEEZNEER -

@ EEREARYIEZLIWERM - REEFRY
BIGG) - EEERGAER RBIEL LR
BREHE RO MES -

3) R2021F12A31 8 AARIZE2IPEEITH
DB 5 946,298 370 % °

(4) R2021F12A31 8 BEITRERKZHRREK
B % 51/ 673,828,770 B& F 272,469,600 f% ©

B EXCHEES  R2021F12A831H - AR
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND SHORT FERHEABROBREBEKROHER
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES KKxkR

BEEME R2021F128318 0 BRARQF
RIEES NG G0 FB6IEETEMEFENE
AT SR - RARREBHITRATFELER
PR 5% s IA E AT (BB REBRIN =S
MABESAT

As at 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions of the persons who
hold 5% or more of the class shares in the issued share capital of the Company
(other than Directors and Supervisors), as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO and so far as it was
known to Directors are set out below:

Nature of interest

BEaitE

Class of share
of the Company

ARFRGER

Number
of shares
held as at

31 December
2021™
#2021 &
12A31H

FiRAEE

Approximate
shareholding
percentage in
the relevant
class of shares®
REEEA

R AP HYBEAS
FREsL®

(%)

Approximate
shareholding
percentage

in the total
share capital®
R
BRAHBEA
KREosL®
(%)

Ms. Wu Yanmei® Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 52,965,000 (L) 7.86% 5.60%
REIFL T ERHAA NER
Interest of spouse Domestic Shares 494,053,628 (L) 73.32% 52.21%
[ NER
Ms. Zhou Li Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 35075453 (L) 521% 3.71%
BBzt BEnlAA NER
Mr. Cheng Xiaowei® Interest of spouse Domestic Shares 35075453 (L) 5.21% 3.71%
BNMEEREY ALiBER NE R
Mr. Gui Ke Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 61,111,000 (L) 9.07% 6.46%
EERE EHHAA NER
Ms. Li Shi® Interest of spouse Domestic Shares 61,111,000 (L) 9.07% 6.46%
Tt i NE R
Mr. Chen Xuelin Beneficial owner H Shares 27,576,000 (L) 10.12% 291%
REMEAE ExBAA Hig
Hin Sang Group (International) Beneficial owner H Shares 59,121,600 (L) 21.70% 6.25%
Holding Co,, Ltd.
TTHEEE(BR)BERERAR BERfEA HiR
Genwealth Group Holding Interest of controlled H Shares 59,121,600 (L) 21.70% 6.25%
Company Limited corporation
TEEEERARAR R EE S HiR
Ms. Kwan Lai Man® Interest of controlled H Shares 59,121,600 ()" 21.70% 6.25%
corporation
HEERTO R LERER HIR
Interest of spouse H Shares 404,000 (L) 0.15% 0.04%
AiBRER H %
Mr. Pang Siu Hin Interest of controlled H Shares 59,121,600 (L) 21.70% 6.25%
corporation
ZOTRE R EE RS HAR
Beneficial owner H Shares 404,000 (L) 0.15% 0.04%
EHBAA HiR
ARPEBMEROHEBRAT —TE_—FF%K
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Notes:

The letter "L" represents long position in such securities.

Ms. Wu Yanmei is the spouse of Mr. Gui. Under the SFO, Ms. Wu Yanmei was deemed to be
interested in the same number of shares in which Mr. Gui was interested.

As at 31 December 2021, the number of total issued shares of the Company was 946,298,370.

As at 31 December 2021, the number of issued Domestic Shares and H Shares was
673,828,770 and 272,469,600 respectively.

Mr. Cheng Xiaowei is the spouse of Ms. Zhou Li. Under the SFO, Mr. Cheng Xiaowei was
deemed to be interested in the same number of shares in which Ms. Zhou Li was interested.

Ms. Li Shi is the spouse of Mr. Gui Ke. Under the SFO, Ms. Li Shi was deemed to be interested
in the same number of shares in which Mr. Gui Kei was interested.

These 59,121,600 H Shares were held by Hin Sang Group (International) Holding Co,, Ltd., an
exempted company incorporated with limited liability in the Cayman Islands whose issued
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 6893). Hin Sang Group (International)
Holding Co., Ltd. was held as to 50.68% by Genwealth Group Holding Company Limited,
which is beneficially owned as to 90% by Mr. Pang Siu Hin and 10% by Ms. Kwan Lai Man. Ms.
Kwan Lai Man is the spouse of Mr. Pang Siu Hin. Accordingly, Genwealth Group Holding
Company Limited, Mr. Pang Siu Hin and Ms. Kwan Lai Man were deemed to hold interests in
these H Shares under the SFO.

Ms. Kwan Lai Man is the spouse of Mr. Pang Siu Hin. Under the SFO, Ms. Kwan Lai Man was
deemed to be interested in the same number of shares in which Mr. Pang Siu Hin was
interested.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, the Company had not been

notified by any persons (other than Directors, Supervisors or the chief
executives of the Company) who had interests or short positions in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company which shall be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and recorded in
the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

Details of the related party transactions of the Company for the Year and
undertaken in the usual course of business are set out in note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements. None of these related party transactions
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined under the Listing

Rules.
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@

BR E XX BE N

FEILEZALIRZEFEFOEER -

REi+ REEENRE - RIEES LY
BI&G) - REEL TR RTEA K LM
FrARSHE RO AR -

MR2021F 128318 KRR Z2HPEHITAX
D EE £ 946,298 370 1% °

R2021F12A318 ' BEITREREHREREK
B 9 515 673,828,770 B% F 272,469,600 i ©

RNMERERABLLINER - BEFEFR
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has adopted a written terms of reference which are in
compliance with the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Audit Committee currently comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Yu Bo, Ms. Cai Tianchen and Mr. Wang Wei. The Audit
Committee is primarily responsible for the review and supervision of the
financial reporting process, and risk management and internal control system.
It has reviewed the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Company and the audited final results of the Group for the Year.

DONATIONS

During the Year, the Group has made charitable donations. Please refer to
section “5. Giving back to the society with our original intention” in the
Environmental, Social and Governance Report in this annual report for details
of the donations made by the Group.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS AND TAX RELIEF

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles or applicable
laws of the PRC where the Company is incorporated.

The Company is not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to the
Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company’s securities.

CONTRACTS WITH CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

No contract of significance has been entered into between the Company or
any of its subsidiaries and the controlling Shareholders or any of its subsidiaries
(as defined under the Listing Rules) during the Year.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKINGS

Mr. Gui Pinghu and Ms. Wu Yanmei, both being the controlling Shareholders (as
defined in the Listing Rules), have made non-competition undertakings in favour
of the Company. They have confirmed compliance with the non-competition
undertakings. The Board, including the independent non-executive Directors, is
of the opinion that the relevant controlling Shareholders have been in
compliance with the non-competition undertakings in favour of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with the code
provisions of the CG Code during 2021.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code governing the
Directors in their dealings in the Company’s securities. The Company has made
specific enquiry with the Directors and all Directors confirmed that they have
complied with the Model Code during 2021.

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

EREZESAN BB =RBIIFNTES B
RREE BRELLINERELE - E%EE
CXRABREMANEBEVBHRREF - ARE
REERANIEZEFE - BZZEQCEMNAN
NEPTERAN G T RA R ERIARAREBRA
FEZEERRMES -

B Rf

AERER  ARBECELEAEEN - BRALAE
BRI S - FRMARFHRTRE - 1
ERERRE [ ARYL MBS | —4f -

BEXBRERRBBRER
72 o AN R S M AR S 0 4308 PR o B )36 4
AREEBERORTE -

ARBAETNHERRABEARBELFMEE
MRBRRELFHRR -

RERBRRNEH
RARERER - AR REAT @B TR
IR A AN ER R (BE R LTRA 20
BT LA ERAL -

TP

RIRRE (T3 B A T R R
R UARTBE RS AELTHEEE - &
ERRRATTHEES - EFR (REBY
FNTEE)RA  AMEREE —EY T
ARF AT AN TR R -

ERERFER
EFRA  AARER 200 FETFLEERT
BB PRI «

HERXHZNRETR
ARBDHRARETR  (ERREEREEAN
REIBHFOTEH - RRABERER LR ES
o 2REBFCER - WEN2021 FHEET
RAESTA o




Directors’Report

EEEWRE

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

The H Shares were listed on the Stock Exchange. Neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries has purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed
securities during 2021.

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM LISTING

The total net proceeds (the “Net Proceeds”) from the listing of shares of the
Company on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange and the issue of the over-
allotment shares amounted to approximately HK$428.7 million (equivalent to
RMB336.4 million).

As at 31 December 2021,

(i) the Net Proceeds of approximately RMB72.0 million and RMB0.8 million
has been used on the acquisition of GHP, and for Living Nature's product
function enhancement;

(i) the Net Proceeds of approximately RMB95.1 million has been used to
build a R&D testing centre;

(i) the Net Proceeds of approximately RMB19.3 million has been used to
build information technology and logistics centre;

(iv)  the Net Proceeds of approximately RMB96.4 million has been used on
the marketing and promotion activities;

(v)  the Net Proceeds of approximately RMB13.5 million has been used to
expand the sales network and explore new markets; and

(vi)  the Net Proceeds of approximately RMB33.6 million has been used for
working capital and the remaining of the Net Proceeds of approximately
RMBS5.7 million has been deposited into banks, which are intended to be
applied in accordance with the proposed application set out in the
circular of the Company dated 22 September 2017.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company'’s total issued
share capital was held by public as at the date of this annual report.

AUDITOR

There was no change in auditor of the Company during the past three years.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2021 were audited by Ernst & Young, who holds office until the
conclusion of the forthcoming AGM. A resolution of the reappointment of
Ernst & Young as the external auditor of the Company respectively will be
proposed at the forthcoming AGM.
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OUTLOOK

In 2021, due to the continuation of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Group's day-
to-day operating activities were adversely affected due to a decrease in
revenue from sales in overseas tourism markets, coupled with weakened
operational efficiency and instability of the global supply chain. The Group is
continuously adapting to the COVID-19 pandemic and looking for solutions to
carry out production and operation activities despite the impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic. In 2021, the Group adjusted some of its original brands
and sales channels, and disposed of Shanghai Hejian, which was responsible
for the online call center business, and Hejian brand. The Group has been
optimising its cost structure and focusing resources on the Company’s two
core businesses — nutritional supplements targeting young and middle-aged
consumers and nutritional supplements for infants and children, while
vigorously developing cross-border e-commerce and offline distribution in the
PRC market.

According to statistics from third-party institutions, by the end of 2021, the
market size of nutritional supplements in the PRC will reach approximately
RMB190 billion, with an annual amount of approximately US$20 per capita
spent on nutritional supplements, representing a huge gap as compared to
countries in Europe, America, and Japan. In line with the increase in
consumption in the Chinese market, customers wish to have access to more
scientific, special, convenient and niche products. As a result of the COVID-19
pandemic, the public has increasingly become aware of healthcare. In the
meantime, the PRC regulatory bodies continue to introduce laws and
regulations to improve the relevant industry. The above factors have created a
favorable external environment for the Group's business development.

In 2022, the Group will strengthen the research and development of new
products, especially the maternal and infant products series for the PRC market,
and launch more new products to meet the demands of consumers.
Meanwhile, the Group will continue to strengthen its publicity and
promotional efforts through cross-border e-commerce channels to enhance
the influence of the Good Health brand in the target markets.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Gui Pinghu
Chairman

Nanjing, the PRC, 30 March 2022
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During the reporting period of 2021, the Board of Supervisors carefully and
thoroughly performed its supervisory functions in favor of the Company and

the Shareholders in a responsible manner according to the Company Law, the

Articles and the Rules of Procedures for the Board of Supervisors, and the
requirements under the relevant law and regulations, while duly monitoring
and examining the operations and financial conditions of the Company, as well
as the supervision by the Supervisors over the performance of duties by the
members of the Board, the managers and other senior management members
of the Company, according to the laws .

I

DAILY WORK OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

In 2021, the Board of Supervisors convened four meetings.

On 30 March 2021, it considered the 2020 Work Report of the Board of
Supervisors of the Company, the Resolution on the 2020 Audited
Consolidated Financial Statements, the 2020 Financial Settlement of the
Company and the Resolution regarding the 2021 Financial Budget of the
Company, the Resolution on 2020 Profit Distribution Plan of the
Company, the Resolution regarding the Appointment of Accountant and
the Authorisation Granted at the General Meeting to the Board to
Determine Its Remuneration, the Resolution regarding the Authorisation
Granted at the General Meeting to the Board to Determine the
Remunerations of the Directors and Supervisors, the Resolution on 2020
Statutory Reserve Withdrawal of the Company, the Resolution where the
Board is granted the general mandate at the General Meeting to issue,
allocate, and deal with additional Domestic Shares and H Shares, both
numbers of which will be no more than 20% of the total amount of
Domestic Shares and H Shares of the Company in issue respectively, and
the Board is authorised to revise the Articles, as it sees fit, for the
purposes of reflecting the new shareholding structure upon the
allotment or issue of additional shares under the relevant mandate.

On 27 August 2021, it considered the Resolution on Interim Results for
2020 and Interim Dividend Distributions, the Resolution on Material
Internal Audit Findings for the Period Ended 30 June 2021 and the
Resolution on Proposed Measures regarding Employees in respect of
Financial Reporting, Internal Auditing and other Misbehaviours.

On 6 September 2021, the meeting of the Board of Supervisors reviewed
the Resolution on Nomination of Supervisors of the Fourth Session of the
Board of Supervisors of the Company and the Resolution on the
Compensation of Supervisors of the Company.

On 7 November 2021, the meeting of the Board of Supervisors reviewed
the Resolution on Election of the Chairman of the Fourth Session of the
Board of Supervisors of the Company.
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V.

B R AR

LAWFUL OPERATION OF THE COMPANY

The Board of Supervisors of the Company attended the meetings of the
Board during the reporting period, and duly performed its supervisory
duties of operation activities of the Company. It effectively discharged its
supervisory duties on the business development of the Company and
employee incentives on a timely basis, thus fully delivering its duties in
the development of the Company in 2021.

In the opinion of the Board of Supervisors, the Company persisted in
standardised operations in strict compliance with the provisions under
the Company Law and the Articles, as well as conscientiously carrying
out all resolutions at the general meetings; the internal control system of
the Company was well established; disclosure of all information was
made on a timely and accurate basis; no violation against the laws,
regulations, or the Articles, or prejudice against the interests of the
Company was committed by the Directors and senior management of
the Company in the line of duty.

INSPECTION ON FINANCIAL STATUS OF THE
COMPANY

The Board of Supervisors reviewed the proposal on business operation
of the Company and its subsidiaries for 2021 and the proposal on
business plan of the Company for the financial year 2022.

In the opinion of the Board of Supervisors, the financial report of the
Company reflects its financial position and operation that are complete,
true and accurate. The annual operating results of the Company have
been audited by Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP who has also issued an
audit report on it. The audit report is factual, fair and objective.

INDEPENDENT OPINION OF THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS ON CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Board of Supervisors is of the view that the Group had no connected
transaction in 2021 which was subject to the reporting, annual review,
announcement and independent Shareholders’ approval requirements
as set out in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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Vi.

REVIEW OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON THE
INTERNAL CONTROL SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT

The Board of Supervisors has conducted a review on the internal control
report of the Company, and considered that the Company has
established an appropriate internal control system in all important
aspects and the internal control management system has operated
effectively, thus ensuring its consistent implementation and normal
business operations.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED
AT THE GENERAL MEETINGS

The members of the Board of Supervisors had no objection to the
contents of resolutions submitted to the general meetings. The Board of
Supervisors supervised the implementation of resolutions passed at the
general meetings, and considered that the Board was able to implement
the relevant resolutions earnestly. The Board of Supervisors is of opinion
that the Board of the Company will carefully follow through the relevant
resolutions at the general meetings, without prejudicing the interests of
the Shareholders.

We hereby submit our report.

On behalf of Nanjing Sinolife United Company Limited*
The Board of Supervisors

Ms. Yu Min
Chairman

30 March 2022

*  Foridentification purpose only
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The Board is pleased to report to the Shareholders on the corporate
governance of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2021.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to maintaining good corporate governance standards.

The Board believes that good corporate governance standards are essential in
providing a framework for the Company to safeguard the interests of
Shareholders, enhance corporate value, formulate its business strategies and
policies, and enhance its transparency and accountability.

The Company has adopted the principles and code provisions of the CG Code
contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules as the basis of the Company’s
corporate governance practices.

The Board is of the view that throughout the year ended 31 December 2021,
the Company has complied with all the code provisions as set out in the CG
Code.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange.

Specific enquiry has been made of all the Directors and the Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2021.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is headed by an effective Board which oversees the Group's
businesses, strategic decisions and performance and takes decisions objectively
in the best interests of the Company.

The Board should regularly review the contribution required from a Director to
perform his/her responsibilities to the Company, and whether the Director is
spending sufficient time performing them.
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Board composition
The Board currently comprises 6 Directors, consisting of 3 executive Directors
and 3 independent non-executive Directors.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this annual
report, the members of the Board are set out below:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Gui Pinghu (Chairman)

Ms. Zhang Yuan (Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Zhu Feifei

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Zhang Jitong @

Mr. Yu Bo @

Ms. Cai Tianchen

Mr. Wang Wei

Notes:

Q) Resigned as an independent non-executive Director with effect from 25 January 2022.
) Appointed as an independent non-executive Director with effect from 26 January 2022.

The biographical information of the Directors are set out in the section headed
“Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Employees” on pages 18 to 22
of this annual report.

None of the members of the Board is related to one another.

Board meetings and directors’ attendance records

Regular Board meetings should be held at least four times a year involving
active participation, either in person or through electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors.

Apart from regular Board meetings, the Chairman also held a meeting with
independent non-executive Directors without the presence of other Directors
during the year ended 31 December 2021 for compliance with the code
provision C.2.7. which requires that the chairman of the Board should at least
annually hold meetings with independent non-executive Directors without the
presence of other directors.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Board held seven meetings. The
attendance records of each of the Directors at the Board meetings of the
Company held during the year ended 31 December 2021 is set out in the
section headed “Attendance Records of Directors and Committee Members”
on page 52 of this annual report.
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Chairman and chief executive officer

The positions of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are held by Mr. Gui
Pinghu and Ms. Zhang Yuan respectively. The Chairman provides leadership
and is responsible for the effective functioning and leadership of the Board.
The Chief Executive Officer focuses on the Company’s business development
and daily management and operations generally.

Independent non-executive directors

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Board at all times met the
requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive Directors representing one-third of the Board with
one of whom possessing appropriate professional qualifications or accounting
or related financial management expertise. Ms. Cai Tianchen possesses the
appropriate professional qualifications and accounting expertise as required
under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received written confirmation from each of the independent
non-executive Directors in respect of his/her independence in accordance with
the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers all independent non-executive Directors are independent.

Appointment and re-election of directors

According to the Articles, Directors shall be elected by Shareholders at general
meeting of the Company and their term of office shall be three years. Directors
are eligible for re-election upon expiry of their terms of office, while the
successive terms of office of independent Directors shall not exceed six years.
Subject to the relevant laws, regulations and regulatory rules of the place
where the Company is listed, if the Board appoints a new Director to fill up any
interim vacancy or increase the members of the Board, the term of office of
such newly added Director shall expire at the next general meeting of the
Company and he/she is eligible for re-election.

The independent non-executive Directors are appointed for a specific term of
3 years, subject to renewal after the expiry of the then current term.

Responsibilities, accountabilities and contributions of the board
and management

The Board should assume responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company and is collectively responsible for directing and supervising the
Company's affairs.
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The Board directly, and indirectly through its committees, leads and provides
direction to management by laying down strategies and overseeing their
implementation, monitors the Group's operational and financial performance,
and ensures that sound internal control and risk management systems are in
place.

All Directors, including non-executive Directors and independent non-
executive Directors, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable business
experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its efficient and
effective functioning.

The independent non-executive Directors are responsible for ensuring a high
standard of regulatory reporting of the Company and providing a balance in
the Board for bringing effective independent judgement on corporate actions
and operations.

All Directors have full and timely access to all the information of the Company
and may, upon request, seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expenses for discharging their duties to the
Company.

The Directors shall disclose to the Company details of other offices held by
them.

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters relating to policy matters,
strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management, material
transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of interests), financial
information, appointment of Directors and other significant operational
matters of the Company. Responsibilities relating to implementing decisions of
the Board, directing and co-ordinating the daily operation and management of
the Company are delegated to the management.

Continuous professional development of directors

Directors shall keep abreast of regulatory developments and changes in order
to effectively perform their responsibilities and to ensure that their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant.

Every newly appointed Director has received a formal and comprehensive
induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment to ensure appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Company and full
awareness of director’s responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules
and relevant statutory requirements.
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Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. Internally-
facilitated briefings for Directors would be arranged and reading material on
relevant topics would be provided to Directors where appropriate. All Directors
are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the Company’s expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Directors have attended
trainings/seminars on topics such as (i) disclosure of information and insider
dealing; (i) the corporate governance and directors’ skills; (iii) updates on the
regulations under the Listing Rules and directors’ on-going responsibilities; (iv)
connected transactions and the regulations on it; and (v) the management of
employees’ incentive scheme. The following Directors have attended the
trainings during the year ended 31 December 2021:

Name of Directors Participation
Executive Directors

Mr. Gui Pinghu Attended
Ms. Zhang Yuan Attended
Ms. Zhu Feifei Attended
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Jitong @ Attended
Mr. Yu Bo @ N/A

Ms. Cai Tianchen Attended
Mr. Wang Wei Attended
Notes:

Q)] Resigned as an independent non-executive Director with effect from 25 January 2022.

) Appointed as an independent non-executive Director with effect from 26 January 2022.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Strategy and
Development Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs. All Board committees of the Company are established with specific
written terms of reference which specify clearly with their authority and duties.
The terms of reference of the Board committees are posted on the Company’s
website and the Stock Exchange’s website and are available to Shareholders
upon request.

The list of the chairman and members of each Board committee is set out
under “Corporate Information” on page 2 of this annual report.
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Audit committee

During the Year, the Audit Committee consisted of three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Zhang Jitong, Ms. Cai Tianchen and Mr. Wang
Wei. Ms. Cai Tianchen is the chairman of the Audit Committee.

Mr. Zhang Jitong resigned as an independent non-executive Director on 25
January 2022. Mr. Yu Bo was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 26 January 2022, and became a member of the Audit Committee
in place of Mr. Zhang Jitong.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are of no less exacting terms
than those set out in the CG Code. The main duties of the Audit Committee are
to assist the Board in reviewing the financial information and reporting process,
risk management and internal control systems, effectiveness of the internal
audit function, scope of audit and appointment of external auditors, and
arrangements to enable employees of the Company to raise concerns about
possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other matters of
the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Audit Committee held two
meetings to review, amongst other things, the annual financial results and
reports in respect of the year ended 31 December 2020 and discussed on 2021
audit plan. The Audit Committee also considered significant issues on the
internal audit, review the effectiveness of internal control systemes,
appointment of external auditors and relevant scope of works and
arrangements for employees to raise concerns about possible improprieties in
financial reporting, internal control or other matters.

The Audit Committee also met the external auditors twice during the year
ended 31 December 2021, without the presence of the executive Directors.

The attendance of each of the members of the Audit Committee at the Audit
Committee meetings held during the year ended 31 December 2021 is set out
in the table under section headed “Attendance Records of Directors and
Committee Members”.

Remuneration committee

During the Year, the Remuneration Committee consisted of one executive
Director, namely Ms. Zhu Feifei, and two independent non-executive Directors,
namely Ms. Cai Tianchen and Mr. Wang Wei. Mr. Wang Wei is the chairman of
the Remuneration Committee.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are of no less exacting
terms than those set out in the CG Code. The primary functions of the
Remuneration Committee include reviewing and making recommendations to
the Board on the remuneration packages of individual Directors and senior
management, the remuneration policy and structure for all Directors and
senior management; and establishing transparent procedures for developing
such remuneration policy and structure to ensure that no Director or any of
his/her associates will participate in deciding his/her own remuneration.
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During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Remuneration Committee met
twice to review and make recommendation to the Board on the remuneration
policy and structure of the Company and the remuneration packages of the
Directors and senior management.

Details of the remuneration of the senior management by band for the year
ended 31 December 2021 are set out in note 8 to the financial statement of
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2021.

The attendance of each of the members of the Remuneration Committee at
the Remuneration Committee meeting during the year ended 31 December
2021 is set out in the section headed “Attendance Records of Directors and
Committee Members”.

Nomination committee

During the Year, the Nomination Committee consisted of one executive
Director, namely Ms. Zhang Yuan, and two independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Zhang Jitong and Mr. Wang Wei. Mr. Zhang Jitong is the
chairman of the Nomination Committee.

Mr. Zhang Jitong resigned as an independent non-executive Director on 25
January 2022. Mr. Yu Bo was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 26 January 2022, and became the chairman of the Nomination
Committee in place of Mr. Zhang Jitong.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are of no less exacting
terms than those set out in the CG Code. The principal duties of the
Nomination Committee include reviewing the Board composition, developing
and formulating relevant procedures for the nomination and appointment of
Directors, making recommendations to the Board on the appointment and
succession planning of Directors, and assessing the independence of
independent non-executive Directors.

In assessing the Board composition, the Nomination Committee would take
into account various aspects as well as factors concerning Board diversity as set
out in the Company's Board Diversity Policy (as explained below under the
section headed “Board Diversity Policy”). The Nomination Committee will
discuss and agree on measurable objectives for implementing the Board
Diversity Policy and recommend them to the Board for adoption.

The Nomination Committee met three times in 2021 to review the structure,
size and composition of the Board and the independence of the independent
non-executive Directors. The Nomination Committee also considered the
qualifications of the retiring non-executive Director and recommended to the
Board for re-election. During the year ended 31 December 2021, Mr. Zhang
Jitong resigned as an independent non-executive Director. The Nomination
Committee considered and recommended to the Board Mr. Yu Bo to be
elected as an independent non-executive Director. The Nomination Committee
considered an appropriate balance of diversity perspectives of the Board is
maintained.
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The attendance of each of the members of the Nomination Committee at the
Nomination Committee meeting during the year 31 December 2021 is set out
in the section headed “Attendance Records of Directors and Committee
Members".

Strategy and development committee

During the Year, the Strategy and Development Committee consisted of one
executive Director, namely Mr. Gui Pinghu, and two independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Zhang Jitong and Ms. Cai Tianchen. Mr. Gui
Pinghu is the chairman of the Strategy and Development Committee.

Mr. Zhang Jitong resigned as an independent non-executive Director on 25
January 2022. Mr. Yu Bo was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 26 January 2022, and became a member of the Strategy and
Development Committee in place of Mr. Zhang Jitong.

The principal duties of the Strategy and Development Committee are to
conduct researches and submit proposals concerning the long-term
development strategies and material investment decisions of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Strategy and Development
Committee met once to review the development strategies for the year 2021
and the material investment decisions of the Company.

The attendance of each of the members of the Strategy and Development
Committee at the Strategy and Development Committee meeting during the
year ended 31 December 2021 is set out in the section headed “Attendance
Records of Directors and Committee Members”.

Board diversity policy

The Company has adopted a Board Diversity Policy which sets out the
approach to achieve diversity of the Board. The Board Diversity Policy is
available on the website of the Company.

The Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diverse Board
to enhance the quality of its performance. A true diverse Board will include and
make good use of differences in the skills, regional and industry experience,
background, race, gender and other qualities of Directors. These differences
will be taken into account in determining the optimum composition of the
Board. All Board appointments will be based on merit while taking into account
the diversity (including gender diversity). The Company aims to build and
maintain a Board with a diversity of Directors, in terms of skills, experience,
knowledge, expertise, culture, independence, age and gender.
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Director nomination policy
The Board has delegated its responsibilities and authority for selection and
appointment of Directors to the Nomination Committee of the Company.

The Company has adopted a Director Nomination Policy which sets out the
selection criteria and process and the Board succession planning
considerations in relation to nomination and appointment of Directors. It aims
to ensure that the Board has a balance of skills, experience and diversity of
perspectives appropriate to the Company and the continuity of the Board and
appropriate leadership at Board level.

The Director Nomination Policy sets out the factors for assessing the suitability
and the potential contribution to the Board of a proposed candidate, including
but not limited to the following:

Character and integrity;

Qualifications including professional qualifications, skills, knowledge and
experience that are relevant to the Company's business and corporate
strategy and diversity aspects under the Board Diversity Policy;

Requirements of independent non-executive Directors on the Board and
independence of the proposed independent non-executive Directors in
accordance with the Listing Rules; and

Willingness, ability to devote adequate time and relevant interest to
discharge duties as a member of the Board and/or Board committee(s)
of the Company.

The Director Nomination Policy also sets out the procedures for the selection
and appointment of new Directors and re-election of Directors at general
meetings.

The Nomination Committee will review the Director Nomination Policy, as
appropriate, to ensure its effectiveness.

Corporate governance functions

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the code
provision A.2.1 of the CG Code.

The Board reviewed the Company’s corporate governance policies and
practices, training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management, the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements, the compliance of the Model Code and the
Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this corporate
governance report.
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ATTENDANCE RECORDS OF DIRECTORS AND EERZEEREHFERLHE
COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The attendance record of each director at the Board meetings, Board TFERZHIESEENEZ 2021 F 1231 HIEF
Committee meetings and the general meetings of the Company held during ERBITHEESeZNESTETESSHUN
the year ended 31 December 2021 is set out in the table below: RATIEREAS 7 HEEE -

Attendance/Number of Meetings

BRLER HERY

Strategy and Annual Other General
Audit Remuneration Nomination Development General Meetings
Committee = Committee = Committee =~ Committee Meeting (if any)
Httr
Name of BER B3R BRRAE
Directors FMEEE REZEE REZES BEAE (%)
Mr. Gui Pinghu HEBLE 77 - - - 11 N N
Ms. Zhang Yuan FRZ T 717 - - 33 - il 1/1
Ms. Zhu Feifei ST E . 717 - 22 - - 11 I
Mr.ZhangJitong ' SREER S 717 22 - 33 1/1 11 1/1
Mr. YuBo @ %;&ﬁiw _ _ _ - - - -
Ms. Cai Tianchen EXRLL 717 22 22 - 11 1/1 1
Mr. Wang Wei FEEE 717 22 22 33 - 11 1/1
Notes: fisE -
0] Mr. Zhang Jitong resigned as an independent non-executive Director on 25 January 2022. 0] 202261 B 25 BEHEAB S IENITES -
@ Mr. Yu Bo appointed as an independent non-executive Director on 26 January 2022. ) 20261 A6 BEZERBIIEWNITES -

Apart from regular Board meetings, the Chairman also held a meeting with the ~ FREHIEES@HIN  EERIMEB T IENTT
independent non-executive Directors without the presence of other Directors EBREZ2021F 12 A3 BLEFERNEEH
during the year ended 31 December 2021. HESHENERTRITREE -
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the risk management and
internal control systems of the Company and its subsidiaries and reviewing
their effectiveness annually. Such systems are designed to manage rather than
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board has the responsibility for establishing, maintaining and evaluating
effective risk management and internal control systems. The board of
Supervisors is responsible for supervising the Board on the establishment and
implementation of risk management and internal control systems. The
management is responsible for coordinating and monitoring the risk
management and internal control progress. The Audit Committee assists the
Board in leading and coordinating matters regarding internal control,
overseeing the design, implementation and monitoring of the risk
management and internal control systems.

The Audit Department of the Company is responsible for performing
independent review of the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control systems. The Audit Department of the Company examines
key issues in relation to accounting practices and all material controls and
provides its findings to the Audit Committee.

The objectives of risk management and internal control systems of the
Company are to ensure compliance with relevant laws and regulations,
safeguard the Company’s assets, maintain proper accounting records and
improve operational efficiency, so as to achieve strategic development.

The Company's risk management and internal control systems include different
functions and areas, namely organizational structure, strategic development,
human resources, asset management, sales and purchase, finance and
accounting, information technology, internal audit, contract management and
administration.
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The Company has developed and adopted various risk management — ZANAF)EEF B KBIE -

2 i E M IR ﬁﬁﬁ

procedures and guidelines with defined authority for implementation by key 52 E B e R A& T8 AME@’&TL&TE g| o

business processes. The control activities are mainly carried out through the

following:

HEBEEBBATZHET

1.

Implement segregation of duties when establishing defined business
processes and work responsibilities;

2. Based on the actual needs of business processes of each business unit,
define approval and authorisation limits, approval process and
responsibilities;

3. Establish accounting procedures by strictly following accounting
standards and framework, enhance the quality and level of accounting
work and improve accounting work procedures; and

4.

Set up and evaluate regularly on the procedures regarding the use and
management of assets and safeguard the Company’s assets by defining
clear business processes and work responsibilities.

The Company's self-evaluation on internal control systems has the following

features and processes:

Communicate with middle and senior management to collect risk
information, conduct analysis and identify high risk areas that the
Company may face for establishing and implementing internal control
systems and defining the scope and key areas;

Identify key risk information, define clear risk management
responsibilities and adopt the requirements of risk management and
internal control, based on the conditions of internal control systems of

Identify design defects by verifying and evaluating the implementation

and efficiency of internal control systems through walk-through testing;

Discover defects during the implementation of internal control systems
by evaluating key control activities samples which are extracted based

2.
all business processes of the Company;
3.
4,
on the frequency of occurrence; and
5.

Identify material weakness of internal control systems from business
process perspectives and improve according to the findings and report
of the Audit Department of the Company. Implement and test on the
improved internal control systems and verify its effectiveness.
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During the self-evaluation process, the Company has adopted methods such
as interviews, walk-through testing and sampling to broadly collect evidence
in relation to the effectiveness of internal control design and implementation,
accurately analysing and identifying the defects of the internal control systems.
Self-evaluation has been conducted annually to confirm that the control
policies are properly complied with.

The management has confirmed to the Board on the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems for the year ended 31 December
2021.

The Board, as supported by the Audit Committee as well as the internal audit
findings, reviewed the risk management and internal control systems, including
the financial and non-financial controls for the year ended 31 December 2021,
and considered that such systems are effective and no material defects were
found.

Arrangements are in place to facilitate employees of the Company to raise, in
confidence, concerns about possible improprieties in financial reporting,
internal control or other matters of the Company.

The Company has developed disclosure policies, such as Procedures for
Information Disclosure Management, Procedures for Internal Reporting of
Material Information and Procedures on Registration of Insiders, which provide
a general guide to the Directors, officers, senior management and relevant
employees of the Company in handling confidential information, monitoring
information disclosure and responding to enquiries.

Control procedures have been implemented to ensure that unauthorised
access and use of inside information are strictly prohibited.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2021.

The Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

The statement of the independent auditors of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the
Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 119 to 125 of this annual report.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration paid/payable to the Company’s external auditors in respect
of audit services and non-audit services for the year ended 31 December 2021
is set out below:

Service Category

BRA R

EERVBRRNVBE

BEENBRFEEREBEAQFEHZE2021F12A31
Bt FERHBHmEROBE -

EFU T AT TAERTEERF S LA e
ARENGERERNBRENGRNEMHIE

RATVBILAZEENE AN SR SRR B R
EAMRAES A ARFRE 9125 BB L
ZEREMRE A ©

B AT A

MEZ2021F 12 A3 BEFENEZRS R
EEZBRISHEN A AR B INEZXEED 2
NS AT

Fees Paid/Payable
RMB’000

BN N8R
ARBT T

Annual audit services, Ernst & Young FEBRZRE - ©XGFTEIEIEET 2,300
Non-audit Services IEEZARTS
— Environmental, Social and Governance reporting advisory —IRE g RERBMELH 150
2,450
COMPANY SECRETARY YNGR

Ms. Zhi Hui and Ms. Kam Mei Ha Wendy have been appointed as the
Company's joint company secretaries. Ms. Zhi Hui is experienced in the health
food and nutritional supplements industry and has a thorough understanding
of the operation of the Board and the Company.

In order to uphold good corporate governance and ensure compliance with
the Listing Rules and applicable Hong Kong laws, Ms. Kam Mei Ha Wendy of
Tricor Services Limited, an Asia’s leading business expansion specialist
specialising in integrated business, corporate and investor services, has been
engaged by the Company as joint company secretary. Her primary contact
persons at the Company are Ms. Zhi Hui, another joint company secretary of
the Company and Mr. Li Bin, the chief financial officer of the Company.

All Directors have access to the advice and services of the joint company
secretaries on corporate governance and Board practices and matters.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, both Ms. Zhi Hui and Ms. Kam Mei Ha
Wendy have undertaken not less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
respectively in compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

XHREREEXERLERZERARBBER
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights, separate resolution should be
proposed for each substantially separate issue at general meetings, including
the election of individual Directors.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted on by poll
pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange after each general meeting.

Convening an extraordinary general meeting

Pursuant to Articles 55 and 67 of the Articles, Shareholder(s) individually or
collectively holding 10% or more of the outstanding shares of the Company
carrying voting rights may request the Board to convene an extraordinary
general meeting by sending a written requisition with an explanation of the
matters proposed to be discussed at the meeting.

Putting forward proposals at general meetings

Shareholders who individually or collectively holding more than 3% of the
shares of the Company may submit a proposal to the Board in writing 10 days
before the date of the general meeting of the Company, at the Company's
registered office in PRC or the principle place of business in Hong Kong. The
Board shall notify other Shareholders within 2 days of receiving the proposal
and include it for consideration at the general meeting of the Company. The
matters stated in the proposal must be within the functions and powers of the
general meeting of the Company and it shall have a clear subject and specific
resolutions.

Apart from aforesaid matters, the convener shall not amend the proposals
stated in the notice of the general meeting of the Company or add new
proposals upon issuance of the announcement on the notice of the general
meeting of the Company.

Putting forward enquiries to the board

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board, Shareholders may send written
enquiries to the Company. The Company will not normally deal with verbal or
anonymous enquiries.
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Contact Details
Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above to the
following:

Address:

Block E-2, 8/F, Deji Building

188 Chang Jiang Road

Xuanwu District

Nanjing

Jiangsu Province

The PRC

(For the attention of the Company Secretary)

Fax: 86-25-86819168
Email: zhihui@zs-united.com

For the avoidance of doubt, Shareholder(s) must deposit and send the original
duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or enquiry (as the case
may be) to the above address and provide their full name, contact details and
identification in order to give effect thereto. Shareholders’ information may be
disclosed as required by law.

Shareholders may call the Company at 86-25-86819188 for any assistance.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company considers that effective communication with Shareholders is
essential for enhancing investor relations and investor understanding of the
Group's business performance and strategies. The Company endeavours to
maintain an on-going dialogue with Shareholders and in particular, through
annual general meetings and other general meetings. At the annual general
meeting, Directors (or their delegates as appropriate) are available to meet
Shareholders and answer their enquiries.

The Company’s amended and restated Articles were adopted on 11 June 2021
and had taken effect on the same day. The amended and restated Articles is
available on the Company’s and the Stock Exchange’s website.
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Policies relating to shareholders

The Company has in place a Shareholders’ Communication Policy to ensure
that Shareholders’, both individual and institutional, views and concerns are
appropriately addressed. The policy is regularly reviewed to ensure its
effectiveness.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company has adopted a
Dividend Policy on declaration and payment of dividends. The Company does
not have any pre-determined dividend payout ratio. Depending on the
financial conditions of the Company and the Group and the conditions and
factors as set out in the Dividend Policy, dividends may be proposed and/or
declared by the Board during a financial year or period and any final dividend
for a financial year which will be subject to the Shareholders” approval.
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ABOUT THIS REPORT

Overview

This report is the sixth Environmental, Social and Governance (hereinafter
referred to as the “ESG”") report of Nanjing Sinolife United Company Limited
(referred to as the “Company’” or “Sinolife United” hereto, collectively with its
subsidiaries referred to as the “Group” or “we”) (Stock Code: 3332).

This report covers the ESG performance for the financial period from 1 January
2021 to 31 December 2021 (the “Reporting Period”).

Basis of Preparation

This report is prepared in accordance with the Environmental, Social and
Governance Reporting Guide (the “Guide”) as set forth in the Appendix 27 to
the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange’), which is in compliance with the principles of “materiality”,
“quantitative”, “balance”, and “consistency”.

The contents of this report are determined in accordance with a set of systemic
procedures. Such procedures include identifying and listing important
stakeholders and ESG-related issues, determining the scope of the ESG reports,
collecting relevant materials and data, compiling reports based on information
and verifying data in this report.

Scope and Coverage of the Report

The policies, statements, and data given in this report cover the Company and
its subsidiaries.

The subsidiaries of the Company involved in the production of products mainly
include: Nanjing Zhongsheng Bio-Tech Co. Limited* (B R £ AR A
R A @] ) ("Zhongsheng Bio-Tech"), Living Nature Natural Products Limited
(“Living Nature”), Good Health Products Limited ("Good Health") and
Cobaver.

Data Description

Information and cases adopted in this report are mainly sourced from the
statistics report and related documents of the Group. The Group undertakes
that this report does not contain any false record or misleading statements,
and is responsible for the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of its
contents.

Confirmation and Approval

The report was approved by the Board on 14 April 2022 after confirmation with
the management.

Contacts

Block E-2, 8/F, Deji Building, 188 Chang Jiang Road,
Xuanwu District, Nanjing

Tel: 86-25-86819188

Fax: 86-25-86819168

Website: http://www.zs-united.com

E-mail: sinolife@zs-united.com

* For identification purpose only
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1. METICULOUS GOVERNANCE AND RESPONSIBLE
OPERATION

Through the continuous optimization of its corporate governance
structure, and the integration the concept of sustainable development
into its development strategy, as well as the clarification of the rights and
responsibilities at all levels, the Group builds an open and transparent
decision-making system and strictly implements comprehensive risk
control measures. In addition, we maintain communication with
stakeholders and continue to strengthen their mutual trust relationships,
thereby achieving value creation and win-win situation among multiple
parties.

1.1 Governance structure

The Group regards ESG management as an important part of its
daily operations and continues to deepen the integration of ESG
responsibility concepts into its business strategies. To effectively
implement ESG management, we established a top-down three-
tier ESG governance structure consisting of the Board, the ESG
Management Committee and the ESG Task Force, and clarified the
major responsibilities at all levels.

1.
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® Responsible for assessing and determining the ESG risks of the Group
BEMARETEEBHRE dekERNER

® Ensuring the establishment of a proper and effective ESG risk management

Board
EE® -

BHIRE - G RERAARE

® Reviewing and approving the ESG report

BHIRT G RERRSE

N

and internal control system of the Group
EREBRIAEARNRE LB RERAREIRMEAIEE R
Reviewing and approving the ESG related policies

® |Implementing the ESG risk management and internal control

ESG

HITRE - e RERRERE IR RN BT
Directing the work of the ESG Task Force

Management SR - AL ® REA LR MEMTIE
comm|ttee Reviewing the ESG related policies
R g REVEIERE
ESG;T%'E FHRE - e NEAHEBBUR
éﬁ = BHER A REARE - BRE

N\

® Reviewing the ESG report, and verifying the accuracy of the performance indicators

MRS EUR A ERE 1

e Appointing personnel to collate the ESG related data and prepare reports and other work

ZHEABBESGHABBMIEMB SRS T

ESG 5
Task Force

ESG
T

submitting regular reports

HANFEE RS RD A EAN

Assisting the management of the Group in assessing and determining whether the
Group's ESG risk management internal control system is proper and effective by

ERREEEREESR - UBHEFEMEEAEERERE e REaNERER
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1.2 Board Statement

1.2.1

1.2.2

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

Overall responsibility borne by the Board

The Board oversees the ESG issues, with the overall
responsibility for the ESG strategy and performance of the
Group. The Group has in place the ESG Management
Committee and the ESG Task Force under the Board. During
the Reporting Period, the ESG Management Committee met
twice to discuss the topics that concern our stakeholders,
further define the members of the ESG Task Force and their
duties and review the ESG risks.

Daily implementation

At the execution level, the ESG work of the Group is
coordinated by the ESG Task Force. We conduct
assessments of major issues regularly before prioritizing
them. Following discussion and approval by the ESG Task
Force and the ESG Management Committee, we will
develop and update our sustainability strategies and
policies, which are implemented with the support of our
local leadership team. Significant risks are also incorporated
into the corporate risk management framework and
monitored together with other business risks, and proactive
measures are taken to mitigate their impact.

At the operation level, we are committed to integrating
sustainability into our daily operations by encouraging our
executives to make recommendations to the Board on
sustainability goals, strategies and plans, and by overseeing
the communication and implementation in connection
therewith. All members of the Group have the responsibility
for thinking about how they can contribute to our
sustainability goals and area affected, making active efforts
to understand our sustainability challenges by asking
questions, taking actions and communicating with our
teams on sustainability issues to move forward together
with our corporate sustainability goals.
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1.2
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1.2.1

1.2.2
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1.2.3 Review of the progress of achieving targets

Following the international sustainability trends, we
regularly assess our environmental, social and governance-
related implementation progress after comparison with
peer standards. With an understanding of the sustainable
development process of the Group, we will update our
systems and measures to promote the long-term
sustainable development of our business in a more
environment-friendly, healthy and harmonious corporate
environment.

Identification of and communication with
stakeholders

As the sustainable and sound development of the company is
closely linked to the various stakeholders, we have identified six
major stakeholders that are influential to the Group and closely
related to our business, including government and regulators,
shareholders and investors, suppliers, media, employees,
consumers and the public. We have established multiple channels
of communication with various stakeholders to enhance our ESG
management and provide feedback on different concerns of our
stakeholders in an active manner and make improvements
accordingly.

Employees
8T

Consumers
and the public

HBEERAR

123 B EEEE
BFEGR IR B R A5 B
BBV RRAZEEZE  F
o == 4:0F": 3 A
REREBHRITER -
ETHAEBENBERREE
BHORRT BHMHEEGE
B EEIRRFR - @F - A
ERDEIRIB T HESEBLD
RAFIFEER -

1.3 EHEARMEERE

NAMAIFEREEREZSERA
BEEME  RMEANETHAEHE

BEFZ2HEEBEMNEBEIME
Eﬁﬂ’\]/\x‘ﬁiix%ﬁn/\ BIEBUT B
EEHRE REHEIEEE - HE
BB BT HEEHEQRR-
BMEFER S AR ZHEN
EBEREE  THR{LESGE
B Wt S AN TREE
A AR AR = 88 RN AU o

Shareholders
and investors

R 3REE
RESE

Governments
and regulators

BUFEHEE#IE

Suppliers
IR
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In pursuit of a win-win situation for both the Group and our

stakeholders, we actively implement and continuously improve

our diversified communicat
regularly monitoring the ex

ion mechanism for stakeholders, by
pectations and requirements of our

stakeholders and actively responding to them, so as to achieve
sustainable economic, social and environmental development
through multi-stakeholder cooperation. The following table sets
out the key concerns of different stakeholder groups during the

Reporting Period.

Stakeholders

Rz A

Expectations and propositions

HERER

B ERAEEREEaANE
o REEE Y TESCEZ T e
R BB EHRE R R
ARHE R ES - WEG KL D
& BBEZHAFEREE &
FIRBH AT FB R - TRIIHER
SHAT D ABRI ST

22X B8
B e

Means of communication and responses

BEECDELRN

Governments and regulators

BITEREEHE

Shareholders and investors

R EE

Suppliers
HER

Media
e

Employees
8T

Consumers and the public
HEERRR

— %= —

=
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To fully implement national policies
as well as laws and regulations

To promote local economic development

To drive local employment

ERRBERREGR KEREMR

R 7 (B R

mE T R

To provide return

To ensure operating compliance

To ensure safety production

oz Bl ¥

BREL

REEE

To fulfill contractual obligations
according to law

To ensure honest operations

To manage supply chain

HOEEL

LR

iyl

To ensure operating compliance
To ensure product responsibility
To participate in public activities
BREE

EmAE

NG

To protect employees’ rights

To provide remuneration and fringe benefits
To provide career development
% 2

#HEF

BRER

To provide products and services

To be involved in public welfare and charity

To ensure green raw materials and
productions

7 on SRS

A S
NERFEE

RERMHRERE

FFEH

To file reports

To provide advice and recommendations

To engage in discussions and submit
special reports

¥R

REBE

AR

To issue company announcements

To release special reports

To invite to site visits
NENE

BEER
BAEEMESR

To engage in business negotiations
To engage in on-site studies

To engage in exchanges

Bi%AR

BR5AH

Fo Yy R
S AR

To publish news release/announcements

To hold meetings

To invite to site visits

GilE YN

EE

BRERSER

To hold employee representative meetings

To ensure collective negotiation

To provide democratic communication
platforms

BIKKRAE

LB

REEmTA

To provide a company website

To release company announcements

To address customer feedback

PNGIEEDT
RAIRE

EPRE&
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Materiality to Stakeholders

HERERRE

Determination of material issues

During the Reporting Period, in accordance with the requirements
of the Guide, we conducted an internal and external analysis to
identify a list of ESG issues for 2021, and also conducted interviews
and questionnaires to have an in-depth understanding of the
importance attached by and expectations of various stakeholders
on different sub-issues. In 2021, we received a total of 163 valid
qguestionnaires.

We conducted an analysis on the material issues matrix based on
the"Materiality to Stakeholders” and “"Materiality to the Group's
sustainability”, providing an important basis and direction for
future sustainable development management. In this report, we
will disclose the management and results of our work on the
following issues, in order to better respond to the suggestions and
expectations of our stakeholders.

ESG material issues matrix of the Group for 2021

AEE2021FESGE K BEEM

Low-materiality issues
BEEREERE

High-materiality issues
BEEENEE

1.4

BARMEER T

WERA - BMEKEBGEIIDINE
Ko BEAREEEBER KA
AATIER - FBIE T 2021 FFESG A
BEE  WBBHANAEMEN
FEAREERAS RS ZERN
ERERAEETREANT B - 2021
FooREMEDKERFAERMSE 163

,f/'\ °

TP T ANE BT A [ ¥
SERSEEROERMN] MEE
B ASHAFENEELRE
M AARKRFARAFERRER
RHUEBEXBENELET R - LK
EARETWEY TIZEREL
ENEEBERR TERR - LELF
b [l FEHE o A RO EAF -

’ Governance issues
BIREE

’ a Environmental issues
RIREE

Social issues

e HE

Materiality to the sustainability of the Group
HEEHEERNEZ T

NANJING SINOLIFE UNITED COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021




Environmental, Social and Governance Report

RIS - B RERHE

10

11

12

13

Water resources management
KERER

Energy management
REREE

Pollutants management
ERYETE

Use of packaging materials
BEMEER

Greenhouse gas emission
0= R B HE

Climate change

RIRE

Natural resources

BAER

Supplier management
HEmEE

Product quality management
EmEEERE

Product innovation
EmAlH

Responsible Marketing
BEFEH

Customer experience

EFER

Consumer information security and privacy

HEEEEZEZRERA

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Customer demand

EFBR

Communication with communities and governments
HE - BES

Public charity

NGt

Employment

EIRIER

Diversity and inclusion

Ll BRE

Employees’ safety

ETASZR2

Protection of employees’ interests and rights
BIRDRE

Employee development and training
BT HRAEI

Governance structure

EIRRE

Corruption and bribery

ENEECS

Business ethics

[HESERGTSE

Intellectual property protection

AR ERERE
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1.5 Operating compliance

Adhering to the honest operations, the Group strives to build all-
employee, all-process and all-dimension compliance management
system by integrating business ethics and legal compliance into
the whole process of production and construction and operation
management, and continuously deepening the implementation
of the requirements of anti-corruption, anti-monopoly and anti-
unfair competition relations, so as to safeguard the legitimate
rights of consumers, shareholders, and other stakeholders.

1.5.1 Ethical rules

The Group promotes a fair and impartial competition
marketplace, strives to be an ethical benchmark in the
industry, starting with itself, to promote orderly industrial
development and drive industrial potential by regulating its
business conduct. In accordance with various laws and
regulations, including the Law Against Unfair Competition of
the People’s Republic of China and Certain Opinions of the
State Council on Promoting Fair Competition in the Market and
Maintaining the Normal Order of the Market, we strive hard to
maintain an honest, clean and standardized business
environment and subject ourselves to public scrutiny to
establish a good reputation in the industry and even the
society.

During the Reporting Period, there were no violations of
laws in relation to operation compliance and fair
competition occurred in the Group.

1.5

aRgE

AEBERFUEEE  BEEER
TERERBALEEZRMELE
En2BR BHEREEEE
2BE  2HUNAREERR
TEIRCE B RIBIER - REEEA
RALEEBRFAERFER - £R 7]
REPYEREBEE  RESHE
mARIEE Fz o

1.5.1 BEES
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1.5.2 Clean and honesty 1.5.2 BEZHE

The Group is committed to creating a business environment
of fairness and integrity, as well as pursuing the moral
values, by regarding corruption-related misconduct as the
“warning line” for management. We require our employees,
suppliers and distributors to comply with various laws and
regulations, including the Criminal Law of the People’s
Republic of China, the Labor Contract Law of the People’s
Republic of China and the Law Against Unfair Competition of
the People’s Republic of China, and we also developed the
Employee Code of Conduct and Code of Business Conduct,
which detailed the requirements for our employees’
conduct in business dealings with customers, partners and
suppliers. We are committed to creating a clean and fair
corporate atmosphere by continuously strengthening our
anti-corruption monitoring and eliminating fraud and
corruption. Over the course of sales, we strengthen the
supervision of personnel in key positions in key departments
to eliminate irregularities such as receipt of rebates and
private deals. In the management of suppliers and
distributors, we adhere to the anti-corruption operation
principle, providing standardized processes and additional
clauses in contracts that clearly stated the prohibition of
corrupt and bribery practices, to protect the common
interests of both parties and promote sustainable and
positive development.

We place great emphasis on building awareness of business
ethics among our employees and strengthening the
development of their honesty and integrity. During the
Reporting Period, we provided anti-corruption training to
our directors and employees, including anti-corruption and
compliance training for new recruits before they join the
Company, and reinforced the promotion of compliance
awareness at monthly manager meetings. During the
Reporting Period, details of the business ethics and anti-
corruption training provided to directors and employees by
Sinolife United are as follows:

P

Business ethics and anti-corruption F¥ERE R K E5
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We constantly improved our supervision and accountability
mechanism and the whistleblowing procedures in respect
of bribery practice and corruption, and encouraged our
employees to speak up through the channels we provided.
In addition to the regular process, our employees can also
blow the whistle for any material corruption directly to the
Headquarters' Monitoring Department or the leaders of the
Company, as we strive for keeping various complaints and
whistleblowing channels are available. The Group will
conduct an investigation and collect evidence on the
whistleblowing it received, before handling any violation of
laws and regulations based on the reward and punishment
system of the Group, and provide timely feedback to the
whistleblowers and protect them anonymously.

The Whistleblowing Procedures of the Group

RFEBBERTRE

Managersin Headquarters’
different Monitoring

locations Department
=S L

i BB

Internal
whistleblowing

2
3

y

N

External
whistleblowing

ANz
B

\ General
' Manager ' o
Tl 3T

During the Reporting Period, the Group did not identify any
case involving corruption and litigation.
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2. ADHERENCE TO QUALITY AND CRAFTSMANSHIPIN 2. B3 RE » EORT
ACTION

Product quality is fundamental to the development of a company. Our EMEERELEEEMNEAR - KNEEIR
BEh%tm BmbAl¥F BRAHESE
REESEENER  RANERHES
B BFETENBENRBER R
BERDRENZERER - HMUER
MEMMRBEALER  LASFBET
EITEES  AlIERE AL EEE -

commitment to quality is always the top priority. The Group strives for
lean production and innovation and is dedicated to providing
consumers with trustworthy products. In addition to attaching
importance to supply chain management and continuously improving
the scientific service system,we also place great emphasis on the
protection of consumers’ interests and rights and the communication
with customers. With the provision of high-quality products and services
as our starting point, we drive the industry forward with our own
development and create greater social value.

2.1 Quality assurance 21 BEERE
In pursuit of the principle of “Quality First”, the Group continues to AEB=HREELIEZ T
improve its quality management system to meet the consumers’ =L TEER  MeEHES

RFEHBEER R - HPIERERREH
REmMESNRY  BHATEFRE
HEEE Z2RFENER &
A RRATE

demand for health. We actively explore the mystery of organic
food and nutrition, and are dedicated to providing our customers
with high-quality, safe and healthy products to create a high-
quality and healthy life.

2.1.1 EEEH
BB BET(PREARLM
BRHEZEE)REEHIE
B CGEOYREELE BN

2.1.1 Quality control
We strictly comply with the Food Safety Law of the People’s
Republic of China and its implementing regulations, the
Technical Guidelines on Prevention and Control of COVID-19 for

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

Production and Operation Units of Imported Goods, the New
Zealand Dietary Supplements Regulations 1985, the New
Zealand Biosecurity Act 1993, the New Zealand Animal
Products Act 1999, the New Zealand Food Act 2014 and the
Good Manufacturing Practice of Medical Products (GMP), as
well as other standards on production management, quality
and sanitation of each place where we operate our business,
to ensure that various inspections meet the requirements of
the place where we sell our products.
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During the Reporting Period, Living Nature, a subsidiary of
the Group, holds the production standard certificate in
compliance with the Cosmetic, Toiletry & Fragrance
Association (CTFA), the highest international standard. It
also passed the COSMOS certification (organic or natural
cosmetics) and BDIH certification (Bundesverband der
Deutscher Industrie-und Handelsunternehmen, the German
natural and organic certification) in relation to the premises,
personnel, procedures, equipment, raw materials and
packaging, quality control, stock rotation, emissions, waste,
documentation and quality management system. Good
Health obtained the GMP certificate for a 2-year renewal,
the Food Importer Certificate of The Ministry for Primary
Industries (MPI), New Zealand and the qualification
certification of Animal Products Exporter and the New
Zealand organic certification.

The Group has established sound quality control standards
and processes to guarantee high quality from raw materials
to finished products. Sinolife United has established detailed
Product Release and Batch File Management Procedures and
Management System for Prevention and Control of Pandemic
in Imported Products, and has been cooperating with
qualified third-party testing organizations for quality testing
and require inspection reports for imported products.
During the pandemic, the Company requires nucleic acid
testing and disinfection management for each batch of
imported products, and implements pandemic prevention
and control throughout the process, with satisfactory results
for the nucleic acid testing of all imported products during
the Reporting Period. Living Nature incorporated a dual
system of laser inspection and signature on product
packaging to its batch production records and quality
control procedures to avoid coding or expiration date
errors, and has also conducted annual internal audits on the
quality control process as required. By these approaches, it
has successfully achieved its product quality objectives.
Living Nature has won the trust of its customers for the high
quality of its products by manufacturing bulk goods,
finished goods and raw materials without significant
damage.
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We also carry out quality training to improve the sense of
responsibility and professional ability of employees and
ensure product quality. In 2021, the Company conducted
company-level training such as training on Food Safety Law
and its implementing regulations, training on GB 14881-2013
General Hygiene Rules for Food Production and training on
management for unqualified products, and participated in
related training on Staff Lecture of Food Safety organized by
Nanjing Municipal Bureau of Market Supervision.

MRSEERHEERLE

REREZERH
SE 8 9% 45 i

. mum + s ey

Figure: Food safety training
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2.1.2 Product recall

In strict compliance with the Food Safety Law of the People’s
Republic of China, the Food Product Recall Management Rules,
and other laws and regulations, the Group formulates a
collection of policy documents, including the Products Recall
Management System, the Incoming Food Inspection
Procedures and Food Recall System all of which aim to
constantly improve our product recall system.
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We are committed to minimizing and preventing any
unsafe foods affecting customers’ health and lives. We
conduct product recall drills annually to verify the
effectiveness and operability of our recall procedures, so as
to ensure that a prompt response can be made to eliminate
or reduce the degree and scope of harm in the event of a
product recall. The Group had no active or passive product
recalls due to product quality in 2021.

Innovation research

By focusing on product development and innovation and with a
market-oriented approach, the Group explores new technologies
in the industry, constantly conducts product innovation and
attaches importance to the protection of intellectual property
rights, with a view to helping the public realize their desire to
pursue a healthy life with every efforts.

2.2.1 Product research and development

The Group focuses on exploring product innovation and
industrial upgrading to continuously improve its
responsiveness to market demand and product trends. In
terms of research and development, we promote the
process and innovations in research and development in a
legal and compliant manner in strict compliance with
regulations and rules, such as the Regulations of the People’s
Republic of China on the Registration and Administration of
Overseas Manufacturers of Imported Food (General
Administration of Customs Order No. 248), the Measures of
the People’s Republic of China for the Administration of Import
and Export Food Safety, the Measures on the Administration of
Cosmetic Labelling (National Medical Products
Administration Order No. 77), the Measures for the
Administration of the Registration and Recordation of
Cosmetics (State Administration for Market Regulation Order
No. 35), the Regulations on the Administration of
Supplementary Inspection Methods for Cosmetics, the
Specification for the Evaluation of the Claimed Efficacy of
Cosmetics, the Regulations for the Administration of Cosmetics
Registration and Filing Data and the Technical Guidelines for
the Safety Assessment of Cosmetics.
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We persist in collaboration with our customers and continue
to explore the innovation of products, technologies and
crafts, to provide our customers with premier products and
services. To this end, we have adopted a strategic
combination of multi-channel marketing and diversified
products, and continuously improved the incentive
mechanism for innovative research and development to
achieve the integration of research and development
resources and deep cultivation in the field of research and
development. In 2021, the Group invested a total of
RMB1.29 million in research and development and
implemented 14 technological innovation projects, of
which 5 were in Sinolife United and 9 were in Good Health.
13 honors were awarded to Living Nature products.
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2.2.2 Intellectual property protection 222 ABERRE

In compliance with applicable requirements stipulated in
related intellectual property protection laws and regulations,
such as the Patent Law of the People’s Republic of China, we
formulated the Intellectual Property Rights Management and
Patent Protection System, to continuously improve our
intellectual property management level while fully
recognizing the importance of intellectual property rights of
others. Sinolife United has conducted training on patent law
and related policies and regulations for the staff of research
and development department, and invited cooperative
trademark agencies to give lectures on trademark law and
common trademark cases.

In 2021, the Group obtained 2 invention patent certificates.

As of the end of the Reporting Period, the Group held a total
of 5 patents, 2 copyrights and 242 trademarks.
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Figure: Certificates of invention patent granted to Zhongsheng Bio-Tech in 2021
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During the Reporting Period, the Group did not identify any
incident involving infringements upon intellectual property
rights.
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Supply chain management

The Group highly appreciates the management and maintenance
of our supply chain and focuses on communication with suppliers
in order to learn from each other for mutual benefit and sincere
cooperation, thereby providing customers with high quality, safe
and healthy products.

2.3.1 Review for supply chain

The Group has formulated a comprehensive supply chain
management system and established the Supplier
Management System, which regulates supplier access,
cooperative process assessment, and supplier review and
evaluation processes to ensure the legality, compliance and
qualification of purchased products. As regards to overseas
suppliers, we implement a collaborative management
model at home and abroad, and conduct a comprehensive
review in compliance with GMP standards to safeguard
production and operation stability. In addition to requiring
each new supplier to follow GMP processes, Good Health
conducts a comprehensive RMA (Raw Material Assessment)
process for new product development and quality teams,
carries out rigorous sample testing and trial production,
while issuing evaluation questionnaires to suppliers, and
obtain the MSC (Marine Stewardship Council) certification,
so as to ensure product quality and sustainable materials.
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Prior to procurement of raw materials, we review the
qualifications of supplier, and propose the relevant safety

Supp"er requirements. Suppliers are subject to assessment by the

Access competent department before being admitted into supplier list.
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Our performance assessment focuses on various dimensions,
including food, service quality, food brand awareness,
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2.3.2

In the course of cooperation, based on the agreement on
the quality acceptance standards between our suppliers
and us in the contract, we require our suppliers to provide
regular product testing reports to ensure the safety and
quality of raw and auxiliary materials. In addition, we
regularly performed audit work over various suppliers,
including paper audit and on-site audit. We carried out
extensive investigation into the plant premises, production
sites, and quality management of our suppliers to ensure
that their quality and management are up to standard. As of
31 December 2021, the Group had a total of 386 suppliers
of raw materials in cooperative relationships, among which,
there were 292 overseas suppliers and 94 Chinese suppliers.

During the pandemic, the Group proactively identified
possible supply chain-related risks and adjusted its planning
in a timely manner. Initiatives such as multi-supplier
mechanism, formulation of procurement planning in
advance, replacement of shipping with sea freight,
increasing market safety stock and orders for seasonal
products in line with the seasons were adopted to address
risks such as shipping delays, reduce costs and carbon
emissions and ensure the stability of supply and sales during
the pandemic.

Communication with suppliers

The Group maintains close communication and cooperation
with our suppliers. With the attitude of learning from each
other, we regularly communicate with our suppliers
through face-to-face meetings, phone calls, emails and
WeChat to keep abreast of market dynamics, provide
technical support and achieve efficient cooperation. In
order to provide strong support to our suppliers in the
research and development stage, we recommend high
quality raw materials for them to develop high-quality
products. Our research and development and quality
departments will assist suppliers in production difficulties in
determine the causes of problems and making adjustments
with their extensive production experience.
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2.4 Service system

Establishing a close relationship with customers is the cornerstone
for the development of the company. The Group is committed to
enriching service channels and improving our service standard
with a focus on advertising compliance and brand building, which
will provide our customers with pleasant experiences in both
comfortable services and health. By this approach, we can create
continue value for customers with quality brand culture and
services.

2.4.1 Service channel

We continue to pay close attention to the service
requirements of our consumers and are committed to
providing customers with a comprehensive shopping
experience. To this end, we continue to expand our
marketing channels and optimize our integrated marketing
strategies to achieve the full-range coverage and
multichannel services for our target customers.

The Group expands its online self-operated sales channels
to enable customers to enjoy a convenient shopping
experience. In 2021, we saw the establishment of an
additional kekebaby overseas flagship store on top of the
existing three branded self-operated flagship stores on
Tmall and two branded self-operated flagship stores on top
of the existing two branded flagship stores on JD.com, as
well as deep cooperation with Alibaba Health and airport
duty-free stores. In addition, we have made breakthroughs
and innovation in cooperation with various TV shopping
channels, specifically, actively promoting online payment
for TV shopping, supporting cross-border platform delivery,
and reducing in-person delivery to protect customer health
and safety during the pandemic. We also further developed
platform live-streaming activities, in which we invited
celebrities for live-streaming e-commerce to increase the
quality exposure of our brands.
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We continued to improve our warehousing, transportation,
and distribution network, which were aimed at providing a
convenient and expeditious consuming experience. We
adopted the principle of choosing the warehouse for
delivery in the vicinity in respect of our TV shopping to
improve logistics efficiency and service experience. In
addition, we established cooperation with SF Express, which
improved the delivery rate by approximately 2% and
ensured timely delivery. At February 2022, we established a
new bonded warehouse in Chengdu to manage cross-
border goods in separate warehouses to avoid product
backlog. Furthermore, the Group’s cross-border products
are shipped under customs supervision and the complete
logistics route for each order can be traced, so that
consumers can be informed of the shipping bonded areas
and warehouses of the purchased products in a timely
manner.

The Group’s major overseas sales platforms are comprised
of the international distributor network that covers
Germany, Netherlands, and Korea, and large chain
pharmacies, healthcare product supermarkets, and souvenir
shops in New Zealand and Australia.
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24.2

We set clear access and evaluation criteria for our
distributors and advocate reducing the negative impact of
business activities on the environment by entering into the
Distributor Cooperation Agreement and the initiative to
establish green and sustainable partnerships. For new
distributors, we usually enter into a one-year cooperation
agreement, and will conduct a comprehensive assessment
of the distributors upon the expiration, the results of which
will serve as the basis for determining whether to renew
and adjust the cooperation method and credit policy. At the
same time, the Group will strengthen communication with
distributors through regular distributor meetings, private
board meetings of core distributors and visits to terminal
stores, with a view to providing consumers a quality service
experience in a joint effort.

Advertising compliance

The Group pays great attention to the management
compliance of its advertising activities. In the course of
marketing and the provision of services, the Group strictly
complies with various laws and regulations, including the
Advertising Law of the People’s Republic of China, the
Advertising Management Regulations of the People’s Republic
of China, the Interim Provisions of the People’s Republic of
China on Publishing Food Advertisements, the Interim
Provisions of the People’s Republic of China on Censorship of
Healthy Food Advertisements.

In order to ensure the accuracy of online and offline
advertising contents without any misleading or
exaggerating content, we established the advertising
publication and approval mechanism ensure the accuracy
and truthfulness of advertisement. In the meantime, we
have developed a review process for compliant live-
streaming to ensure strict review of materials before live-
streaming and the security and truthfulness of the products
and information displayed during the live-streaming. As
regards to marketing forms, we guide consumers to a
healthy living practices by focusing on advocating healthy
living concepts.
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2.5 Communication with customers

Adhering to the principle of “customer first”, we make active
efforts to build a comprehensive customer service system to
protect their rights and interests by communicating with
customers through online, offline and other diversified channels
to gain a deep understanding of customer needs before providing
a full range of high-quality services, improving customer
satisfaction.

2.5.1 Protection of rights and interests

In strict compliance with the Food Safety Law of the People’s
Republic of China, Law of the People’s Republic of China on the
Protection of Consumer Rights and Interests, the Tort Law of
the People’s Republic of China, the New Zealand Fair Trading
Act 1986, the Group continues to optimize the customer
complaint handling mechanism to ensure the timely
handling of customer complaint and improve customer
satisfaction. Customers can make complaints through
various channels such as the enquiry hotlines and the
platform system, which are answered by well-trained and
dedicated customer service staff. Sinolife United has
developed the “3-7-21 Rule”, which requires the customer
service staff to communicate with customers by telephone
or online on the 3rd, 7th and 21st day. It also summarizes
the questions raised by customers and formulates the
corresponding improvement plans. The Company is
committed to providing the first solution within 24 hours,
completing the complaint within 48 hours, and arranging a
return visit within 72 hours after the completion to
investigate the customer satisfaction, and continuing to
provide other solutions to customer if not satisfied, so as to
realize the closed-loop handling of customer complaints. In
addition, the Company designates quality inspectors to
conduct customer satisfaction surveys by reviewing orders
and conducting random checks, and organizes training for
customer service staff based on the feedback from quality
inspectors to improve service quality. Living Nature is
developing a new system that collects customer inquiries
across channels, which is conducive to efficient data
evaluation and improved solutions for customers, as well as
product development, so as to help customers live a healthy
life.
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2.5.2

B¥Rs

The Company regularly conducts service quality training for
employees, focusing on improving their work skills and
psychological construction, and conducts capability
assessment after the training to improve our services and
better serve our customers.

During the Reporting Period, we received 414 complaints,
all of which have been properly resolved, achieving the
annual customer complaint system performance target of
zero escalated complaints and low return rate. In 2021, the
customer satisfaction of Sinolife United reached over 95%.

Privacy protection

The Group highly recognizes the importance of privacy
protection and data security for customers and has
established safeguards for customer privacy in strict
compliance with the Cybersecurity Law of the People’s
Republic of China and other laws and regulations. In the
course of operation, by adhering to the principle of “active
calling, passive adding”, we have developed strict external
call regulations and imposed restrictions on our employees
as to access to private information of customers to protect
customers’ privacy by means of hidden customer numbers
through our customer system, one-call outbound calls, and
having designated customer service staff add customers’
WeChat account.
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LOW-CARBON OPERATION TO PROTECT THE
ECOSYSTEM

The Group insists on sustainable development and has been practicing
the green development philosophy. To promote and safeguard the
harmonious development of enterprises, society and the environment,
the Group proactively controls pollution and actively promotes energy
conservation and emission reduction. In the case of ensuring
compliance, in addition to focusing on the efficient use of energy and
resources in the production and operation process, we actively explore
the opportunities for machinery revamping, and continuously
strengthen the awareness of energy conservation and emission
reduction, with a view to integrating the concept of sustainable
development into the whole process of production and operation.

3.1 Environmental management

In strict compliance with relevant laws and regulations of the
places where the Group operates in the process of production and
operation, including the Environmental Protection Law of the
People’s Republic of China, the Integrated Wastewater Discharge
Standard of the People’s Republic of China (1996), the Law on the
Prevention and Control of Solid Waste Pollution to the Environment of
the People’s Republic of China, the Law of the People’s Republic of
China on Prevention and Control of Pollution from Environmental
Noise and the New Zealand Environment Act, 1986, the Group has
developed internal management systems such as the Corporate
Environmental Management System, Energy Conservation
Management System, Corporate Solid Waste Management System,
and Precautionary Measures for Hazardous Waste. The Group also
established an environmental protection task force and newly
formulated Corporate Wastewater Management System during the
Reporting Period to actively promote the improvement of the
environmental management system and the promotion of
environmental protection culture, so as to ensure environmental
management compliance while continuously improving the
Group's performance in environmental management.

Living Nature has Toitu (which is formerly known as EnviroMark
and provides environmental management solutions) certification,
which accesses its environmental management in terms of supply
chain, business, and risks.
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3.2 Environmental target

The Group attaches importance to the impact of production and
operation on the environment and is committed to actively
promoting green and low-carbon development and strictly
fulfilling its environmental responsibility of energy conservation
and environmental protection, while implementing management
regulations on energy conservation and consumption reduction,
to strive for the efficient energy and resource use. For the purpose
of further reducing the environmental impact of our production
and operation, we have set five-year (2022-2026) environmental
targets for greenhouse gas emissions, energy consumption, water
use and waste discharge in 2021, aiming to manage and control
the Group’s resource and energy use and emissions through
environmental targets to promote our sustainable development.

Greenhouse gas emission targets

BERBEKEE

Accumulative reduction of 20% in greenhouse
gas emissions based on average greenhouse
gas emissions from 2019-2021

520192021 F PR ER M B HEE
& RO BRERBHHR20%

Water consumption targets

x

EER

Accumulative reduction of 8% in water
consumption based on average water
consumption in 2021
B2021F#KBREEE - R FEKE
8%
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Energy consumption targets

BEREE R

«  Accumulative reduction of 20% in electricity
consumption based on average electricity
consumption from 2019-2021
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Waste targets
BEYAE

Hazardous waste disposal rate of 100%
BEBRERYEBEREE 100%

+ Reduction of 20% in solid waste discharge
based on average solid waste discharge from
2019-2021

- BL2019-2021 S P ERERDHERERE
%fE B 20%
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3.3 Use of resources 33 BERFEH

We focus on the refined management of resource use and are B TEHEREANBALE

committed to reducing the environmental impact of our 12 BB IEEEE S IRIRE

production and operation. We strive to promote the efficient use KR E - BTN TEE RERE

of resources and reduce their waste by continuously improving HE  HERERABEVETESR D

our resource management system, conducting regular analysis of i SRaHEMENER &

resource use, and seeking the application of sustainable materials. HFERNSEFA - P E RS

RE o

3.3.1 Water resource management 33.1 KEREE
By fully acknowledging the importance of water resource, REBFEDRBINKERE
the Group strictly complies with the Water Law of People’s BEYW  BEET(PEAR
Republic of China and the New Zealand Water Services Act, HRMBEANGE) - FHAEOKE
2021, continuously improves the water resource VAR 2021)HVIRTE - NETE
management system while raising employees’ awareness of EKERER EREIN
water conservation, to promote the conservation and BKE D - (REXKEROE
recycling of water resources. During the Reporting Period, 4 BERER - REBR -
Sinolife United was awarded the title of Provincial Water- AR S R A KR
Saving Enterprise by Jiangsu Water Conservancy WEENE P KEDENTE
Department. Our practices for water conservation are: R MAMETKEREIESR -

Water-saving measures fi7k & ‘

« Avoided processes that consume substantial water during research and development
and installed water-saving devices

MR R FKTE - WHEMAEKEA

Rainwater recycle FS7K El F Q

« Built rainwater and sewage separation facility in the office premises and the industrial park
for rainwater recycling. By separating rainwater and sewage, rainwater is recycled and
used for greening, irrigation, cleaning roads

WMAERRERKEKRRS - IBRKERERNA < BBERSETOR - B
FIZKIEARAR(L R - BB RS TE

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR
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The source for water resources of the Group is municipal
water, which is mainly used for the daily operation of the
office premises and production. During the Reporting
Period, our water consumption is as follows:

Consumables

R EIKE R MR 2T BB
K ETZRARERATES
MAMEERK EH
A HAR KBRS

Consumption £ i £

Category
Water resources IKRENR 19,646.50
Water consumption per BT asKEFE
revenue of RMB10,000
042

2020 2021 Unit By
20,284.00  6,617.00" Tonne M
Tonne per

RMB10,000

068 026 i/ BT

3.3.2 Packaging materials management

The Group pays close attention to the laws and regulations
relating to the production, use and recycling and disposal of
plastic packaging in the regions where it operates, and has
established a packaging committee to streamline the
management of packaging materials and continuously
improve our performance in the management of packaging
materials. We actively explore the reduction, lightness and
the use of sustainable materials of packaging, continuously
increase the proportion of recyclable materials used, fully
consider the volume ratio of products in the design of
packaging specifications and reduce the weight of
packaging to avoid excessive waste of packaging materials.

Note: Elimination of domestic production lines in 2021 resulted in lower water consumption !
during the Reporting Period

332 BEMBEE
NEE R T IE ST
FRABHRBELEE - FAHAMNU
FEWEES T ENERE
B KIPRZES HE
EMBOER®ETRALEE
B TEHRARMESLEN
Hmﬁﬁﬁm%ﬁ ﬁﬁﬁ
BERBENREL K2
M&ﬁ@k £ 85 Mﬂm
R IE OB N ] B o R
RERALED - Ea ﬁﬂ&
AR EREMBEER
BREBRERE - L%ﬁ#M
BHBERE -

2021 FEUE T BNAEESERREBHR
KEFHFEERIE
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We focus on the use of sustainable materials and encourage
the use of environmentally-friendly packaging materials
derived from responsible production. In addition to the
cardboards used for packaging cartons which are sourced
from renewable forest, Living Nature is constantly exploring
the use of new environmentally-friendly, recyclable
packaging materials. Living Nature has enabled the
recyclability of product packaging materials and promoted
the reuse of packaging materials by using more recyclable
PET (Polyethylene terephthalate) plastic for cosmetic
packaging. During the Reporting Period, Living Nature
introduced new packaging paperboard materials, which are
made from traceable wood. The wood procurement was
certified by PEFC (Program for the Endorsement of Forest
Certification) and FSC (Forest Stewardship Council) and the
production of board and pulp was certified by ISO 14001
environmental management system.

We actively promote the reduction and lightness of
packaging materials to eliminate the waste of resources. In
order to reduce the waste of packaging materials, we make
the orders for packaging materials in line with the
production volume of products by following our principle
of purchasing on demand. During the Reporting Period, we
promoted the reduction of packaging materials by
optimizing packaging design:

Adjusted packaging design
to reduce unnecessary
packaging

BMTETFEMHOE
A ZBERREAEAE
E KRR B M o Living Nature
AR B EAAE KRG I
FAR] B A ZRAR - IF B ANET R
RIAIRLR - 7] B UK B &
# # # & F e Living Nature
BBEAE S E KD
PET(Polyethylene
terephthalate * & 4m 151 g ) 28
BHIR b mBe s EieE
mBENTEKY - BEE
mEEMBAEENAE-
AR - Living Nature 3] A
Fre R R AURM R - ERE
HAER B AARM - K#
£ B8 & 15 PEFC (Programme for
the Endorsement of Forest
Certification * JZ Bl AR M 3R 3 )
K FSC (Forest Stewardship
Council - RMEEZEE)R
B IR R AR A E S 150
14001 IRIE IR RAE ©

HAPITRR I B B KM B AR
Bl - EB8LIE HBE
FORE » BR D BEMBE
RE BPERRFBEEN
RA REEMEEERB
BEMBE - REHFAR - T
fmBRcBERt  HD
TEEMHARETIE

EEaS Created more types of packaging

boxes and reduce the use of
filler and cartons
e S RN EE,
ROATOHREERE

HOR BB B

Figure: Reduction of packaging

CBEREL

ARTAEBASROBRAR T —FFR
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Cardboards and plastics are our major packaging materials.
Set forth below was the consumption by the Group of
packaging materials during the Reporting Period:

Consumables

BFEEERNEY /AR
MZF - BEHR - HFIH
BEMFHERBERMOT

Consumption JHE &

Category 2020 2021 Unit Efy
Packaging materials B 54122 553.87 546.98  Tonne I
Consumption of packaging 2 T I 35 € 24 #£ Kilogram per
materials per revenue of RMB10,000
RMB10,000 16.78 18.68 21.68 T/ /Bt
3.4 Emissions compliance 3.4 SHRBEHK

We attach great importance to the impact and hazards of
pollutions on the environment and strictly control the emissions
of various pollutants from the source. In accordance with the laws
and regulations of the country and the place where it operates,
we strictly control the emission management. We constantly
standardize the management of waste gas, waste water and solid
waste by formulating internal management systems such as
Corporate Wastewater Management System, Corporate Solid Waste
Management System and Preventive Measures for Hazardous Waste
to ensure that all emissions are disposed of in a proper and
compliant manner.

3.4.1 Wastewater discharge management

We clarify the objectives, requirements and responsibilities
for wastewater treatment at all levels in Corporate Wastewater
Management System to ensure the reasonable treatment of
wastewater. The wastewater generated by us mainly
represents domestic wastewater, and the collection,
treatment and discharge of all wastewater are carried out in
accordance with relevant national and local regulations. All
of our production water is recycled through a biological
recycling system, and office wastewater is discharged into
the municipal pipe network after being treated to meet the
standard through sedimentation. In addition, we regularly
invite third-party institutions to conduct inspections on the
wastewater discharge to ensure the compliant discharge.

BIPERER SRMYRENTE
HEE  tRBEEESESTRY
EVEERR - BIPMKEB B B R
HEERAR - BARIEEEERE IR
T BBHIECEKEEFED)
(ElREEEMERHE) (B
WP EEE) SRR EEFE - T
BT RS HTRE SR - BEKTIE R EEEY)
MWEE  BERABERYEEZ
= AHRE-

3.4.1 BEKBERER
BECRERE R SIE ) AP
WEKEEER  BEEK
AR EREBE - BIREEKE
GEESE - RMHOEKEE
BAEIJEREK + BT RBEKE IR
£EE - BERHERER
M m BEEBRERR - &M
T B AERKELBED
BRASEWER - AR
KBIBEMITREIEEE
BHEATHREN - o B
TR BE K B AR HE AR - F 1M
TEEIBLGE S = A EEK
BERUE AT ©
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3.4.2

343

In order to reduce wastewater generation and B BEKES  BMELE
environmental impact, we avoid the excessive use of water EEZROPEEKERN
resources in our production and operation process, to BEFER - AR A5 KEE
reduce consumption of water resources and wastewater ERVEWE  BEYRED
discharge. R
Set forth below was our wastewater discharged during the WEHRA - RMEFKEER
Reporting Period: BERIAT -

Emissions Amount discharged B &

Category 2019 2020 2021 Unit E{u

Wastewater discharged JEEIKBERL

Total wastewater B E

discharged 6,223 2,625 2,697.6  Tonne WA
Air emission management and control 342 BREREE
Due to the nature of our products and the specificity of ARERBUELNEETIER
production processes, there is basically no external emission BOSKE KEEBKRER
of exhaust gas in our production process except for a small EROEADVDEETERER
amount of emissions from laboratory. In order to prevent G EEIRETE AR T INEE
the emission of exhaust gases from polluting the environment, TEER o A 1EBE R B
the generated exhaust gas will be absorbed by activated RBEK SR BRMBE
carbon before its compliant emission. EWER - BRMHEREM
IR HETTE FRPERR o

Solid waste management 343 EREENER
We manage the waste generated from our production and B BB ERECREARKM
operation in strict compliance with the Law on the BEMSRREN B
Prevention and Control of Solid Waste Pollution to the E)(BEEERLEERSR
Environment of the People’s Republic of China and Prevention REBEHAIE) (BXRER
and Control of Waste Hazardous Chemical the Law of Pollution, EEY A 8% ) LA KB INE B HY
and the National Catalogue of Hazardous Waste, as well as BHEEBERNERGEE
various laws and regulations of the overseas countries in BRI ES N EEYETT
which we operated. BT

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR
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General non-hazardous waste generated from our operation EPEEN —MEZSEEY
mainly comprises of packaging waste, personal protective FELRBERER  BRE
equipment waste, electronic waste, office waste, and food B BEFRR - PRI
waste, and hazardous waste produced by us mainly includes BabhikE  EXENGRE
mineral oil waste, drugs waste, waste ink cartridges and EMEE REETEY R - FE&
waste batteries. For general non-hazardous waste, we give meEERE BEEMF 8
priority to its recycling, and non-recyclable waste and R—REEEZEY  HME
domestic waste are handed over to municipal departments LEBEHELQQWHMA - HR
or qualified third-party companies for disposal. Sinolife TR B EEY R AN
United continuously strengthens the management of T AZXBATREMIA
hazardous waste and formulates the Hazardous Waste BEME=ANAIEITEE
Warehousing Policy, which requires inspection of hazardous BRIE o RAERA TET NSRS
waste before storage, registration of incoming hazardous GREZEYEIR B (B
waste, classification and standardization of packaging, and IHABERIE)  EEkREE
affixing compliance labels on storage containers. The MIFEFAEEE TR 8
hazardous wastes generated by the Group are uniformly ANEMBRERMETER
disposed of by the local qualified third-party waste disposal At pEREeE WE
units. We conduct regular inspections of hazardous waste FEASEEMBERIES-
collection and transportation facilities and warehousing REB SN BREZDH
facilities to ensure the compliant disposal of hazardous BREUXHEEENE=A
waste, protect the ecological environment, and safeguard REBMNR—ETEER
public safety and health. B RMCHHEERES

MU BHRIENFETS
FrARRET(E  ERER
BEEDHAREIE  REL
RRE REAOHAZZER

J% o
Waste Amount discharged BE &

Category 2020 2021 Unit 25 1u

Hazardous waste BlaEEEY 28.07 15,51 14.58 Tonne W&

Hazardous waste per Bz BEEEY Kilogram per

revenue of RMB10,000 RMB10,000

0.87 0.52 058 T%/BIT

Non-hazardous waste’ EEREEY)? 5193 43.08 121.03 Tonne M
Non-hazardous waste per E T35 EZEEY) Kilogram per

revenue of RMB10,000 RMB10,000

161 145 480 Tx/ BT
2 The amount of non-hazardous waste discharged during the Reporting Period was much 2 AREHANESEEDINEREF LR
higher than that in previous years, due to the centralized recycling and disposal of old K 2HREFLWEETRESZENES

1

computers with outdated configurations. & ©

=
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3.5 Response to Climate Change 3.5

With the convening of the 26th UN Climate Change Conference of
the Parties (COP26) of UN Framework Convention on Climate
Change and a series of medium- and long-term goals and plans to
address global climate change such as “carbon peaking and
carbon neutrality” formulated by the PRC government, the Group,
as an enterprise focusing on sustainable development, closely
follows the relevant national policies and action plans on climate
change and actively explores a new mode for low-carbon
development to contribute to the response climate change.

3.5.1 Energy management
In compliance with the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Energy Conservation, we respond to the national call for
green development, and continue to promote energy
conservation and emission reduction in all aspects of our
work, striving to reduce energy consumption and
greenhouse gas emissions.

The Group actively promotes energy conservation and
emission reduction in production, explores the energy-
saving and high-efficiency potential of production facilities
and equipment by insisting on the replacement of high
energy-consuming equipment with high-efficiency
equipment. During the Reporting Period, we carried out
machinery revamping and replaced the existing high
energy-consuming production equipment with high-
efficiency production equipment to effectively reduce
energy consumption.

During the Reporting Period, we made efforts to reduce
energy consumption and carbon emissions in the logistics
and warehousing sector through the following initiatives:

LED lights are used for warehouse lighting

BERAHYEMALEDE

EHERIERE
BEE(ABRRRESIERALE
26 R fF #) 77 K& (COP26) Hy A B
LA K R B iE RO TR LS - B A
E-RI|EHEHREKBEZ/LHFE
HEZEFRRE  AEEEA—FE
EAFEERMNCE  BUYBIR
R QRS FERIBCEE R ITB)AT
2 BREERERERTER B
JESRRECEBI NS -

35.1 BERERE
BB ECPEAR LM L
REANER)  EEBERgEE
BRRA  HEHRESTE
IRETMENBERBE TR - 1k
REEREAEEAETRE
HERE o

SR B S AR B A A IR AT A
ETBEREE - RREERIER
BN  BEASX
BRI RERE - RSB
N RPRRKETR K
REEFRESNEERBITR
BRASMENEERE
B EKRERE ©

BEHRA - RFIBBUATE
B BOREYRRFRE
BVREIR E R & KA BE N E

y Reasonable planning of warehouse partitioning: shipping area and warehousing area near the door to reduce the handling distance

FEFIARFIE  REBRFRESEAMOD - B REEE

When the temperature regulation efficiency of the air conditioner is higher than the demand of the product storage environment,

EZRBERDTRESHERFRBEZIRE  REARZHARAETRE  BRERRE

BBHE  HARRREE  BICETHYERNER

y Turning off the power when leaving the warehousing area is included in the daily inspection

.
-
A A
' > 4 the operating state of the air conditioning unit is adjusted in time to avoid waste of resources
-
A N
" \ BREAEMEMABERE

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

Strengthen employees’ awareness of energy conservation through electricity and water saving signs and promotion
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WA

The Group focuses on building a low-carbon office and is
committed to raising employees’ awareness of environmental
protection by issuing the “Green Initiative” and establishing
the “5R" principles for an environmentally-friendly office,
contributing to the low-carbon operations.

5R Principle 5R/R &I

AREBTEZEH RIREN
T BEEmIgEeEs
£ BERKRMARQIR] R
Al FARERE THIRRE
B RBEeEmMRARE
NEINE °

EDUCE POLLUTION AND CONSERVE RESOURCES

E-EVALUATE WHETHER THE PRODUCT IS ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY

EUSE ITS RESIDUAL VALUE AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE

ECYCLE THE WASTE AND WASTE CLASSIFICATION

ESCUE LIVING CREATURES AND CONSERVE NATURE

We actively promote the use of energy-saving office
equipment and encourage employees to save electricity
and paper as well as reduce the consumption of office
supplies. During the Reporting Period, Sinolife United sold
its owned vehicles and called on employees to travel by
public transportation to reduce the carbon emissions
generated by employee travel and vigorously promote

FROER - AR

BREBLEE  RERER

BEERER - ZIRFAA

DEEY - BREE

REER  BUHE

green travel.

Promote paperless office,

online process, double-sided
printing when necessary;
promote smart field work

HEEA D - RIEEE

b KERERFIL ; HE

BEING

Reasonable tempera-
ture adjustment for
air-conditioners in

the office

BIEFEHIAEAE

PR

Encourage employees to
turn off the lights when
leaving work, apply

time-controlled switches,

and replace the lights in
the basement with
LED lights

BENERE - AR
PERRR - Wi EE o

EIRLEDE

Install time control devices in

piles for electric vehicles
vastage due to

HAPITEG I EE AR A
R HBMEIHORE -
FRAR DA B 2 3 R P A O OB
e BHPMARNEESE D
17 MEHPAR - FEBEH
NEEWMETHERE [
RSt A B TRAQRNAKA N
T BARREBETHITE
AV BRBEDE ©
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3.5.2 Cope with climate change risks 3.5.2 EYREEEE

B R AR

In the face of the current heightened international concern
over climate change risks and opportunities, we actively
respond to national guidelines and take the initiative to
assume environmental responsibility. With reference to the
recommendations of the Task Force on Climate Related
Financial Disclosures (TCFD), the Group has carried out
preliminary climate change risk identification and
formulated corresponding countermeasures. After
preliminary risk identification and analysis, we have
screened out physical risks including typhoons, extreme
precipitation, floods and extreme weather, and the main
transition risks including the progressively stricter emission
reporting obligations and compliance requirements in the
future.

To cope with climate change risks, we will strengthen the
monitoring of extreme weather, develop emergency plans
for extreme weather by region, and pay continuous
attention to the requirements of relevant national laws and
regulations, while continuing to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions by promoting low-carbon offices and sustainable
packaging, exploring the application of energy-efficient
production facilities and equipment, and enhancing
recycling to always proactively respond to climate change
and enhance our own adaptability and resilience to climate
change.

AERMARRAE T —FFIR

AEERBBRESE TERA
RECRBRMEEN S ERH
FORMEGREZERRA
B EFAERESEMEL - A

EE2RBRABRHEBEVBES
WETEEREZETCD) B4
SHEBEREZ/CRRZR T
VB » I I 7E AR FE JIE ¥ FE ife o
R )RR ﬁﬂ&
T B EENERR
BIE AR - %R K
K mimRE EEZHKRD
A [ B 5 AR 2R K 8T 8RR 1Y
BREREEFRARENR -

RESRIRE (R - #M
% DN 5% 341 48k o K SR RO BE 2
EEW%EW%%%E%%
CREBTIEFK AR
&ﬁ%* (7] B 188 38 1 [ A%
BN GERE KRR
R s M EERBR
B BINEWF A EZ RS
e FEER DR E R B
W RIRTER T B EE R K
‘‘‘‘‘‘ it BEEFRERYRRE
mm B FEMEFNIRAE TT ©
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Set forth below is our energy consumption during the WEHRA - RMOERER
Reporting Period: BERIAT :

Consumables SHFEY Consumption JH &

Category Al 2020 2021 UnitE{u

Gasoline JUH 67,731 66,741 29,344 Litre F+

Diesel oil LE5h 4,994 774 1,155 Litre 7+

Liquefied petroleum gas B ABE Cubic

metres

287 292 4.09 SR

Total direct energy BRI HREEE Tonnes of

consumption standard

Coal

equivalent

81.22 75.05 36.78 MRS R

Purchased electricity SNEE T MWh Jk

2,614.21 1,589.68 1,841.81 FLBs

Total indirect energy BRI E Tonnes of

consumption standard

Coal

equivalent

321.29 19201 226.36 WA ARRE

Total energy consumption REBERHFE Tonnes of

standard

Coal

equivalent

402,51 267.05 263.14 MRS B

Integrated energy BT S BEFE Kilogram

consumption per revenue standard

of RMB10,000 Coal

equivalent

per

RMB10,000

TRz

1248 901 1043 K B
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Set forth was our greenhouse gas emission during the
Reporting Period:

Greenhouse gas®

BEHAR - RAMEERE
BERIERMT -

Emission BEl 2

2020 2021 UnitE{x

Category

Greenhouse gas emission EE—REREETN
Scopel

Greenhouse gas emission FilE — )R = REEHIN

Scope ll

]

HhE =8 =R EEHK

Greenhouse gas emission

Scope lll

Total greenhouse BERBHREE
gas emissions

Greenhouse gas emissions ErxUmBERE
per revenue of RMB10,000 HHE

168

1,195

56

1,419

43.98

Tonnes of

CO; eq

70.48 MECO,E £
Tonnes of

CO; eq

653.62 [ECO, &=
Tonnes of

CO; eq

0.25 48.68* IiCO, &=
Tonnes of

CO; eq

772.78 [ECO, E&
Kilogram of

CO, eq Per
RMB10,000

154.27

451.33

605.85

2043 30.63 Ve

Greenhouse gas emissions: Greenhouse gas emission Scope | was generated from petrol and
diesel consumption by the Company’s own vehicles and liquefied petroleum gas
consumption from its own canteens. Greenhouse gas emission Scope Il was generated from
indirect emissions of purchased electricity. Greenhouse gas emission Scope Ill was generated
from carbon emissions from business flights of our employees. The emission factors for
electricity of Sinolife United and Zhongsheng Bio-Tech adopted the 2071-2012 Regional
Power Grid Average Carbon Dioxide Emission Factors in China, and the greenhouse gas
emissions were calculated with reference to the Guidelines for Accounting Methods and
Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions by Public Building Operating Units (Enterprises) (Trial)
issued by the National Development and Reform Commission of the People’s Republic of
China. The emission factors for electricity of Living Nature, Good Health and Cobayer adopted
2015 Guidelines for Defra/DECC's GHG Conversion Factors for Company Reporting issued by Julie's
Bicycle Sustaining Creativity, and the greenhouse gas emissions were calculated with
reference to the National Greenhouse Accounts Factors issued by Australian Government,
Department of the Environment and Energy.

Note: the integration and expansion of business resulted in the increase in employee travel of
the Group in 2021

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

BEREEN : @ AEREHFHRER
RIEAEWMN)TH  HERREAREN
BALRHSRERE 8B R ERBHNRkE
INBENEAMERR EBRRAEREH
WOk E B TRTTZ MBIRE 4 A BB o
AHEE R AR R E B E FERAC2011
FR2012F P B[R B BT = SRR
HF): BRERBHNEFTHLRAEARK
MEBERERNUEZEGRMHH(RRE
EEECERERBIMRE S EMREE
& (377)) ° Living Nature ~ #¥fEF K B @
#)E A HERREA FE A [Julie’s Bicycle Sustaining
Creativity ] 3 5 £9¢2015 4F Defra/DECC H) 2 &)
HREREREERAZZIEE) (2015 Guidelines
for Defra/DECC's GHG Conversion Factors for
Company Reporting) : )& = REHINETES
R R K F 28 IR 3R 3% £ A% JR 3B (Australian
Government, Department of the Environment
and Energy) B M (BB ERBZE ZE)
(National Greenhouse Accounts Factors) °

2021 FERAHMREY  BERLITAR

#%
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VALUING TALENTS AND CREATING A HARMONIOUS
WORKING ENVIRONMENT

By always implementing the humanistic concept of “people-oriented”,

the Group protects the rights and interests of their employees during

our pursuit of sustainability development, and builds a workplace of

fairness, just, harmony and diversity. We actively assist our employees to

grow, continue to improve the training system, and create transparent

promotion channels, so that the Group and our employees can jointly

move towards a broader future.

4.1

Employment overview

In strict compliance with local laws and regulations on
employment, including the Labour Law of the People’s Republic of
China, the Labour Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China, the
New Zealand Human Rights Act 1993, the New Zealand Employment
Relations Act 2005, and the New Zealand Holidays Act 2003, the
Group has formulated and continuously improved the Employee
Recruitment Procedures and Remuneration Management System to
regulate our employee management. In terms of employment,
the Group respects human rights and encourages equality and
diversity, and it also prohibits any form of discrimination in many
areas, including ethnicity, family, religion and gender, and
prohibits any employment of child labour through rigorous
examinations of the information of job applicants. During the
Reporting Period, we did not identify any violation case involving
the use of child labour or forced labour.

The Group recruits talents in considering the business needs of
our company, through the integration of various channels,
including new media, human resources market, campus
recruitment, third-party recruitment platforms and internal referral,
and attracts talents from multiple sources with an open mind to
optimize its talent structure and integrate human resources.
During the Reporting Period, the Group cooperated with the
Nanjing Qixia District Human Resources Bureau and major
universities to attract outstanding talents and provide a good
working platform for graduates. At the end of the Reporting
Period, the Group had a total of 279 employees, 63.8% of which
are household registration booklet holders. Details are set forth as
follows:

BREAT - MHEHA

REBBKRERIIAABR ] B AR
2 EBKABEERNAR  RES
Tz FTERAFRIE MEZTHT
EIRIE - RMBERBHHETIKE - TE
TEHIBR  TEEHEAEE 2
SEME THREMEERAORR -

4.1 EEER
NEBHLEREBEE T HEBKES
(PEAREMBELE L) (PE
AREMBELEERE)  HEEH
CARESRZE - 1993) « FTPUEICTL 2
BAMRIAZE » 2005) M #FT R (REDA
220 2003) FE & BT M A 2R
B BT RHETE(E THRER
EYFCHEERSIE) WETH
TIZELER - FREHTE - A%
BEEEARE  BHETFEEZITE
ERARK - REE - {510 HRIE
EEEEHR  BRBERKBEE
B HBEEBET - EHAN - K
PIRBEIRAEAFEAE Tkoaa%s
RERIEN °

REBERBEBT K B
BANERTS  RERE - F
ZHHRETS  NEEBERE
DR BEZHTRAAS - Bt
AT BEANER - REH
N ANEEHEERAMEESREREALLRD
EERERAREE - RIKESA
T REELERHEEIIEFES -
HEREHR ~*EEHBFET
279% - R AP ORI B DL
£63.8% ° FEIEIOT ¢

ki
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Distribution of total employees by employment type (persons)

REREESINERAB (N

Distribution of total employees by age group (persons)

REREIDTHEEAR (L)

11
37 52
e Full-time employees 73 e 30 years old or below
EXT 30 ABREIAT
@ Contracted employees ® 37 to40 yearsold
BIIKET 31-40E 5%

® Part-time employees ® 411050 years old

FRBET 48 41-50/E 5%

© above 50 years old

SOEBRA £

231
106

Distribution of total employees by gender (persons)

BEMBBSNEEAR (X

Distribution of total employees by employee category (persons)

BRESEREIHESAR (N

36 ° %nior management
=REEE

e Male 72
95 ES e Administrative
® Female 62 FIEALL
ES ® Healthcare supplement
technicians
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184 HEAR

® Other
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Distribution of total employees by geographical region (persons)
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In 2021, the Group actively built an aggressive team by focusing
on the development of core highly-caliber professionals and
attracting high-level talents. To reduce our employee turnover, the
Group vigorously promoted the transformation of the human
resources department from a traditional model to a human
resources business partner model, and resolved employee issues
in a timely manner implementing the point-to-point pairing and
tracking procedures. On the other hand, we explored new
recruitment channels such as headhunting based on our business
development, recruited mid-to-high-end talents that meet our
development requirements, and strengthened employee care and
employee training to promote the improvement of employee
business skills and corporate cultural identity.

In 2021, the Group's total staff turnover rate was 43%>, with details®
of staff turnover as follows:

Employee turnover rate
by geographical region (%)
it EE -\B'JEIIJIL%%(O/O)

20215 - REBITERE®RE A
Zb o BRI EBAL  BERR
EER - ARPBIRE  AEE
— T EEGEE AN ERIBPIEE
FEAMANERESSIERHE
AR - BB R ML - AR
HWEAE THE - Z—HHE &M
RIFEBEEMMEEBESIOEE
RE BEVEAEEBERFTHRN
FREim AL Whnsk 8 TREME

THI - HEB TEBREEESM
ﬂ:%x’ftu/u Aj °
2001 F  REBEIRARARE

43%° - B ITRAFBWT -

60 55.06

50

40

30 24.7

20

10

0

China Overseas
I 5

Turnover rate of
overseas employee by age (%)

BHETEFREDHRAE(%)

Turnover rate of
overseas employee by gender (%)

BHPE TR BB D BIR KR (%)

50 44.9 25.0

24.84
39.29
40 24.8
30 24.6
24.44
20 15.38 24.4
10.26

10 . 24.2

0 24.0
30andbelow 31t040 41to50 Over 50 Male Female
3038 5% 31-40 41-50 503 85% 58T ZET

FEAT Brx Brx Ak

5 The Group is undergoing strategic restructuring in 2021, and the disposal of
its subsidiary (Shanghai Hejian) has resulted in an increase in staff turnover
rate. Staff turnover rate = Number of resigned employees / ((number of
employees at the beginning of Reporting Period+number of employees at
the end of Reporting Period) / 2) * 100%.

6 Domestic staff turnover rate by gender and age will be disclosed after further
refinement of statistics.
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4.2 Employee development
As corporate sustainability is driven by the growth of our
employees, the Group has established and improved a reasonable
remuneration performance system, a rich employee training
system, and a supportive career promotion mechanism to
facilitate the growth of our employees in their careers.

4.2.1 Remuneration performance

Besides continuing to improve the remuneration
performance management system, we have established a
reasonable remuneration performance management
system and performance evaluation policy, while
strengthening the promotion and demotion mechanism of
“merit-based performance”, so that our employees are
encouraged to improve their own capabilities and work
performance, which in return will improve the Group's
benefits.

The Company's e-commerce department adopts a rank-
based remuneration system, under which our employees
that are rated A for their performance for three consecutive
months will be promoted, or their pay grade will be
adjusted. When our employees are praised by third-party
partners for their outstanding work performance, the
Company will also raise their salary as an incentive.

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR
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4.2.2 Employee training 422 BT

Based on the Employee Training Management System, the
Group continues to improve the employee training system
by establishing commensurate training objectives for our
employees in different modules, providing our employees
with various training programs and conducting regular
assessments.

During the Reporting Period, we actively carried out training
sessions aimed at employee compliance operation, code of
conduct and semi-annual anti-corruption, wherein all
employees are required not to accept in private gifts,
rebates, banquets and loans from customers or partners,
which shall be declared in case of acceptance of the same.
In addition, we regularly conduct quality management-
related trainings, interpret food safety-related documents,
promote food safety knowledge, and provide training
session aimed at environmental protection, encourage our
employees to take care of our wonderful facilities.
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Figure: Employee training
: BT

The Group actively encourages our employees to obtain AEEEREE 8 T EE4E
corresponding qualifications to improve their professional EEE  IRAZHEKFERB
level and vocational skills. When our employees received XFEgE - BIBBREER
the qualification certifications such as health manager and il 2 RELMEEERE
senior nursery teacher, the Group will fully reimburse the B AEERHYBRETD
expenses and provide additional incentives. The Group has Wy Wi TREINSE -
also set up education subsidies in the remuneration AEBEETHERHBPRE
structure to support our employees’ self-improvement. BEMA - TRHEIBRE
7o

In 2021, the number of employees participating in training 20215 - EEZHEEIINE
sessions were 260, with the percentage of employees TABAE260A - ET2NE
receiving training reaching 93.2%. The training details of ANEDELEI32% - BINET
overseas employees by gender are as follows”: BMRIEI S EIIFEN T -

Average
Percentage of training hours
employees  completed by

trained employees
(%) (hour)
Training of overseas ZHELE BIFEHZI
employees BB ITHZINER (%) R (V)
By gender REBIE D
Female employees ZwET 90.91 2582
Male employees EET 80.26 1044
7 Details of domestic employee training and overseas employee 7 BN E TEYHERENE T
training by employee category will be disclosed upon further AR B B | SIS S A s st
refinement of the statistics. TiEf— S RERBTE -
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4.2.3 Career advancement 423 BEEH

The Group conducts comprehensive assessment over
employees’ competence, working attitude and career
development potential in accordance with the Employee
Promotion Management System, and encourages our
employees to advance their career to new heights in a
transparent promotion channel.

During the Reporting Period, Sinolife United actively
adjusted the position sequence and broadened the career
development channels for our employees. The Company
has centralized and integrated some departments with
similar business types, including the integration of the
warehousing and logistics department, the import
department and the procurement department into a supply
chain management center, which not only centralized and
integrated management, but also provided our employees
with opportunities for comprehensive promotion and
development. At the same time, to cultivate compound
talents, the Company offers job transfer opportunities to
assist our employees in better understanding the Company
while gaining access to full promotion and development.
During the Reporting Period, after the personnel of the
logistics department of the Company were transferred to
the e-commerce segment, given their familiarity with the
warehouse process and categories, they were ready to fit for
work faster than new employees with their enriched work
experience, and improved their comprehensive capabilities.

In addition, the Company vigorously promotes the
transparency of the promotion mechanism, and supports
internal competition for vacancies by making available
channels for public notification.
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4.3 Care for employee
We appreciate the commitments of our employees to work, and
consider employee wellbeing as part of the objectives of our
corporate development. We pay attention to the the feedback of
our employees, make positive responses, and support our
employees to achieve work-life balance in our pursuit of a better
life.

4.3.1 Employee benefits
We pay attention to the physical and mental health of our
employees, by preparing rich and diverse material and
spiritual support for ours employees in addition to ensuring
that they enjoy various rights and benefits in accordance
with the law .

Sinolife United prepares surprise gifts for our employees on
festivals or anniversaries such as work anniversaries, assists
our employees in difficulty every year, and actively arranges
visitations to our employees during their maternity or sick
leave. At the same time, in order to help foreign employees
assimilate better into the new environment, the Company
actively provides foreign employees with a warm
accommodation environment, resolves the issue of their
children’s school attendance, and provides assistance for
their daily inconveniences. In addition, the Company has
reserved a nursery room for female employees when
breastfeeding or resting is required.

43 ETIHEE
BMEREIAETEFONE
BTZEBEMATEEENEZ -
BMBEEE T OB M HBEEE
fE - IE B TEMTIEREERF
& TEBSRETEE -

431 BEITEA
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FREEBIKEZESIERE
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K HEEIEESERE=E
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B ARRBEBAINEET
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Figure: Staff benefit
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Living Nature carries out regular team building activities for
our employees, such as morning tea/luncheon and tree
planting, to create a warm ambience for our employees to
share.

Figure: Team-building activities for staff

B:EITEEEH

Good Health also distributed to all of its employees the
Good Health pandemic package, keeping them and their
families healthy during the pandemic.

4.3.3 Employee satisfaction

Attaching great importance to employee satisfaction, the
Group is committed to creating a happy workplace for our
employees. We endorse the “barrier-free communication”
campaign by encouraging our employees to communicate
opinions with their superiors, subordinates, and peers by
means of information, emails, telephone calls, and face-to-
face discussion. We also actively organize exchange forums
between our employees and senior management, where
our employees are encouraged to freely express their views
and suggestions.

In 2021, Sinolife United jointly organized a logistics service
guarantee satisfaction survey. 89% of our employees gave
full marks, and 11% of our employees gave a satisfaction
score of 90 or more. Based on the feedback and
recommendations given by the employees, the Company
held discussions in a timely manner, wherein practical
recommendations were adopted and reported to the
chairman for approval before publishing public
announcements, and the employees will be provided with
the specific reasons why the recommendations are
impractical.

4.3.3

Living Nature & BiZH 4% 8 T 51
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4.4 Employee health 44 ETRE

The health and safety of employees is the primary guarantee and
fundamental requirement for the development of a company. In
strict compliance with various laws and regulations on safety and
health, including the Workplace Safety Law of the People’s Republic
of China, the Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention
and Control of Occupational Diseases, the Safety Training
Management Rules, the Regulations on the Control over Safety of
Dangerous Chemicals and Health & Safety at Work Act 2015 of New
Zealand, the Group will continue to optimise and improve the
occupational safety management mechanisms and implement
relevant measures.

4.4.1 Health and Safety Management

The Group established a safe production management
team, which comprises the general manager as the team
leader, department heads as team members, and shift
leaders as the major safety officers, to formulate and update
the documents, including Safety Education and Training
System, the Administrative Rules for Special Positions, the
Administrative Rules for Employee Health and Sanitation, the
Mould Management Rules, the Management Rules for
Cleaning Tools, the Management Rules for Use of Containers,
and the Management System for the Purchase, Use and
Storage of Explosive Chemicals. At the same time, in order to
strengthen the emergency management of production
safety accidents and emergencies, Sinolife United prepared
the Emergency Plan for Production Safety Accidents and filed
it with the local Emergency Management Bureau, which
require all departments to perform well in the emergency
management and organize daily training drills.

The Group conducted regular assessments on safety issues
to formulate corrective measures to address identified
issues on a regular basis, the corrective results and reviews
of which will be reported to the safety task force. Moreover,
we organized a quarterly safety inspection that focuses on
identifying violation of rules and potential hazards, and each
of its departments launched not less than one routine safety
check each month.
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4.4.3

During the Reporting Period, the Group invested
RMB142,300 in production safety, thereby reporting zero
lost days due to work injury. In the past three years, the
Group has not identified any work-related fatalities.

Health and safety measures

The Group adopts various health and safety safeguards for
the health of our employees and production safety. We
regularly monitor occupational safety hazards and purchase
personal protective equipment to ensure that all staff at
product contact points apply for health certificates, and
strictly review the health certificates and validity of new
employees. During the Reporting Period, Sinolife United
carried out risk identification of extreme weather and
formulated commensurate emergency plans, inspected
lightning protection measures, and signed mutual assistance
agreements with enterprises in the neighborhood to
mitigate risks. The Company guarantees 24-hour fire
protection maintenance, three daily inspections, and a
monthly comprehensive inspection by the fire protection
and maintenance unit. Furthermore, the Company and its
factories will carry out regular inspection and repair for its
equipment, as well as regular emergency drills, to ensure
the health and safety of all employees.
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Figure: Fire protection inspection record sheet
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Good Health conducts hearing and lung examinations for
its employees every year, and arranges regular health and
safety seminars.

Figure: Central Control Room Inspection Documents
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4.4.4 Health and Safety Training 444 BRERE2E

The Group encourages its employees to participate in AEBEABETLHBER
occupational health and safety training programs, including BEL2HEEY - NAeiE
safety management, safety inspection, safety equipment TEEE - LTEmE LA
management and the knowledge of pandemic prevention. BEEBEMBEANHSE -

Living Nature requires all new employees to receive health Living Nature 2K FT B ¥ 8 T
and safety induction training. During the Reporting Period, EXRENZ 2 AP -

Living Nature conducted hazard identification training for WHEFRESHRNAEME & TH
all employees and carried out evacuation drills every six BT EEEIEIIALRT6E
months. RET—RBBUES

Figure: Safety training and emergency drills

R RESER

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR




Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE - HERERRE

4.4.5 Prevention and control of pandemic 4.4.5 FIERH1E

Against the backdrop of COVID-19, the Group's business
operations around the world formulated appropriate
management systems and response plans in light of the
local pandemic conditions and policies to ensure that the
business continues to operate safely while ensuring the
safety and health of our employees.

The Group formulated and strictly implemented the Sinolife
COVID-19 Prevention and Control Work Plan in light of the
pandemic situation, and has implemented requirements
such as body temperature checks for entering the industry
park, registering in the warehouse, disinfecting goods,
checking health codes and wearing surgical masks. We have
regularly conduction disinfections in the industry park,
actively promoted the COVID-19 vaccination of employees,
and assisted employees in making appointments. During
the pandemic, we kept abreast of the prevention and
control policies and risk zones in a timely manner,
synchronized the latest information to employees and
relevant departments, and kept in touch with employees
who were put into quarantine at home to give them care
and greetings.

Figure: Checking the health code when entering the park
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GIVING BACK TO THE SOCIETY WITH OUR ORIGINAL
INTENTION

As a socially responsible enterprise, the Group has always regards public
welfare as its focal point and is committed to caring for our society. We
have been actively devoted to the public welfares, such as helping the
disadvantaged groups through practical actions, organizing charity
events and fighting against the pandemic with concerted efforts, to help
individuals and society become better.

5.1 Community co-development

4

The Group has always been actively fulfilling its corporate social
responsibility. While developing our own business, we always pay
attention to community development. We make use of our own
advantages and platform resources to focus on community
construction through cooperation with the government and
enterprises in accordance with the requirement of the public, so
as to contribute to the harmonious development of community.

During the Reporting Period, Living Nature provided product
sponsorship to approximately 33 local communities or non-profit
organizations, including Recreate NZ, Hospice Mid Northern, Girls
Minds Matter, Rotary Club NZ, Oromahoe School, Fencing
Contractors of New Zealand, and Our Kerikeri, to advance social
development with its efforts.
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Entering into the energy-saving cooperation agreement to ensure the stability of power supply in the community

BRI AR A 1R ik - IRFRAL AR R

In order to ensure the safe and stable operation of the large-scale power grid, Sinolife United actively responds to the
government’s call to participate in the construction of a interactive system with source-grid-load friendly coordination and enters
into energy-saving cooperation agreements with enterprises in the community. Through the energy-saving cooperation
agreements, the Company will adjust its own electricity consumption to meet emergency demand for power supply in the event
of unstable power supply in the community, so as to realize effective community linkage and jointly ensure orderly power supply
and social stability.
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Contribution to public welfare

Since its establishment, the Group has been committed to giving
back to the community and actively participating in public welfare
undertakings. We insist on promoting the development of public
welfare undertakings by leveraging corporate resources and
actively carry out charitable activities in the countries, regions and
communities where we operate, while continuously exploring the
integration of public welfare and products, to deliver joy and
happiness to people around the world.

During the Reporting Period, the Group invested RMB23,500 in
public welfare projects.

Fight against the Pandemic

While paying close attention to the development of the pandemic
and strictly implementing its own pandemic prevention and
control measures, the Group is concerned about the pandemic
prevention and control nationwide, and works with the
government, partners and social organizations to build a defense
line against the pandemic. The Group also fulfil its duties and
responsibilities with taking practical actions in participating in the
pandemic prevention and control from multiple aspects and
dimensions together with people across the country. During the
Reporting Period, employees from Sinolife United participated in
maintaining the order of nucleic acid testing to help fight against
the pandemic.

5.2
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Assistance of Sinolife United in the pandemic prevention and control in Nanjing

H A W B ) e R ARG B A

During the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic in Nanjing in 2021, the management team of Sinolife United responded quickly and
initiated the emergency plan immediately for planning any actions against COVID-19 on an urgent basis. At the same time, the
employees of Sinolife United actively participated in the anti-pandemic work, such as assisting in the diversion of nucleic acid
testing teams and information registration and maintaining order at the site, to make continuous contributions to win the fight
against the pandemic.
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APPENDIX CONTENT INDEX FOR ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT GUIDE OF THE

HONG KONG STOCK EXCHANGE

ESG aspects and general disclosure and key performance indicators (KPI)
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Al:Emissions

Al - BERYD
All
Al.2
Al3
Al4
Al5
Al6

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

General disclosure  Information on

—RIKE

(@  thepolicies;and

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer.

relating to air and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and land

and generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste.

BHBERNRERBHN - mKRLNES AEREEEENN

EEEN

@ HE:R

b)  ETHETAREATENEBEZLRONEL -

The types of emissions and respective relevant emissions data

PRI RE KRBT SR

Direct and energy indirect greenhouse gas emissions in total and intensity
BEERERRERERBINEREE

Total hazardous waste produced and intensity

MELBEREMRERTE

Total non-hazardous waste produced and intensity
MELEZRENRENRTE

Description of emission target(s) set and steps taken to achieve them

WM NE B R AR EEL B RAERN TSR

Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous wastes are handled, and a
description of reduction target(s) set and steps taken to achieve them
HWRERASREEREEYNE - R ERRE R R R RE
FELRRARRN SR

T —FF®

Low-carbon operation to
protect the ecosystem

— environmental
management, emissions
compliance, response to
climate change
EHER - TEER
—RIBEER  ARHN B
HAGE

Low-carbon operation to
protect the ecosystem

— emissions compliance,
response to climate change
EHEE - TRERE
— AR RERIREL
Low-carbon operation to
protect the ecosystem

— response to climate change
EIEE - TR
— EHRIERE
Low-carbon operation to
protect the ecosystem

— emissions compliance
EIEE - TEERE
— ARBER
Low-carbon operation to
protect the ecosystem

— emissions compliance
EixEs - TELERE
— ARBR
Low-carbon operation to
protect the ecosystem

— environmental targets,
emissions compliance
EiEs - TRERE
—REER AR
Low-carbon operation to
protect the ecosystem

— environmental targets,
emissions compliance
EHEE - TRERE
—REER AR
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ESG aspects and general disclosure and key performance indicators (KPI) Chapter
BE HERERERE-REERERENEZ(KP) FRERE
A2: Use of Resources  General disclosure  Policies on the efficient use of resources, including energy, water and other ~ Low-carbon operation to
A2 BIRE A — R raw materials. protect the ecosystem
BRERER(BIEER - KREMEREME) SR o — environmental management,
use of resources

B - TR
—BHER  ARER

A2 Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type (e.g. electricity, gas or oil)  Low-carbon operation to
in total and intensity protect the ecosystem
RERESNERN/ JEEER(WNE Gk BREREE — response to climate change

EIES - FrERE
— EE AR

A22 Water consumption in total and intensity Low-carbon operation to

BREKEREE protect the ecosystem
— use of resources
BIES - TR
—BIREA

A23 Description of energy use efficiency target(s) set and steps taken to achieve  Low-carbon operation to
them protect the ecosystem
BRI M ERE A B IE R AR E L B IR Z 5 — environmental targets,

response to climate change

BHES - Tt

—RERR  BHRERE(L

A24 Description of whether there is any issue in sourcing water that is fit for Low-carbon operation to

purpose, and water efficiency target(s) set and steps taken to achieve them  protect the ecosystem
HACKEGER KR LA B EWRERE - RFTETUMAKEEEERA  — envionmental targets, use of
ETE LB TR S5 resources

EIGES - THRERE

—RERR  BREA

A25 Total packaging material used for finished products and, with reference to per - Low-carbon operation to
unit produced protect the ecosystem
ANRFReMHNEEREEEREE — use of resources

EIGES - THER
— BRER
A3:The environment ~ General disclosure  Policies on minimising the issuer's significant impact on the environmentand  Low-carbon operation to
and natural —REBE natural resources. protect the ecosystem
resources AEBTAERRRANERENERZENLE EHEE - TR
A3 RIER
AREIR

A3 Description of the significant impacts of activities on the environment and Low-carbon operation to
natural resources and the actions taken to manage them protect the ecosystem
BIEBEHHREIANRERNEATERCERNERERT 2 RivES - TEER
7%

A4: Climate Change ~ General disclosure  Policies on identification and mitigation of significant climate-related issues ~ Low-carbon operation to
A4 RiRE ML — R E which have impacted, and those which may impact, the issuer. protect the ecosystem
HAREHELR A SHETAEEFENERTBEEEENKR  — response to climate change
Ko BIGES » THERE
—EHRIERE
A4 Description of the significant climate-related issues which have impacted, and  Low-carbon operation to

those which may impact, the issuer and the actions taken to manage them protect the ecosystem

BB ERHBETAEEYENEARIZEESZE - REHTT  — response to climate change

B g% - THER
—EHREEL
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ESG aspects and general disclosure and key performance indicators (KPI) Chapter
RBE HEREARERE-REZERERENIEEKP) FRESH
Social H &
B1: Employment General disclosure  Information on Valuing talents and creating a
B1 : {EfE —B e (@  the policies; and harmonious working
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant  environment
impact on the issuer. — employment overview
relating to compensation and dismissal, recruitment and promotion, working  BEEA + FE LA
hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination and other  — {E{E#ER
benefits and welfare.
FRGMLEE  BERER TR BRE TS#e - St
RIBARA KB M5 18 A AR -
@ HE:R
b) ETHBETABEATENEBEERAONER -
B1.1 Total workforce by gender, employment type, age group and geographical ~ Valuing talents and creating a
region harmonious working
RIER - EFEL - FRAFNREE N IESBH environment
— employment overview
BEAL - MEEHA
—ERER
B1.2 Employee turnover rate by gender, age group and geographical region Valuing talents and creating a
BRI FRARRDEE D MESMALE harmonious working
environment
— employment overview
BEAT - MEHA
—ERER
B2:Health and safety  General disclosure  Information on Valuing talents and creating a
B2: BREEETE —REE @  the policies; and harmonious working
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant  environment
impact on the issuer — employee health
relating to providing a safe working environment and protecting employees A A+ K Al
from occupational hazards. —BTRR
FRRHEZ2 THERERREEEHEBENREEN -
@ HE:R
b) ETHETAREATENHEREZLRONEL -
B2.1 Number and rate of work-related fatalities occurred in each of the past three  Valuing talents and creating a
years harmonious working
BE=FEFRTITHMAZ R E environment
— employee health
BEAT - MEHKE
—BIRE
B2.2 Lost days due to work injury Valuing talents and creating a
EIBBEAIERY harmonious working
environment
— employee health
BEAT - A
—BIRE
B23 Description of occupational health and safety measures adopted, how they  Valuing talents and creating a
are implemented and monitored harmonious working
HFTRAMBERRER 2R - URBBRTRERAZ environment

— employee health
BEAT - ML HE
—BIRE
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ESG aspects and general disclosure and key performance indicators (KPI) Chapter

RE - HEREREEE—REERBERERISEKP) FRERE

B3:Development and  General disclosure  Policies on improving employees' knowledge and skills for discharging duties  Valuing talents and creating a
Training — = at work. Description of training activities. harmonious working

B3 : R IEH BARRHEE BT TEBE N MB R NEUR - g IED - environment

— employee development

FEAT - MR

—BI%R
B3.1 The percentage of employees trained by gender and employee category Valuing talents and creating a
BRI REEBERNESNZIIEER S harmonious working

environment

— employee development
BEAT - AR HE

—BIH%E
B32 The average training hours completed per employee by gender and Valuing talents and creating a
employee harmonious working
Category environment
BHRIREERENE D BREETKXIIN TR — employee development
BEAT - Mk A
—BI%R
B4: Labour Standards  General disclosure  Information on Valuing talents and creating a
AT %R —R R (@  thepolicies; and harmonious working
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant  environment
impact on the issuer relating to preventing child and forced labour. — employment overview
AR IFETREHSTH BEAT - ME A
@ HX: R —ERHER
b) BETHETABEAZENERERRAPNER -
B4.1 Description of measures to review employment practices to avoid childand ~ Valuing talents and creating a
forced labour harmonious working
R R E PR AR R ET Riat4 environment
— employment overview
FEAS - MEHE
—ERHER
B4.2 Description of steps taken to eliminate such practices when discovered Valuing talents and creating a
WA ERBRAR EREEBRRRA LR harmonious working
environment
— employment overview
TEAT - MEHA
—EREER
B5: Supply Chain General disclosure  Policies on managing environmental and social risks of supply chain. Adherence to Quality and
Bs : HEHEIE  —REE ERHEENRE A2 RMBEBR - Craftsmanship in Action
— supply chain management
BrmE - EORTT
—HEER
B5.1 Number of suppliers by geographical region Adherence to Quality and
BB MR EEEE Craftsmanship in Action
— supply chain management
BmE - FORTT
—HEEE
B5.2 Description of practices relating to engaging suppliers, number of suppliers  Adherence to Quality and
where the practices are being implemented, how they are implemented and ~ Craftsmanship in Action
monitored — supply chain management
HOABREAHEENED  MARTAREMNNEERHE - Uk BFmE  EORT
AEAEHNRITRERTE —HEER
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ESG aspects and general disclosure and key performance indicators (KPI)

B HERERERR-RRERBRERER KP)

Chapter
FREEE

B5.3

B5.4

B6: Product
Responsibility ~ — M E
Bo: EmAT
B6.1
B6.2
B6.3
B6.4
B6.5

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

General disclosure

= —

Description of practices used to identify environmental and social risks along
the supply chain, and how they are implemented and monitored.

M AERAHERGEIRSHRE RIS RBRED - ARAEH
TREERE -

Description of practices used to promote environmentally preferable products

and services when selecting suppliers, and how they are implemented and

monitored

HREREHERREEZARRERKRBNED - AREBEHT

RERERE -

Information on

(a) the policies; and

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer

relating to health and safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters relating

to products and services provided and methods of redress.
RRMRAERNBRBORFRERZS BS SERLESEURE
MOTER)

@ HE:R

b) ETHETABEATENRREIRRAPINER -
Percentage of total products sold or shipped subject to recalls for safety and
health reasons
EEICERERBHTRLT 2 EREEMMARNKNE DT

Number of products and service related complaints received and how they
are dealt with

BRREENERRRGNRFEE AREHA

Description of practices relating to observing and protecting intellectual
property rights
H R R A ER AR RER

Description of quality assurance process and recall procedures
HnEERTBRERERRRER

Description of consumer data protection and privacy policies, how they are
implemented and monitored

R BEERRERALBEE - UREBRTRERTE

—E-FFR

Adherence to Quality and
Craftsmanship in Action

— supply chain management
BrmE - RORTT
—fEER

Adherence to Quality and
Craftsmanship in Action

— supply chain management

BIRE - FORT
—tEER

Adherence to Quality and
Craftsmanship in Action

— quality assurance, service
system, communication with
customers
BrmE - EORTT
—BERE RERZ T
PR

Adherence to Quality and
Craftsmanship in Action
— quality assurance
BrmE - EORTT
—HEERE
Adherence to Quality and
Craftsmanship in Action
— service system
BTmE - BORTT
—RGEZ
Adherence to Quality and
Craftsmanship in Action
— innovation research
BrmE - EORTT
— BITRE
Adherence to Quality and
Craftsmanship in Action
BrmE - RORTT
— quality assurance
—EE8RE
Adherence to Quality and
Craftsmanship in Action
— communication with

customers
BrmE - RORTT
—RFER
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BE  #ERERERE-REERBRERES KP)

Chapter
FRERE

B7: Anti-corruption  General disclosure  Information on
B7: RE)S —REER (@  the policies; and
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer relating to bribery, extortion, fraud and money
laundering.
ARV IR DR - BEFRERER
@ BE: R
b) ETHETABEATENHEBZEELAONEL -

B7.1 Number of concluded legal cases regarding corrupt practices brought against
the issuer or its employees during the Reporting Period and the outcomes of
the cases
REZRBAHBTAIEEEREVEEENE)THARGNEE R
FIENCES

B7.2 Description of preventive measures and whistleblowing procedures, how they
are implemented and monitored

f s R B RER  ARBBRTREREN A

B73 Description of anti-corruption training provided to directors and staff.
HRmESRE TRENR 5

B8:Community General disclosure  Policies on community engagement to understand the need of the
investment —REE communities where the issuer operates and to ensure its activities take into
BS : HEIRE the communities' interests.
BHEUMEBR2ERTREEMEMREENRRAZKEDHEE R
BMEABR o
B8.1 Focus areas of contribution
EIEREE
B8.2 Resources contributed to the focused area
EEISRMHHFER

Meticulous governance and
responsible operation —
operating compliance
BOER  BELE
—AREE

Meticulous governance and
responsible operation —
operating compliance
BOER  AERE
—AREE

Meticulous governance and
responsible operation —
operating compliance
BOER  RELE
—ARKgE

Meticulous governance and
responsible operation —
operating compliance
BLER  AELE
—ARKE

Giving back to the society with
our original intention

Al - BERE

Giving back to the society with
our original intention
AL - EELE
Giving back to the society with
our original intention

AL - EELE
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Ernst & Young

27/F, One Taikoo Place,
979 King's Road,
Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

EYzx

To the shareholders of Nanjing Sinolife United Company Limited
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Nanjing Sinolife
United Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
set out on pages 126 to 226, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2021,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each
matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for
the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report, including
in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance
of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

Key audit matter

HMRETER

BEENEE

RS ET FRVRBRAIZ B HE - KRR
BARGRAVBRR CBATREEZZEH
ZEZERBME RSV BRRBEETER
YRR MZ B R EE - RFITZE
FREHEBER MU TREEFEMS @ &
{PIR SR AR £ AP 2 B At AN AT BRI A R 0 ©

BPEITARE D EBEF A5 S FHREZ
Btz EE BREEZSEHEH
E - Bt - LAz ETERETE ER YR
HRAaMBRREXNERRAR R 25
Fre BfIBEARF AR BRRRENUTE
EMETZEF - BRPIGEEN &AM HRE
BB RRMER -

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BfzE T NNEERRETSEE

Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives

BEREFZ o TREFEELNRE

As at 31 December 2021, the Group recorded goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite lives of RMB31,927,000 and RMB1,699,000, respectively, which
represented 8.18% and 0.44% of the total assets of the Group, respectively.
R2021 128310 - EXEESREHEREASHTIRELEED A
AR 31,927,000 7T R AR 16990007 * DRIHENEEBBEE
B9 8.18% [ 0.44% °

Under Hong Kong Accounting Standard 36 “Impairment of Assets’, the Group
is required to perform impairment tests for goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite lives both annually and whenever there is an indication that a
cash-generating unit ("CGU") to which these assets have been allocated may
be impaired. Management performed impairment tests on these assets by
using future discounted cash flow models as at 31 December 2021. This was
considered as a key audit matter because the assessment was complex, and
it involved significant judgements and assumptions such as the long-term
growth rate and discount rate.
BREEEGAENER [EERE] EEEATFRRNENRE
TESEERENEREENRSELEM((REEEEN]) FILRA
REFBEREASH IRELEEETRERNS - 12021512 431
B EEERARRUBRRSREAEZEEELETRENR - AR
AHERREM - P RENRPERE KRR E E A RRER - 8
UERAR SRR E = -

The related disclosures are set out in notes 3, 16 and 17(b) to the consolidated
financial statements.

MR B SN AR A MRS ~ 16 R 17() °

We evaluated the processes and key controls of the
Group over the assessment on impairment of
goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives.
We reviewed the basis of preparation of the
forecasts used for the impairment tests for goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite lives. We
involved our internal valuation specialist to assist
us in reviewing the methodology and certain
assumptions adopted in the assessment of
impairment of goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite lives. We also reviewed management's
assessment of the sensitivity of the Group's
impairment model to reasonably possible changes
and considered the adequacy of the disclosures of
impairment testing in the consolidated financial
statements.

BT EEEEUBRERERST TITRELE
ERDRER GO RE R E B - ZMEME
EREASHIRELEENRERRMAE
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FHEY Z B AR A M BRER AREASARENT
B e
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter

BARETEE (R

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EfzEtnmEERRETSEE

Net realisable value of inventories

FETERFE

As at 31 December 2021, the Group recorded inventories of RMB59,983,000.
Management judgements and estimates are required in assessing whether
the carrying value is higher than the net realisable value (“NRV”) of the
inventories on hand at the year end, especially of those slow-moving
inventories which may become obsolete.

R20215F12A31 8 EEEESEFE AR 59983,0007T ° R AHEHF
AFEFENRAERSESRNAER FE((TRRFE]) - LEEA
K ARRNEHTER  FTEZERABTEE B RMER -

Significant judgements and estimates are also required in determining the
write-down of inventories to NRV, which involves management’s
expectations of the forecast inventory sales and usage and the estimated
selling price of inventories based on the current market condition and the
historical experience of selling products of a similar nature. Therefore, we
considered this as a key audit matter.
EEFEMRE RIS RFER IAELEXRAE kG PRERE
BREBAMAREEREUMEERMNBERSRYTFREZHERIEMA
BEHBANREATEEE - BAit - HMRLEREREFFE -

The related disclosures are set out in notes 3 and 18 to the consolidated
financial statements.

ERR BN R A M mAME3 K18 -

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

We evaluated the design and implementation of
management’s controls over the assessment of the
net realisable value of inventories. We obtained an
understanding of the Group's inventory provision
policy and checked the calculation of the inventory
provision based on the Group's policy. We
evaluated management’s assumptions used to
calculate the provision by checking the ageing of
inventories, subsequent sales and usage of
inventories on a sampling basis. We also checked
the subsequent selling prices to the sales orders
and invoices on a sampling basis.

BB IR EH & v # 5 REIE IR 4
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OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report,
other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors of the Company determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the
Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting
process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B2 BETHRE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as
a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

BEMET RSP BHRRZ2ET(H)

* HEERARELESHERZIREN
e iR o RIBPIENRZ FRE
ERBFEEFHRIBEREBEIEAT
BEW A ERNERE L FE
REENELERRE - MREMABR
FHEEATHEEE  MELEEREM
BETRFEAEIBHEAMBHRRSD
ZHEBEE  IREERZEETR
AMERBMZER - RfIZEREERN
BERBMRS BHILMREZETR
&AM RRFREFIBAATEENE

SETRFERE -

* HERAMBHmERIERIBIN &
BREAR  BREEE  URGEMBR
REBTERREEIFRER -

* HRESRERASRERAEBEBHIUMBKE
HESRR 2 ENBE  URGaUB
BEREXRER - RMARERES  EE
R#iTEE B TIE - HAAREM
ZEABRAEEBEL -

HfEREZZBE (BheF) Bt 2538
B M EREIAREAETHR - BRRMARET
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B2 BETHRE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s
report is Lawrence KW. Lau.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 March 2022

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

BEMET RSP BHRR2ET(H)

BPREERZEGRBCERT  REHAN
HRGRaMBERR BT LERRERLE
B AMBKRERETFIE - BRIPERIOER
TERHLARARBUESH  IRNBEEZIBR
T BARARBELSEEREAAERPEZTR
BREBERRANEU LR M SRR
WETRE - BARMSNEBENRE
HE=IA -

WA ZBEHRE 2 BAHRE AR ARE
Bz -

RXEH BB
HEEATAD
0

20223 A30H




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

mEeEEkEMAEZEKER

Year ended 31 December 2021 #EZE2021F12A31BILFE

2021 2020
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T ARETT
REVENUE W 5 252,325 296,525
Cost of sales SHER A (113,522) (125,821)
Gross profit EH 138,803 170,704
Other income and gains L PN & 5 15,094 12,735
Selling and distribution expenses HE M S HR X (105,984) (132,898)
Administrative expenses TR (70,217) (77,571)
Finance costs BhE B AR 7 (685) (1,275)
Other expenses HihFAxx (10,110) (15,857)
LOSS BEFORE TAX BRBLAT AR (33,099) (44,162)
Income tax credit/(expense) FrifiEe,/ (FX) 10 1,392 (5,443)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR KEEEE (31,707) (49,605)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)/INCOME H fth 2 (&518) WA
Other comprehensive loss that may be REE& HARI AT gE EE ¥ 5 4E
reclassified to profit or loss in REEMEHMEE
subsequent periods, after tax: E518 - BREiE -
Exchange differences on translation of HME G INETGHIE H =58
foreign operations (5,479) (231)
Other comprehensive income that will MEE& BRI T~ e EH SR
not be reclassified to profit or loss in RERFEMEERA -
subsequent periods, after tax: Brfiiz -
Gains on property revaluation IESE R LG 5,067 1,049
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS AEEZHEBAR
FOR THE YEAR (32,119) (48,787)
Loss attributable to: DA 2 IEFE(GE1E
Owners of the parent BARHAA (31,707) (49,605)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to: AT &AM 2 HEEBARE
Owners of the parent [SYNEIEZZEPN (32,119) (48,787)
LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO BAREBERSEAEN
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF BEREE
THE PARENT RMB A K RMB A R #&
Basic and diluted — EAREE 12 (3.35) cents 7 (5.24) cents 73
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MR R

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

2021 2020
202145 2020 4F

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR | AESTET

NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R NRE 13 89,583 108,363
Investment properties B 14 60,229 40,608
Right-of-use assets FEHREEE 15 13,074 19,514
Goodwill RS 16 31,927 34,491
Other intangible assets HihEmpaE 17 8,737 24,751
Deferred tax assets BEFIBE E 25 8,976 9,830
Other non-current assets HM3Emeh&EE 28 - 176
Total non-current assets EMBEELTE 212,526 237,733
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories FE 18 59,983 83,145
Trade receivables B 5 W GIA 19 26,226 33,040
Prepayments, deposits and FERFIE - Zek
other receivables H fth fE U Fh T8 20 15,267 14,431
Tax recoverable A UL B 718 2,982 2,995
Pledged deposits BRBIES 21 1,071 1,271
Cash and cash equivalents HehIREEFEY 21 72,057 77,116
Total current assets B EEERE 177,586 211,998
Total assets BERLE 390,112 449,731
CURRENT LIABILITIES RENEE
Trade payables 25 e FRIE 22 15,660 16,185
Other payables and accruals H b T RIE K BT B 23 29,484 42,999
Lease liabilities HERE 15 4,285 4,777
Tax payables AR 278 6,445
Total current liabilities mENB BB 49,707 70,406
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFE 127,879 141,592
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT HEERRBEMS
LIABILITIES 340,405 379,325
FARPABMAKRNDERAR —T-—F4FR




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e PRIR R

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

2021 2020
202145 2020

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR | ARBTT

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FREEE

Lease liabilities HEaBE 15 4,585 8,686

Deferred tax liabilities FEEFIEAE 25 4,836 7,499

Provision Bt 24 740 777
Total non-current liabilities EmB B EERE 10,161 16,962
Net assets BESE 330,244 362,363
EQUITY fE=
Equity attributable to owners BAREE ABGESR

of the parent

Share capital R& 2R 26 94,630 94,630

Other reserves H 27 235,614 267,733
Total equity REasiaE 330,244 362,363

Gui Pinghu Zhang Yuan
= RIR
Chairman and Executive Director Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
EERFHITESE BHEANITERHTESF

NANJING SINOLIFE UNITED COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GEERREX

Year ended 31 December 2021 #HZE2021F12A31HILFE

Attributable to owners of the parent

BARETAELE
Exchange  Statutory Asset
Share Capital  fluctuation surplus Merger Other revaluation Accumulated Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve** losses equity
EXRE  iERH EEEf
RE  EARRE 1] M AOEE  HibRE e RAER aRs
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB’000  RMB'000
ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARETR AR%TR AR¥Tn AR%Tn ARETr ARETx
(note 26) (note 27) (note 27) (note 27) (note 27) (note 27) (note 27)
(Wif2e)  (WaE27)  (W&2r)  (Waar)  (Waar)  (WEan)  (WE2g)
At 1 January 2021 R01E1A1H 94,630 544,223% (1,901)% 55,902% (3,871)% (2,022)* 1,150* (325,748)* 362,363
Loss for the year AEEEE - - - - - . - (31,707) (31,707)
Changes in fair value of investment A/ EzF AE M2
properties at fair value through Wz BREME
other comprehensive income, MEED
net of tax MBRHE - - - - - - 5,067 - 5,067
Exchange differences on translation A B E/EMEKH
of foreign operations EHEE - - (5,479) . - N - - (5,479)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income  AEE2E (E518),/
for the year WAL - - (5,479) - - - 5,067 (31,707)  (32,119)
At 31 December 2021 R2021%12831 B 94,630 544,223* (7,380)% 55,902% (3,871)% (2,022)* 6,217% (357,455)* 330,244

*

RMB267,733,000) in the consolidated statement of financial position.

*¥

investment properties carried at fair value.

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated other reserves of RMB235,614,000 (2020:

The asset revaluation reserve arose from change in use from owner-occupied properties to

J I FHER B BIERE MBI R AN E it
% A R # 235,614,000 7T (2020 : A R # 267,733,000
JT) °

= EESHEGBERANGEIARYESERAEAR
AREIIREZREYHEMEE °




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F 128318 ILEE

Attributable to owners of the parent

NG PN/
Exchange Statutory Asset
Share Capital  fluctuation surplus Merger Other  revaluation ~ Accumulated Total
capital reserve feserve reserve feserve reserve reserve** losses equity
i iy BEEMR
R B 51 Edi FhtE .
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETR
(note 27)
(B
At 1 January 2020 2020F1A1H 94630 544223 (1,670) 57,007 (3871) (2022) 101 (277,248) 411,150
Loss for the year AEEER = - - - - - - (49605) (49605)
Changesin fair value of investment XA BT AEMEE
properties at fair value through Wz RENE
other comprehensive income, AfEE
net of tax BHA = - - - - - 1,049 - 1,049
Exchange differences on translation ~ BREIAE I ERH
of foreign operations [EH = - - 231) - - - - - 231)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income ~ AFE 2 (B8),/
forthe year WABE - = 231) - - - 1,049 (49,605) (48,787)
Liquidation of subsidaries LlEING - - - (1,109) - - - 1,105 -
At 31 December 2020 M2020F 12431 R 94,630 544223 (1,901)* 55,902 (3871)* (2,022 1,150*% (325,748)* 362,363
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GERTRER

Year ended 31 December 2021

HE20201F 12 A3 HILEE

2021 2020
20215 20204F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARYET T ARBT T
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETHRERE
Loss before tax BR 75 B S 18 (33,099) (44,162)
Adjustments for: B RYSIBIEL FHEE
Finance costs B E A 7 685 1,275
Bank interest income HITH EWA 5 (357) (689)
Depreciation of property, M - BB R B ETE
plant and equipment 13 12,499 13,214
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FHREEEITE 15 4,152 5,908
Amortisation of other intangible assets o {th 4 28 A 17 2,274 2,806
Changes in fair value of investment WEYF 2 AAEEE
properties 14 487 (679)
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, LEME - BENKELE
plant and equipment (Wz=) B8 6 (11) 3,888
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary s —ERBA RS 29 (4,736) -
Write-down of inventories to net WoRk 1 & = A 2437 5HE
realisable value 6 1,291 6,552
Impairment loss/(Reversal of provision) of B 5 B GORRE
trade receivables BB (B ERE) 19 69 (1,537)
Impairment loss of goodwill AR ERE 16 - 8,993
Impairment loss of other intangible assets Hibmp & EREEE 17 1,916 2,738
(14,830) (1,693)
Decrease in inventories FERD 15,111 208
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits, BEEMHFTR - BARIE Bk
prepayments, deposits and other receivables  ELfih & Y Z0 18 (3E 40) R4 (9,047) 3413
Decrease in trade receivables E 5 e IR R 4,572 12,721
Increase in trade payables B 5 S sRIEE 1,499 2,603
Increase/(decrease) in other payables and HAb T IB R ET &
accruals #an, CRd) 3,024 (1,135)
Cash generated from operations IRE TSRS 329 16,117
Income tax refunded FriS iR 5K 92 291
Net cash flows from operating activities KL EEBTSIREREFRE 421 16,408
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETHRESRE
Payments to acquire property, WHEYIZE - B MR ERRIR
plant and equipment (10,097) (13,207)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - BEMEHE
plant and equipment TS k18 2,095 21
Net proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary & — I B A RIFT 5 5B F R 29 9,165 =
Interest received B UF B 359 694
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing WEEETE,(FTR)
activities Reme R 1,522 (12,492)

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

mERERER

Year ended 31 December 2021 #EZE2021F12A31BILFE

2021 2020
20214 20204

Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
T AR®TR | ARBTI

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES METHEERE

Interest paid BHE (685) (1,300)
Repayment of bank loans BERBITER 30 - (27,500)
Principal portion of lease payments HENRAEH S 30 (3,763) (52571)
Net cash flows used in financing activities MEEHTRERES REF5E (4,448) (34,051)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND RERASEEYRDFH

CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,505) (30,135)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year F ¥R & MIR & EEY 77,116 107,521
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net [EXRSHHNTE T3 (2,554) (270)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRAERAEEEY

AT END OF YEAR 72,057 77,116
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND RERAESEEMERIM

CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances B RIB1TES 21 55,936 59,900
Non-pledged time deposits with original WEERRAEE A=E AR

maturity of less than three months R E HifE K

when acquired 21 16,121 17,216
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the REMEXMYBE MRS

statement of cash flows EEBY 72,057 77,116
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

20214128318

The Company is a joint stock limited liability company established in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). The address of its registered
office is Block E-2, 8/F, Deji Building, 188 Chang Jiang Road, Xuanwu
District, Nanjing, Jiangsu Province, the PRC.

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of
nutritional supplements and health food products in the PRC, Australia

and New Zealand.

Information about subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2021 are as

follows:

AR EEYRRER AT

HRESBETBBEERAF

AR ERER(AR)ARAH

Australia Cobayer Health Food
Co Pty Ltd.

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

Place of incorporation
or establishment and
place of operation/
date of incorporation
or establishment/
type of legal entity
1 AR 32 25 R 37 3t B R
B EMR LR
By B, E AR

The PRC

17 June 2003

Limited liability company
FE

200367 17H
BRAA

The PRC

21 April 2015

Limited liability company
FE

2015648218
ARAE

The PRC

06 May 2021

Limited liability company
T E

20215 A6 R
BRAE

Australia

2 March 2009

Limited liability company
BRI

200943 H2H
BRAT

T —FF®

Fully paid
share capital/
registered
capital

BRERE,
AfEA

RMB50,000,000

AR 50,000,000 70

RMB1,000,000

AR 1,000,000 7T

RMB1,000,000

AR 1,000,000 7T

AUD2,000

2,000387T

REREEEHR
ARRTIRAEARKME ([HE]) K

VRN BERA

e R E R A

FBUT&#E MR 2R E R 18852
EAXESIBE2EE -

AEETEETE BRANERAADE
REHERHELBRERBAL LRE

A0
Roon °

EHEMBARZER
202112 A31 BARRA R EEME R A

ZEHB

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
FRRELER
ZBTL

Direct Indirect

HE i

100% =

100% =

100% =

100% =

Principal
activities

FTEEH

Manufacture, processing and
sale of health food products

HE  NMIRBEERERR

Retailing of health food
products

Retailing of health food
products

TERRRM

Trading of food products

RmES




Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS ERAR AL

31 December 2021 2021412 831H
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. RAREBEER(E)
(CONTINUED)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

FRENBLRZER (&)

Percentage of
equity attributable

Place of incorporation
or establishment and

place of operation/
date of incorporation
or establishment/
type of legal entity
R 32 2K R 37 1t B %
RE B EMALR
B B,/ EAER

Fully paid
share capital/
registered
capital

BRERE
EME AR

to the Company
FRREGARES
2B

Direct Indirect

Principal
activities

HiE BE IEXK

EBENREERERAR The PRC RMB120,000,000 100% - Investment holding
21 October 2014
Limited liability company
i AR # 120,000,000 7T REZR
20141021 R
BRAA
Good Health Products Limited New Zealand NZD2,200,002 - 100%  Manufacture, processing and
("GHP") 22 December 1987 sale of health food products
Limited liability company
g | 2,200,002 A FE R TT HE  MIRBEERERR
1987412422 R
BRAA
Living Nature Natural Products New Zealand NZD14,784,444 100% - Manufacture, and sale of
Limited ("LN") 1987 cosmetics and skin care
Limited liability company products
AT 14,784 444 TR R T EERHE R RESER
1987 &
BRAF
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION 2.1 fRBEXE

ZEMBBRRDBREELGFAMNAE
(BBEEAE]) BANEBHMBR
SEA(EEBRHBHEER ) (BEME
FEMBREEN FAGHENTE
BEIEA]) KRR RBEEARER
AIARBERAHEPIRBER EREL - %
EPBHRRTDIZELKAEORE - I

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") (which include all
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for investment BAREFERNIREYERI - ZEE
properties which have been measured at fair value. These financial BHREUARKEZ] - M IER B A
statements are presented in Renminbi and all values are rounded to the SN FIBEEBRNBRERELN T -
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group’) for the year ended 31 December 2021. A subsidiary is an entity
(including a structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the
Company. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e,,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority of the
voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant
facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an
investee, including:

(@)  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the
investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
(©)  the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same
reporting period as the Company, using consistent accounting policies.
The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the
Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date
that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the parent of the Group and to the non-
controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

2.1 REEXE (1E)

BHEE
BAUBHRERBEARRREKBAR]
(HBA [ NEE])REZE 2021 F12 A 31
BItFEZHBERER - WBRARTIAR
AEERHEEINER (PEABEE
B) EAKBEERLHEWRETMESR
HEEESTEO®R  BAKNEBY
W B EN T EZE DR (ANIREHE
P FAEEB A TREIRE HEEE
BRI D) B - BB B I

EARFERAMEEENRIKENR
SRIELEN T RAE  AIFFHEES
BREHWRETNENE  FAEEEE
BFIEHRBSEERBR - 821

(@ BEHEEFRETNEMKRERAELZME
HERZHE

(b) REMERTHMEHES &
© AEENRERREERTE-

P 8 2 A B 7 R T DR B AR X B — B
BEMRGAHREHE - MEBLAREE
ME AN ARBEESHZEWE QA
MESI 2R WIENARBERAERH
2 ] #E Z B

BaMEME2mBANSEEKEED R
BRASBEGRANGER A MIFZERE
o BME MR EBOT R S A B A
e MEREARAARENEERRARE
B WA X REXREEKE AR
ZHXZEENAEREINEEERE
Ry A B 8S




Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021

2.1

2.2

2021412 H31H

BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of control described above. A change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an
equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets
(including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative
translation differences recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair
value of the consideration received, (i) the fair value of any investment
retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The
Group's share of components previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits,
as appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised HKFRSs for the first time
for the current year's financial statements.

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
— Phase 2

Amendments to HKFRS 9,
HKAS 39, HKFRS 7,
HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16

Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions
beyond 30 June 2021
(early adopted)

Amendment to HKFRS 16

2.1

2.2

R EE ()

BHEE ()

fiti 5 F B RIS R ER £ AT = B
AERO—ERZADREL  AEH
FEMNEHLRBRIRIRES - L&
REESIR N B D R RS
PABRAR 2R 5 AR -

i AR B = BB A A e il - Rl
RITERZMB AR EE(BEHE)
NEE - (VMERSEHERER 2 FRE SR
R (i) O AE 28 AL ER A RETHE S 28 I

RBOFMKKEBORRE: ()FREE
ARENATE K i) BEEFHEAME
HEANRBRIEAR - TR RNEME
EBRAARERNAEEEERLEND
BERRRRENE(MER) - ££H
AEEERHERRAEEXRREMEK
YRR

B RREHRHESER

AEBRAFEPBHRRERFMBIAT
RIETEBP B MEER -

BEBRBRELEF W -
BRGNS 395
BERMBRERERIE7R
BRRBERELE 45

M ERENRE

—F_[ER

R BB RS 2R
F16RIEFTA
B EIRE 2R COVID-19589
F165RIERTA iz
(REEH)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021

20214128318

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

The nature and the impact of the revised HKFRSs are described below:

Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and HKFRS
16 address issues not dealt with in the previous amendments
which affect financial reporting when an existing interest rate
benchmark is replaced with an alternative risk-free rate (“‘RFR").
The amendments provide a practical expedient to allow the
effective interest rate to be updated without adjusting the
carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities when accounting
for changes in the basis for determining the contractual cash flows
of financial assets and liabilities, if the change is a direct
consequence of the interest rate benchmark reform and the new
basis for determining the contractual cash flows is economically
equivalent to the previous basis immediately preceding the
change. In addition, the amendments permit changes required by
the interest rate benchmark reform to be made to hedge
designations and hedge documentation without the hedging
relationship being discontinued. Any gains or losses that could
arise on transition are dealt with through the normal requirements
of HKFRS 9 to measure and recognise hedge ineffectiveness. The
amendments also provide a temporary relief to entities from
having to meet the separately identifiable requirement when an
RFR is designated as a risk component. The relief allows an entity,
upon designation of the hedge, to assume that the separately
identifiable requirement is met, provided the entity reasonably
expects the RFR risk component to become separately identifiable
within the next 24 months. Furthermore, the amendments require
an entity to disclose additional information to enable users of
financial statements to understand the effect of interest rate
benchmark reform on an entity’s financial instruments and risk
management strategy. The amendments did not have any impact
on the financial position and performance of the Group as the
Group does not have any interest rate hedging relationships.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021

2021412 H31H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Amendment to HKFRS 16 issued in April 2021 extends the
availability of the practical expedient for lessees to elect not to
apply lease modification accounting for rent concessions arising
as a direct consequence of the covid-19 pandemic by 12 months.
Accordingly, the practical expedient applies to rent concessions
for which any reduction in lease payments affects only payments
originally due on or before 30 June 2022, provided the other
conditions for applying the practical expedient are met. The
amendment is effective retrospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 April 2021 with any cumulative effect of
initially applying the amendment recognised as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained profits at the beginning of the
current accounting period. Earlier application is permitted. The
Group has early adopted the amendment on 1 January 2021.
However, the Group has not received covid-19-related rent
concessions and plans to apply the practical expedient when it
becomes applicable within the allowed period of application.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG 23 EFEMEERERZEBYK
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS &R
The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that AREBWTEN L EMEREANEREE
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements. HERERZATHI REET BB

B EZER o

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Framework' i3y i S | PLATEZE 7 425
ERLAHEN
Amendments to HKFRS 10and  Sale or Contribution of Assets between EBUHRELRE 0% KEZLEBELA
HKAS 28 (2011) an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture® RERSTERE 8 AL EDEIEH
BRI (2011 ) BELHERTE
Amendments to HKFRS 17 Initial Application of HKFRS 17 and i3y i St | BB B TR R
HKFRS 9-Comparative Information? EMVEHCHEN EBIHEREEHE
HEERZE 1958
R —
AHEER
Amendments to HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts** BEREREER| Rig A4 *
E17TRIETA
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or BESHENE 15 BESHEERLE
Non-current®* BRIA e
Amendments to HKAS 1 and Disclosure of Accounting Policies? BB ENE 1R R EHRRRE
HKFRS Practice Statement 2 BEH B RE LA
EBAEE 2RBIA
Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates? BB EAFESRIBIAR Bi i 2 EE?
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities BESTENE 125 HE-XZEEL
arising from a Single Transaction? CHEN BERBEE
R
Amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: EBeERE 1658 W% BERZE -
Proceeds before Intended Use' CHE ERRTARZ
FIFT 53R
Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling B SHENE 375 ERRMEAE — BT
a Contract' BT BRZEA
Annual Improvements to Amendments to HKFRS 1, HKFRS 9, 2018 E 20205 BRI BHEER
HKFRSs 2018-2020 lllustrative Examples accompanying BRI KR EEL F15% BEHE
HKFRS 16, and HKAS 41' 2 EEHE WEERIZE 95
BBHBREER
EI6HIGEEE
HOIRBEES
ERIE 57
CHES
0 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 ! R2022%F 1 A1 Bz % RBZ FEHRER
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 2 R2023F 1 A1 Bz %Kz FEBBLER
8 No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for adoption 3 MARETREIEAE - (Br] FERA
i As a consequence of the amendments to HKAS 1, Hong Kong Interpretation 5 4 HRBEBEERE1FEZIN THRE
Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that FOEEBBIHKRZIR — EINGAEHBIZEK
Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause was revised in October 2020 to align the BB BRE 2 52020410 B1E
corresponding wording with no change in conclusion HHEET - DAME e Rt SRR i s
° As a consequence of the amendments to HKFRS 17 issued in October 2020, HKFRS 4 s R A B AR R I 5 17 SRS ET AN 2020
was amended to extend the temporary exemption that permits insurers to apply F10 BB BEMEHREERF 455 B
HKAS 39 rather than HKFRS 9 for annual periods beginning before 1 January 2023 5] ABRBFRB AR 2023F1 A1 82/

Rz FEPRRERE B G ERF395%M
FHEEEHBREERE SR ER IR
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG 23 CHEMAERRER 2T BT

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be
applicable to the Group is described below.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 are intended to replace a reference to the
previous Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements with a reference to the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting issued in June 2018 without significantly changing its
requirements. The amendments also add to HKFRS 3 an exception to its
recognition principle for an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework
to determine what constitutes an asset or a liability. The exception
specifies that, for liabilities and contingent liabilities that would be within
the scope of HKAS 37 or HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 if they were incurred separately
rather than assumed in a business combination, an entity applying
HKFRS 3 should refer to HKAS 37 or HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 respectively instead
of the Conceptual Framework. Furthermore, the amendments clarify that
contingent assets do not qualify for recognition at the acquisition date.
The Group expects to adopt the amendments prospectively from 1
January 2022. Since the amendments apply prospectively to business
combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the date of first
application, the Group will not be affected by these amendments on the
date of transition.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address an inconsistency
between the requirements in HKFRS 10 and in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing
with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its
associate or joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of
a gain or loss resulting from a downstream transaction when the sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture constitutes a business. For a transaction involving assets that do
not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction is
recognised in the investor’s profit or loss only to the extent of the
unrelated investor's interest in that associate or joint venture. The
amendments are to be applied prospectively. The previous mandatory
effective date of amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) was
removed by the HKICPA in January 2016 and a new mandatory effective
date will be determined after the completion of a broader review of
accounting for associates and joint ventures. However, the amendments
are available for adoption now.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG 23 CHEMAEERKRER 2T BT

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-
current clarify the requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-
current. The amendments specify that if an entity’s right to defer
settlement of a liability is subject to the entity complying with specified
conditions, the entity has a right to defer settlement of the liability at the
end of the reporting period if it complies with those conditions at that
date. Classification of a liability is unaffected by the likelihood that the
entity will exercise its right to defer settlement of the liability. The
amendments also clarify the situations that are considered a settlement
of a liability. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2023 and shall be applied retrospectively. Earlier
application is permitted. The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies require entities
to disclose their material accounting policy information rather than their
significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information is material
if, when considered together with other information included in an
entity’s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements
make on the basis of those financial statements. Amendments to HKFRS
Practice Statement 2 provide non-mandatory guidance on how to apply
the concept of materiality to accounting policy disclosures.
Amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2023 and earlier application is permitted. Since the
guidance provided in the amendments to HKFRS Practice Statement 2 is
non-mandatory, an effective date for these amendments is not
necessary. The Group is currently assessing the impact of the
amendments on the Group's accounting policy disclosures.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG 23 CHEMERKRENM 2T BT

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Amendments to HKAS 8 clarify the distinction between changes in
accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies. Accounting
estimates are defined as monetary amounts in financial statements that
are subject to measurement uncertainty. The amendments also clarify
how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop
accounting estimates. The amendments are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and apply to
changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates
that occur on or after the start of that period. Earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 narrow the scope of the initial recognition
exception so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to
equal taxable and deductible temporary differences, such as leases and
decommissioning obligations. Therefore, entities are required to
recognise a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liability for temporary
differences arising from these transactions. The amendments are
effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023 and shall be applied to transactions related to leases and
decommissioning obligations at the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented, with any cumulative effect recognised as
an adjustment to the opening balance of retained profits or other
component of equity as appropriate at that date. In addition, the
amendments shall be applied prospectively to transactions other than
leases and decommissioning obligations. Earlier application is permitted.
The amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on
the Group's financial statements.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG 23 CHEMAEERKRER 2T BT

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting from the
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from
selling items produced while bringing that asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management. Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds
from selling any such items, and the cost of those items, in profit or loss.
The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2022 and shall be applied retrospectively only to items of
property, plant and equipment made available for use on or after the
beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in
which the entity first applies the amendments. Earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 37 clarify that for the purpose of assessing
whether a contract is onerous under HKAS 37, the cost of fulfilling the
contract comprises the costs that relate directly to the contract. Costs
that relate directly to a contract include both the incremental costs of
fulfilling that contract (e.g., direct labour and materials) and an allocation
of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling that contract (e.g., an
allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and
equipment used in fulfilling the contract as well as contract
management and supervision costs). General and administrative costs
do not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they are
explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the contract. The
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2022 and shall be applied to contracts for which an entity has
not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual
reporting period in which it first applies the amendments. Earlier
application is permitted. Any cumulative effect of initially applying the
amendments shall be recognised as an adjustment to the opening
equity at the date of initial application without restating the comparative
information. The amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 sets out amendments to
HKFRS 1, HKFRS 9, lllustrative Examples accompanying HKFRS 16, and
HKAS 41. Details of the amendments that are expected to be applicable
to the Group are as follows:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments: clarifies the fees that an entity
includes when assessing whether the terms of a new or modified
financial liability are substantially different from the terms of the
original financial liability. These fees include only those paid or
received between the borrower and the lender, including fees
paid or received by either the borrower or lender on the other’s
behalf. An entity applies the amendment to financial liabilities that
are modified or exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual
reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendment.
The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2022. Earlier application is permitted. The
amendment is not expected to have a significant impact on the
Group's financial statements.

HKFRS 16 Leases: removes the illustration of payments from the
lessor relating to leasehold improvements in lllustrative Example
13 accompanying HKFRS 16. This removes potential confusion
regarding the treatment of lease incentives when applying HKFRS
16.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of
these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application. The Group
expects that the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs will have no
significant financial effect on the Group’s results of operations and
financial position.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHHEEREBE

POLICIES

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method.
The consideration transferred is measured at the acquisition date fair
value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in
exchange for control of the acquiree. For each business combination,
the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in
the acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of liquidation
at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. All other components of non-controlling interests are
measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

The Group determines that it has acquired a business when the acquired
set of activities and assets includes an input and a substantive process
that together significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and
liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and designation in
accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the
separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously held
equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value and any
resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent consideration
classified as an asset or liability is measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERME (&)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate
of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised for non-
controlling interests and any fair value of the Group’s previously held
equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed. If the sum of this consideration and other items is
lower than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group performs its
annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December. For the purpose
of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is,
from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether
other assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to which the
goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognised. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within that unit is
disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is
included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the
gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill disposed of in these circumstances
is measured based on the relative value of the operation disposed of and
the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the
absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be
accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a
market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the
asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 —  based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 —  based on valuation techniques for which the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 —  based on valuation techniques for which the lowest

level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements
on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EAESHHERE(H)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required (other than inventories, contract assets,
deferred tax assets, financial assets, investment properties and non-
current assets/a disposal group classified as held for sale), the asset'’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. In testing a cash-generating unit for
impairment, a portion of the carrying amount of a corporate asset (e.g., a
headquarters building) is allocated to an individual cash-generating unit
if it can be allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis or, otherwise,
to the smallest group of cash-generating units.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is
charged to profit or loss in the period in which it arises in those expense
categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to
whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or
loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXETHEME (&)
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Related parties 22}y
A party is considered to be related to the Group if: THA TR BB EEF R - i -
(@)  the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and @ BEFA—BAITHZALTREZ
that person W Mz AL
() has control or joint control over the Group; 0) THlk R HI AL
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or iy HAEFBHEEATE 5
(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the iy AAEEFIAEBEGRFTZ
Group or of a parent of the Group; TEEBRABMEFR—FK
8
or 14
(b) the party is an entity where any of the following conditions b) ZALTAFE NIER—BIEHEZ
applies: TES -
()  theentity and the Group are members of the same group; () ZEEBAAEEER-—%E
ETRKE :
(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity iy —MEE ﬁs_}% B—EE B
(or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other sz B (B —EE
entity); ZEBRAGE - BARKRR
WEna)
(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same (il ZEBEAEBEHAER—F
third party; =HZEERE:
(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other vy —HEBRE=7"ERBZE
entity is an associate of the third entity; EhE ME—ERBRZSE
= HEBZEERR
(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit V) ZEEAAREEN —FREK
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the EEEHEERREBZRE
Group; FIim =R B0 BE B 12 B AR &
(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person (vi) FZEFE (a) Bl A 1T sk
identified in (a); HEZES
(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the i) RE@QOFTLATHEREES
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of N g;:jz%*?gﬁg KL B L
the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and BRE)FEE E. BABZHR
—ZKE
(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, i) EENTEEASEBETMA
provides key management personnel services to the Group BRRAIER—F DM $ S @
or to the parent of the Group. HAEB R ARREE
BIEANBRT ©
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERME (&)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
When an item of property, plant and equipment is classified as held for
sale or when it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale, it is
not depreciated and is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5. The
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a
replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts
as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the fair value
of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its carrying amount.
Changes in the values of property, plant and equipment are dealt with
as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve
is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual asset basis, the excess of
the deficit is charged to the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited
to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income to
the extent of the deficit previously charged. An annual transfer from the
asset revaluation reserve to retained profits is made for the difference
between the depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of an
asset and the depreciation based on the asset’s original cost. On disposal
of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits
as a movement in reserves.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual value over
its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose
are as follows:

Buildings 5%
Leasehold improvements 33%-49%
Plant and machinery 10%-20%
Furniture and fixtures 20%-33%
Motor vehicles 20%-25%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a reasonable basis
among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual values,
useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part
initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in profit or loss in the year the asset
is derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated.
Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised
borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the period of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EAESHBERE(H)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings held to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes;
or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value, which
reflects market conditions at the end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the year of the retirement or disposal.

If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-occupied property
becomes an investment property, the Group accounts for such property
in accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant and
equipment and depreciation” for owned property and/or accounts for
such property in accordance with the policy stated under “Right-of-use
assets” for property held as a right-of-use asset up to the date of change
in use, and any difference at that date between the carrying amount and
the fair value of the property is accounted for as a revaluation in
accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment
and depreciation” above.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination
is the fair value at the date of acquisition. The useful lives of intangible
assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with
finite lives are subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset
with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on
a prospective basis.

Licence and health food certificates

The licence acquired as part of a business combination is valued at fair
value based on the relief from the royalty method. The licence with
indefinite useful life is tested for impairment annually. The health food
certificates acquired as part of a business combination are valued at fair
value based on the replacement cost method and are amortised on the
straight-line basis over their estimated useful life of 5 years. Health food
certificates acquired separately are stated at cost less any impairment
losses and are amortised on the straight-line basis over their estimated
useful life of 5 years.

Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired as part of business combinations were
valued at fair value based on the multi-period excess earnings method.
Customer relationships are assessed as having finite useful lives and are
amortised on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of
10 to 14 years.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EAESHHERE(H)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (Continued)
Trademarks

The trademarks acquired as part of business combinations are valued at
fair value based on the relief from the royalty method. Trademarks with
finite useful lives are amortised on the straight-line basis over their
estimated useful life of 10 years. Trademarks with indefinite useful lives
are tested for impairment annually.

Distribution network

Distribution network acquired as part of a business combination is
valued at fair value and is amortised on the straight-line basis over its
useful life of 10 years.

Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or
contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for
all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The
Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-
use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

(a)  Right-of-use assets
Right-of-use assets are recognised at the commencement date of
the lease (that is the date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct
costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets as

follows:

Leasehold land 50 years
Plant and machinery 2 to 8 years
Motor vehicles 2 to 3 years
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Leases (Continued)

Group as a lessee (Continued)

(b)

(c)

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date of the
lease at the present value of lease payments to be made over the
lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including
in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable,
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and
amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.
The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and
payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the lease term
reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate the lease.
The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a
rate are recognised as an expense in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses
its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date
because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of
lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a
change in the lease term, a change in lease payments (e.g., a
change to future lease payments resulting from a change in an
index or rate) or a change in assessment of an option to purchase
the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to
its short-term leases of machinery and equipment (that is those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It
also applies the recognition exemption for leases of low-value
assets.

Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value

assets are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EAESHHERE(H)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Leases (Continued)

Group as a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it classifies at lease inception (or when
there is a lease modification) each of its leases as either an operating
lease or a finance lease.

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. When a contract contains lease and non-lease components, the
Group allocates the consideration in the contract to each component on
a relative stand-alone selling price basis. Rental income is accounted for
on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income due to
its operating nature. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and
arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as
rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period
in which they are earned.

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an underlying asset to the lessee are accounted for as
finance leases.

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently
measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income, and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the
financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Group's
business model for managing them. With the exception of trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for
which the Group has applied the practical expedient of not adjusting
the effect of a significant financing component, the Group initially
measures a financial asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for
which the Group has applied the practical expedient are measured at
the transaction price determined under HKFRS 15 in accordance with
the policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)

Initial recognition and measurement (Continued)

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised
cost or fair value through other comprehensive income, it needs to give
rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
("SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding. Financial assets with cash
flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through
profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

The Group's business model for managing financial assets refers to how
it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The
business model determines whether cash flows will result from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both.
Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held
within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows, while financial assets classified
and measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are
held within a business model with the objective of both holding to
collect contractual cash flows and selling. Financial assets which are not
held within the aforementioned business models are classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on
the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the
effective interest method and are subject to impairment. Gains and
losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income when the asset is derecognised, modified or
impaired.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EAESHHERE(H)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Financial assets designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (equity investments)

Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect to classify irrevocably its
equity investments as equity investments designated at fair value
through other comprehensive income when they meet the definition of
equity under HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not
held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-
instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Dividends
are recognised as other income in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income when the right of payment has been
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with
the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the dividend can
be measured reliably, except when the Group benefits from such
proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which
case, such gains are recorded in other comprehensive income. Equity
investments designated at fair value through other comprehensive
income are not subject to impairment assessment.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the
statement of financial position at fair value with net changes in fair value
recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

This category includes derivative instruments and equity investments
which the Group had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair value
through other comprehensive income. Dividends on equity investments
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are also
recognised as other income in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income when the right of payment has been
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with
the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the dividend can
be measured reliably.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or
non-financial host, is separated from the host and accounted for as a
separate derivative if the economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to the host; a separate instrument with the same terms as
the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative; and
the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value through profit or loss.
Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a
change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash
flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial
asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category.

A derivative embedded within a hybrid contract containing a financial
asset host is not accounted for separately. The financial asset host
together with the embedded derivative is required to be classified in its
entirety as a financial asset at fair value through profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of
a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e, removed
from the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position) when:

the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows
in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EAESHHERE(H)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Derecognition of financial assets (Continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if, and
to what extent, it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the
asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group's continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (“ECLSs")
for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs
are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original
effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows
from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are
integral to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there
has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that
are possible within the next 12 months (a 12-month ECL). For those
credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses
expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the
timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

General approach (Continued)

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the credit risk on a
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition.
When making the assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the
risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of
initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information
that is available without undue cost or effort, including historical and
forward-looking information.

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual
payments are 90 days past due. However, in certain cases, the Group
may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or
external information indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the
outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any
credit enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset is written off
when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual
cash flows.

Simplified approach

For trade receivables and contract assets that do not contain a significant
financing component or when the Group applies the practical expedient
of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing component, the
Group applies the simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Under the
simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit risk, but
instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date. The Group has established a provision matrix that is
based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERME (&)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings,
payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case
of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, lease
liabilities and interest-bearing bank borrowings.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included
in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new
liability, and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is
reported in the statement of financial position if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined by the weighted average method. Cost of finished goods
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices
less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including
term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable that
a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a
provision is the present value at the end of the reporting period of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in finance costs in profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EAESHBERE(H)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to
items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or
loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations
and practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and the joint venture, when the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and
it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, and the carryforward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and the joint venture, deferred tax
assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are recognised to
the extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if and only if the
Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities which intend
either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRETHERBE(E)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attaching
conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods
that the costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of
goods or services is transferred to the customers at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services.

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the
amount of consideration is estimated to which the Group will be entitled
in exchange for transferring the goods or services to the customer. The
variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained
until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently
resolved.

Sale of nutritional supplements and packaged health food products
Revenue from the sale of nutritional supplements and packaged health
food products is recognised at the point in time when control of the
asset is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the
nutritional supplements and packaged health food products.

BFwHE =
HEARERIHAIESENHEDE B
TAMmBMEERS BB ATIRAR
BEfER- M HEMASIEESH - Al
FE W ZE S 78 BY & TR B A (B A AR AR 3T 1 R
B8 R R RUA o

Wy 25 HE SR

HIE@JEA#JZLBI%E

7R & an 3 AR B 1 Il A 4% R AR AN SR [ FB
Il RIBZFE m RSB A K
BENSBEER TEFPEERATEFLPANNK

N
ZS o
T

EAHREBENEcHER  RELHE
B AASERRE P EEE L ARE
ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ?&?ﬁqﬂﬁéﬁimﬁﬁﬁ o [ (B

REARRRGFAUYIEOR  BEEH
FRETIERENTHEEAZEGSRER
BRERETRESEIANAIREREEAR
Was B m o

HELERERBAALIERRRER M
E’JH&Z SR EEEHEER TR RE
R RRARTEERRBRARER
HRER MEER °

NANJING SINOLIFE UNITED COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021




Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021

20214128318

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

Some contracts provide customers with rights of return and volume

rebates. The rights of return and volume rebates give rise to variable

consideration.

(a)

(b)

R AR A

ABRHERAT =%

Rights of return

For contracts which provide a customer with a right to return the
goods within a specified period, the expected value method is
used to estimate the goods that will not be returned because this
method best predicts the amount of variable consideration to
which the Group will be entitled. The requirements in HKFRS 15
on constraining estimates of variable consideration are applied in
order to determine the amount of variable consideration that can
be included in the transaction price. For goods that are expected
to be returned, instead of revenue, a refund liability is recognised.
A right-of-return asset (and the corresponding adjustment to cost
of sales) is also recognised for the right to recover products from a
customer.

Volume rebates

Retrospective volume rebates may be provided to certain
customers once the quantity of products purchased during the
period exceeds a threshold specified in the contract. Rebates are
offset against amounts payable by the customer. To estimate the
variable consideration for the expected future rebates, the most
likely amount method is used for contracts with a single-volume
threshold and the expected value method for contracts with more
than one volume threshold. The selected method that best
predicts the amount of variable consideration is primarily driven
by the number of volume thresholds contained in the contract.
The requirements on constraining estimates of variable
consideration are applied and a refund liability for the expected
future rebates is recognised.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EAESHHERE(H)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Other income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of
the dividend can be measured reliably.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate
are recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when a payment is received or a
payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer before the Group
transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities are recognised
as revenue when the Group performs under the contract (i.e, transfers
control of the related goods or services to the customer).

Right-of-return assets

A right-of-return asset is recognised for the right to recover the goods
expected to be returned by customers. The asset is measured at the
former carrying amount of the goods to be returned, less any expected
costs to recover the goods and any potential decreases in the value of
the returned goods. The Group updates the measurement of the asset
for any revisions to the expected level of returns and any additional
decreases in the value of the returned goods.

Refund liabilities

A refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund some or all of
the consideration received (or receivable) from a customer and is
measured at the amount the Group ultimately expects it will have to
return to the customer. The Group updates its estimates of refund
liabilities (@and the corresponding change in the transaction price) at the
end of each reporting period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Other employee benefits

Pension scheme

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China are required to participate in a central pension scheme operated
by the local municipal government. These subsidiaries are required to
contribute certain fixed percentages of their payroll costs to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for its employees of the Group's
subsidiaries which operate in the Hong Kong SAR. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are
charged to profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme. No contribution have been
forfeited during the year ended 31 December 2021. As at 31 December
2021, the Group had no forfeited contributions available to reduce its
contributions to the MPF Scheme in future years (2020: nil).

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are
incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EAESHHERE(H)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they are approved by
the shareholders in a general meeting.

Proposed final dividends are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because
the Company’s memorandum and articles of association grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi, which is the
Company’s functional currency. Each entity in the Group determines its
own functional currency and items included in the financial statements
of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of
the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss arising on translation
of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e,
translation difference on the item whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss,
respectively).
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXRSHBERUE ()

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

In determining the exchange rate on initial recognition of the related
asset, expense or income on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset
or non-monetary liability relating to an advance consideration, the date
of initial transaction is the date on which the Group initially recognises
the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the
advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in
advance, the Group determines the transaction date for each payment
or receipt of the advance consideration.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and joint
ventures are currencies other than Renminbi. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into Renminbi at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period and their profits or losses are translated into Renminbi
at the exchange rates that approximate to those prevailing at the dates
of the transactions.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange fluctuation
reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any
fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
arising on acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Renminbi at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year.
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2021412 H31H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described
below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value
in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected future
cash flows from the cash-generating units and also to choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
The net carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2021 was
RMB31,927,000 (2020: RMB34,491,000). Further details are given in note
16.

Impairment of intangible assets with indefinite useful lives

The Group determines whether intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives is impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the recoverable amount of the intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives. Estimating the recoverable amount requires the Group to make an
estimate of the expected future cash flows from intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The net carrying
amount of intangible assets with indefinite useful lives at 31 December
2021 was RMB1,699,000 (2020: RMB12,625,000). Further details are given
in note 17.
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3.

B R AR

2021412 A31H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less estimated selling expenses. These
estimates are based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of selling products of a similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of changes in market conditions. Management
reassesses these estimates at each reporting date. At 31 December 2021,
the net carrying value of inventories was approximately RMB59,983,000
(2020: RMB83,145,000). Further details are contained in note 18 to the
financial statements.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses and deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses and deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies. The outcome of their
actual utilisation may be different. The net carrying value of deferred tax
assets relating to recognised tax losses and deductible temporary
differences at 31 December 2021 was RMB8,976,000 (2020:
RMB9,830,000). Further details are contained in note 25 to the financial
statements.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

(@) Reportable segments

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision maker that are
used to make strategic decisions. For management purposes, the
Group operates in one business unit based on its products and
has one reportable segment which is the manufacture and sale of
nutritional supplements and the sale of packaged health food
products in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), Australia
and New Zealand.
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2021412 H31H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Geographical information

Most of the group companies are domiciled in the PRC and the
majority of the non-current assets are located in Mainland China,
New Zealand and Australia. The Group's revenue from external
customers is primarily derived in Mainland China, New Zealand
and Australia.

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue from its major
markets:

4.
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2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T ARET T
Mainland China PR [ A 149,946 190,808
New Zealand APEES 82,726 92,274
Australia SBRA F) 25 5,233 4227
Vietnam HEg 3,815 1334
Other countries HaE=x 10,605 7,882
252,325 296,525

Non-current assets (c) FERBEE

2021 2020
20215 2020 5

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TT ARETT

Mainland China AR B K BE 147,714 161,264
New Zealand PR 22,057 31,742
Australia YR K Al 25 1,852 230
171,623 193,236

The non-current assets information above is based on the
locations of the assets and excludes goodwill, deferred tax assets
and other non-current assets.

Information about a major customer

No revenue from transactions with a single external customer
amounted to 10% or more of the Group's revenue for the year
(2020: Nil).

(d)
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. W@ HitARZF
Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after WHERAFEANAEEEMREHNKRRE
allowances for returns and trade discounts, and the value of services RE SITMERNRZRERTIRERS
rendered during the year. H{E(E -
(@) Ananalysis of revenue, other income and gains is as follows: (@) Wz EMWARERNB S0

T

2021 2020
2021 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R ARBTT

Type of goods or services EmE R E B
Sale of goods HEEm 252,262 296,456
Rendering of services R R 63 69
Total revenue from contracts with customers KA & P& 42 WS 4858 252,325 296,525
Timing of revenue recognition U i e R B
Goods or services transferred at a YRR sk RS A A B R 2

point in time 252,325 296,525
Total revenue from contracts with customers KA & P& 42 W25 458 252,325 296,525

(b) Performance obligation (b) BHEE

Information about the Group’s main performance obligations is
summarised below:

Sale of goods

The performance obligation is satisfied upon delivery of the goods
is generally due within 30 to 90 days from delivery, except for new
customers and distributors in Mainland China, where payment in
advance is normally required. Some contracts provide customers
with a right of return and volume rebates which give rise to
variable consideration subject to constraint.

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

BERASEIZENEENERE
Ay

HEEM
BRHEERINERKET —R
MR 1&30E 90 RAEIH - HERR
RERMER T EF P RO HE - &
EFREAREANR - ETAORE
FRHETRE R HE R MR M
EEXREIMATERE -
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B RS ERAR AL

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. Wz EtRARER (&)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Performance obligation (Continued) (b) BHEEE)
Sale of goods (Continued) HEER (&)
The following table shows the amounts of revenue recognised in TRINEFARNRE BT AREH
the current reporting period that were included in the contract NEHaEREBEBEEREY
liabilities at the beginning of the reporting period and recognised EEMERNE BRI SEE

from performance obligations satisfied in previous periods:

2021 2020
2021 2020 4F

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARBTIT

Revenue recognised that was included in ~ RIREHH A S D EE

contract liabilities at the beginning 2 BRERUES ¢
of the reporting period:
Sale of goods HEE 7,090 7,386

2021 2020
2021 2020 4F

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARBTT

Other income and gains H A Rk W=
Government grants* BT f Bh & 6 5,867 8,302
Reversal of provision of trade B 5 JIE U R T B
receivables 6 - 1,537
Rental income WA 15 3,792 1,071
Gain on disposal of property, HEWME - BER
plant and equipment B 6 1 =
Bank interest income HRITHEWA 6 357 689
Fair value gains on investment WEME 2 AR ERE
properties 6 - 679
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — I B A R 29 4,736 -
Foreign exchange differences, net  [& X Z &8 %58 6 - 440
Others Eifb 331 17
15,094 12,735
o Various government grants have been received for the Group’s contribution * HARAREB M BEEROER
to the development of the local economy. There are no unfulfilled conditions BERBZERFHBE - SEAEZ
or contingencies relating to these grants. EMBE mARTRE G EERE -
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

6. LOSS BEFORE TAX 6.

The Group's loss before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

BRBLATE B
A& BB BABRTEMR (GEA) U

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

TRIBEBH

2021 2020
20214 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETTT
Cost of inventories sold EEFEHRA 112,231 119,269
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BB R EEITE
equipment* 13 12,499 13,214
Depreciation of right-of-use assets* FREEETE 15(a) 4,152 5,908
Lease payments not included in the Rt AHEAETEN
measurement of lease liabilities HERE 15(c) 141 650
Amortisation of intangible assets** BB EE 17 2,274 2,806
Auditor's remuneration 1% SR 37 B 2,300 2,380
Research and development expenses A3 F 2 1,292 5,176
Changes in fair value of investment BEYEZ AABEEE)
properties 14 487 (679)
Employment benefit expense (excluding B T@F|FH X (TEIEESE -
directors’, supervisors' and chief EEE RITEARE M) :
executive's remuneration):
Wages and salaries TITEMHFS 56,272 63,029
Pension scheme contributions RIRBEF SRR
(defined contribution scheme)*** (REHFRETE]) 2,438 2,128
Other benefits H A 5,963 3481
Foreign exchange differences, net e H =558 5 7,254 (440)
Impairment loss of goodwil[**** [EESY RN 5= 16 - 8,993
Impairment loss of other E R & R E 18 o
intangible assets**** 17 1,916 2,738
Impairment of trade receivables/ B 5 EWGRIERE
(Reversal of provision of trade (B F e ERD)
receivables) 19 69 (1,537)
Write-down of inventories to net WORTT & 2 ] B 3E SR oo
realisable value***** 1,291 6,552
Bank interest income RITHEWA 5 (357) (689)
Government grants BFfB® 5 (5,867) (8,302)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE — M E QW 29 (4,736) -
(Gain)/loss on disposal of items of HEWE - BEKKBEEER
property, plant and equipment 7 (W) 518 (11) 3,888

T —FF®
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B RS ERAR AL

1 December 2021

6.

2021412 H31H

LOSS BEFORE TAX (CONTINUED)

*x

FRHH

FREHE

The depreciation of property, plant and equipment, depreciation of right-of-use
assets and employment benefit expense for the year is included in "Cost of
inventories sold”, “Selling and distribution expenses” and “Administrative expenses” in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

The amortisation of intangible assets for the year is included in “Selling and
distribution expenses” and “Administrative expenses” in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

There are no forfeited contributions that may be used by the Group as the employer
to reduce the existing level of contributions.

The impairment of goodwill and other intangible assets is included in “Other
expenses” in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

The write-down of inventories to net realisable value for the year is included in “Cost
of sales” in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

FINANCE COSTS

An analysis of finance costs is as follows:

6.

F?T%EIJEE(Aa)

*

FRRH

FRRHH

FRME  BERRBNE EREEEN
EUREERBIRXAGABERAME
ERSERTHEEFERA]  [HERK
X R [T -

FREVEERN T AGARaEtER
ek %%@E’]ffﬁ’i&%ﬁﬁﬁﬁi‘ﬂ&r THRX ] -

REE (ERET) LY
HFKF o

R AR EIR A

AEREMETEEREBEF AR
ek [EaMx] -

BamkH

FR - MEFEEAEEFE ARG RS
REAEERERE [SHERA] o

[EE=gN
RARAAIWT -

Note

i &

2021
20215

2020
2020 5
RMB'000
ARETTT

RMB’000
ARBT T

Interest on bank loans IRITEFH S - 290
Interest on lease liabilities HEBEMNE 15(b) 685 985
685 1,275
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

8. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF 8. EE EERITHARGMH
EXECUTIVE'S REMUNERATION
Directors’ and chief executive's remuneration for the year, disclosed BIE EMHA - FE A TED S 383(1)
pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong @ b QROEFARAR (HEESF
Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of HERD B E 2 BN ES RITH A
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as follows: HAFRAFHFMMMT -

2021 2020
2021 & 2020 4E

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMTF T ARETT

Fees we 240 240
Other emoluments: H fth ZrBp -
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e ZENEYWEF 2,064 2,435
Performance related bonuses ERURR RS 1,735 1,465
Pension scheme contributions RIS ETEIHR 157 33
3,956 3,933
4,196 4173
(a) Independent non-executive directors (@) BYFHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during the RAFE B FFRTES AN
year were as follows: BT

2021 2020
2021 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R ARET T

Mr. Zhang Jitong (note i) SRAER O A (IEET) 60 60
Ms. Cai Tianchen BERRLT 120 120
Mr. Wang Wei TEEE 60 60
240 240
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent MNAREE  HMEEEIIEHITES
non-executive directors during the year (2020: Nil). AT E R E AL S (20204 - &) o

HREABARGERAT —E-—FER ”
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

8. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF 8. EE ESERITHARTM(E)
EXECUTIVE’S REMUNERATION (CONTINUED)
(b) Executive directors and supervisors (b) HITEERES

Salaries,
allowances Performance Pension
and benefits related scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses contributions remuneration

¥E o 2H & BHRE
e REWER HEEs TR st
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTRE ARBTR AR®TR ARETR AR%®T:x

2021 2021
Executive directors WTES
Mr. Gui Pinghu S - 766 2 38 806
Ms. Zhang Yuan FRZ T - 322 651 23 996
Ms. Zhu Feifei KRRLL - 257 244 19 520
- 1,345 897 80 2,322
Supervisors Ex
Ms. Yu Min KLt - 266 462 21 749
Ms. Lu Jiachun Bzt - 148 73 19 240
Ms. Chen Xiu CE Yo - 141 118 18 277
Ms. Wang Ping ¥t - 165 185 18 368
- 720 838 76 1,634
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

8. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF 8. EE EERITHEARFM(E)
EXECUTIVE’S REMUNERATION (CONTINUED)
(b) Executive directors and supervisors (Continued) (b) HITEEREE(HE)
Salaries,
allowances  Performance Pension
and benefits related scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses contributions remuneration
Hie 2R BB Rk
we REWEN HAERe  FEER FEs
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTIT AREFT ARETRT ARETRT ARETT
2020 2020F
Executive directors WITES
Mr. Gui Pinghu EEHEE = 671 = 23 694
Ms. Zhang Yuan IR T = 517 537 2 1,056
Ms. Zhu Feifei AR AT = 353 278 2 633
- 1,541 815 27 2,383
Supervisors Ex
Ms. Yu Min REZ T = 370 293 2 665
Ms. Lu Jiachun BEEgp L = 176 85 2 263
Ms. Chen Xiu BRE L+ = 176 90 1 267
Ms. Wang Ping L+ = 172 182 1 355
- 894 650 6 1,550
Note: PREE -
0] Mr Zhang Jitong resigned as independent non-executive director on 25 0] SRR ST 20225 1 A 25 BEHEE

SNIEHITES - RIELER202F1
A6 BEZTABILIENTES I
BRESEY TEKABRZZE MK
B - FRAVTERMRKEEESZINER
(20204F : #&)

January 2022. Mr. Yu Bo was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 26 January 2022, and became a member of the Audit Committee
in place of Mr. Zhang Jitong. There are no fees paid to Mr. Yu Bo during the
year (2020: Nil).

RAEE - BEESRITHRAZH
RKRBERREAFHME L

There was no arrangement under which a director or the chief
executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
year.

BRPEBARAERAT —T-—FFH
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

9. FIVEHIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included two directors
and the chief executive (2020: two directors and the chief executive),
details of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above. Details of the
remuneration for the year of the remaining two (2020: two) highest paid
employees who are neither directors nor chief executive of the Company

9.

are as follows:

TERESHFMET
RAFEREERTNEIRIEMARE
ERITHRBE (2020F : MEZEERITH
BE) - EHBEF B Rl Es - B
REE » RARIER T (20205 : @A)
FESFHTHREHNERFIE T
BB T -

2021 2020

20215 2020 4F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® T ARET T

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EBEREWER 3,958 4411
Performance related bonuses BB ES 1,038 677
Pension scheme contributions RN ET BN 32 3
5,028 5,091

The number of non-director and non-chief executive highest paid
employees whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as
follows:

Nil to HKD 1,000,000

HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000
HKD2,500,001 to HKD3,000,000
HKD4,000,001 to HKD4,500,000
HKD4,500,001 to HKD5,000,000

=2 1,000,000 7T

1,000,001 37T 2 1,500,000 75 7T
2,500,001 75 7T & 3,000,000 78 7T
4,000,001 7T 2 4,500,000 7 7T
4,500,001 77T 2 5,000,000 7 7T

HEINEIA TEEMNIFES MIFTTHRAR
REHME THAZMT :

Number of employees
ETEH

2021
20215

2020
20204
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

10. INCOME TAX

(a)

B R AR

The amounts of income tax expense in the consolidated (a)
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
represent:

10. FRB5%

Rz RSN A2 E KSR T
FIEHAX SRR

2021 2020
20215 20204F

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T R ARETT

Current BNEA
— PRC — - 23
— New Zealand — 47ER (92) 55
(92) 78
Deferred (note 25) JEIE (BT 5E 25) (1,300) 5365
Total tax (credit)/expense for the year REEHE(KR)  FZia%8 (1,392) 5,443

One of the Group's subsidiaries obtained the Certificate of High
and New Technology Enterprise in 2019 and was approved by the
tax authorities to enjoy the preferential tax rate of 15%. Except for
the aforementioned subsidiary, the income tax of the Company
and its subsidiaries established in the PRC are subject to the
statutory rate of 25% of the assessable profits as determined in
accordance with the relevant income tax rules and regulations of
the PRC. New Zealand Income tax is calculated at 28% of the
assessable profits of the subsidiaries operating in New Zealand.
Australia Income tax is calculated at 30% of the assessable profits
of the subsidiary operating in Australia.

AERMARRAE T —FFIR

REBEAF—FEHEA AR 2019F
BESHBENCEREES  EH
SR EZHE 159EER X -
Br EAtI B ARSI AARRER
FR BIRR SZ A BT B A RIAY FT S FR B %
BRI B AR R ATIS T AR Bl SR 45 1
TE H JE SR AR A 25% H A E R R 8
4 o PR FR SR N AP E
WWE 7] FE SR B A E /9 28% 5T
& o SBAFI T8 PSR IE R AR g8

18 7 BT B A B B R A A9 30%
FTE -
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

10. INCOME TAX (CONTINUED) 10. FR{GH (&)

(b) A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable to loss b) BARABREKRIBOHBATFAE
before tax at the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the AVARERAE T R E @ AR B
Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the TRATE B RIIAR S (K e) BHiR
tax expense/(credit) at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation BEEMRAENHEERY (KE)
of the applicable rates to the effective tax rates are as follows: Y ST BR % 38 F A o B B PR R R 9

FRIDE -
2021 20215
Mainland China New Zealand Australia Total
hE AR AER AKFIE @t
RMB’000 %  RMB'000 %  RMB'000 %  RMB'000
ARET T % AR®TT % ARWTT % ARTR
(Loss)/profit before tax BRI (BR) /8 (27,557) (6,755) 1,213 (33,099)
Taxat the statutory taxrates AT H X EMFHE (6,889) 25.0 (1,891) 280 364 300 (8,416) 254
Lower taxrates enacted by~ & T BRI 4IE
local authority MRER = @) - - - - - b -
Adjustmentsinrespectof  FLiBA HIRIANERH B
current tax of previous FfEAZ
periods - - (92) 1.4 - - (92) 0.3

Additional deductible B G BN
alowanceforresearchand ~ RHi%E

development expenses (306) 11 - - - - (306) 0.9
Expenses not deductible for tax 7R AT 1% B 120 (0.4) 607 (9.0) - - 721 (2.2)
Taxlossesand temporary ~ FAEE R AR

differences not recognised ~ EFEE 7,061 (25.6) - - - - 7,061 (213)
Taxlosses utilised from BORRERIEE

prior years HWHEER - - - - (364) (30.0) (364) 1.1

Tax credit at the Group's BAEFERHX
effective rate AENFIAES (16) 0.1 (1,376) 204 - - (1,392) 42
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

10. INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

10. FriS#% (&)

(b)  (Continued) )y (&)
2020 2020 4F
Mainland China New Zealand Australia
i ARE i AN
RMB000 RMB000 % RMB000 RMB000
ARETT ARETT % ARBETT ARBTT
(Loss)/profit before tax BREtAT (BR) /78 (35339) 9179 355 (44,162)
Taxat the statutory taxrates AT H Rt M A (8834) 250 (2570) 280 106 300 (11,298) 256
Lower taxrates enacted by & T E P 4IE
local authority HEER X 105 (03) - - - - 105 (02)
Derecognition of deferred tax 4% |- SR BA EEH)
assetsforthe previous year  EXFHEBE 3674 (105) - - - - 3674 (83
Additional deductible TRE B BmoN T H0%%
allowanceforresearchand %%
development expenses (220) 06 - - - - (220) 05
Expenses not deductible for tax R AT 1A% B 697 (20) 3204 (349) = = 3901 (88)
Taxlossesand temporary ~ FiIEEE R AR
differences notrecognised ~ EE £ 11916 (337) - - - - 11916 (27.0)
Tax losses utilised from EHRRERTEER
prior years HIEEE (2529) 72 - - (106) (300) (2,639) 60
Taxexpense at the Group's  ZFAEEER R %
effective rate STENRIRRX 4809 (136) 634 69 - - 5443 (123)
11. DIVIDENDS 1. KRR

2020

2021

Dividends approved and paid

2021 %

RMB’000
AR®TR

EHUER AR -

2020 £
RMB'000
ARETIT

The Board has resolved not to declare any final dividend for the year

ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

EECERATHEZ2021F12A31 H

I FEEIRMEMARBE (20206 : ) °
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

12. LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY 12. BRAIEEREEEAELS

EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of the basic loss per share amount is based on the loss
for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent, and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares of 946,298,370 (2020:
946,298,370) in issue during the year.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue during the
years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

The calculation of basic loss per share is based on:

IR 18
BREAERNEE AR L BESEEA
EIEARFEEEREAFEEETEBAM
719 %0 946,298,370(2020 F : 946,298,370)
BRETE -

HE 2021 FE K 20205E12 A31 BIEFEE -
NEBY EBEEEDRTERK

BRERBBDIZATEEAE

2021 2020
20215 2020 £

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTT ARETT

Loss B
Loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of ~ ARG AXE AR EIEFTE M
the parent used in the basic loss per BARERERTEA
share calculation fEfh 1A (31,707) (49,605)
2021 2020
20214 2020 4F
Shares gy
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ~ FAAGIREAREIBE R
for the purpose of the basic loss per B A% hn e S 5 R
share calculation 946,298,370 946,298,370
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13. 1% - MERRE

Leasehold Furniture
improve- Plantand and Motor
Buildings ments machinery fixtures vehicles Total
53 HEXE  HERME  GERKE HE @it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTL  ARMTRT  ARMTR  AR¥Tn  ARETn  ARMETR
31 December 2021 20215127318
At January 2021: RNNETATR:
Cost A 112,348 8,920 16,729 17,203 6,498 161,698
Accumulated depreciation ZifE (22,424) (4,676) (10,879) (10,102) (5,.254) (53,335)
Net carrying amount KEFE 89,924 4,244 5,850 7,101 1,244 108,363
At 1 January 2021, net of accumulated NIEIVREER
depreciation BB EHTE 89,924 4,244 5,850 7101 1,244 108,363
Additions b 1,081 55 557 548 5943 8,184
Transfer to investment properties (note 14) ~ EEZRENE (Mt 14) (11,548) - - - - (11,548)
Depreciation provided during the year (note 6) A& 3T & (ko) (6,461) (1471) (1,027) (2,018) (1,522) (12,499)
Disposals RE - - (1,744) - (340) (2,084)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-HREAT - (179) - (177) (70) (426)
Exchange realignment EiEE - (16) (337) 7 (61) (407)
At31 December 2021, netofaccumulated 20214128318
depreciation BB EHTE 72,996 2,633 3,299 5,461 5,194 89,583
At31 December 2021: RANE1A3NA:
Cost R 97,696 8,382 12132 15,500 11,208 144918
Accumulated depreciation ZiE (24,700) (5,749) (8,833) (10,039) (6,014) (55,335)
Net carrying amount HEFE 72,99 2633 3,299 5,461 5194 89,583
ARPEBMEROHEBRAT —TE_—FF%K
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31 December 2021 2021412 831H
13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) 13. ¥¥ - R ERZRE (&)

Leasehold Furniture
improve- Plant and and Motor
Buildings ments machinery fixtures vehicles Total

BF HERE RBEIEE KERRE e b
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB(000 RMB000 RMB000
ARETT ARETT ARBTLT ARBTE ARETR ARETR

31 December 2020 F20205 12 318
At 1 January 2020; R2020F1H18 :

Cost A 144,897 9,196 18,682 22,590 8495 203,860

Accumulated depreciation ZEHE (17,921) (3,366) (10,609) (11,056) (5942) (48,894)

Net carrying amount REFE 126976 5,830 8,073 11,534 2553 154,966
At 1 January 2020, net of R2020F1H18

accumulated depreciation BMBREHE 126976 5830 8,073 11,534 2,553 154,966
Additions 20 2,584 - 17 744 291 3,636
Transfer to investment properties E# 2 & A1) 5

(note 14) (KizE14) (33001) - - - = (33001)
Depreciation provided during ~ R EEHRITE

the year (note 6) (Fiize) (6,634) (1,470) (1,177) (2,943) (990) (13,214)
Disposals RE (1) (93) (990) (2,220) (605) (3,909)
Exchange realignment 0 3t J% - 23) (73) (14) (5) (115)

At31 December 2020, netof ~ F2020F 12 8318

accumulated depreciation ENREFHE 89924 4,44 5,850 7,101 1,244 108,363
At 31 December 2020; R20206 124318 ¢

Cost 5% 112,348 8920 16,729 17,203 6,498 161,698

Accumulated depreciation ZETITE (22424) (4,676) (10879 (10,102) (5254) (53,335)

Net carrying amount REFE 89924 4,244 5,850 7,101 1244 108363
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. BREYXE

2021 2020
2021 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMTF T AREBTT

Carrying amount at 1 January N1 A1 BHERE 40,608 2,630
Transferred from owner-occupied property BEFaAYEFF13) &

(note 13) and right-of-use assets (note 15) ERAEEE (M 15)BA

— Cost — AN 13,352 35,900

— Revaluation gains — BElE 6,756 1,399
Fair value (losses)/gains on investment EMEARE(ER),

properties (487) 679
Carrying amount at 31 December K12 A3 HREEEE 60,229 40,608
The Group's investment properties consist of one commercial property NEBNIEEYEBTERE ARER —IB
and three industrial properties in Mainland China. The directors of the HREYMER=-TBTEME - KA RESE
Company have determined that the investment properties consist of RIESEDENES - S LERETE
two classes of asset, commercial and industrial, based on the nature, WEMEDERER THEMBEE -

characteristics and risks of each property.

The investment properties are leased to the third parties under operating RENERBLKEHEEMETE =77 -
leases, further summary details of which are included in note 15 to the BREFBERE—FTHES NS HRERM
financial statements. E150

Fair value hierarchy NREER

The following table illustrates the fair value measurement hierarchy of TRHAAREEREMEN LA EFE
the Group's investment properties: 4

Fair value measurement as at 31 December 2021 using
R2021F12A31 BN AR B BRAUTEE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs

RERTE BEATBE EAFTEER

H$RE AR LIPN ¢
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

() (5=F) (5=F)
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTRT AR¥TR AR®Tn AR¥ET:x

Recurring fair value measurement for: &AL EE

Commercial property BAmE - - 2,630 2,630
Industrial properties TEE - - 57,599 57,599
- - 60,229 60,229

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements FR F—EEF_EsHTEAAR
between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into or out of Level 3 (2020: FTEMER TEEARERE=E
Nil). (20204 : &) o

14. BEYE (E)

PEAEAABERPE=ZENAAER
= .
E¥ER

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised within Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy:

Commercial Industrial
property properties
5Dk 7 ES TEYE

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETT
Carrying amount at 1 January 2020 720204 1 A1 BRBREE 2,630 -
Transferred from owner-occupied property BEFEAWEME13) &
(note 13) and right-of-use assets (note 15) FREEE (K5E15)8EA
— Cost — AR - 35,900
— Revaluation gains — B = 1,399
Fair value gains on investment properties JREYERA D BERE - 679
Carrying amount at 31 December 2020 and 202012 H31 B &
1 January 2021 202141 A1 BHUBREE 2,630 37,978
Transferred from owner-occupied property BEFEAYEFF13) &
(note 13) and right-of-use assets (note 15) ERAEEE (T 15)BA
— Cost — RN = 13,352
— Revaluation gains — B = 6,756
Fair value losses on investment properties WEMERAERIE - (487)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2021 7202112 A 31 HREREE 2,630 57,599
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED) 14. BEYE (E)
Set out below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and the REYEGEMFERHERMTEEEH
key inputs to the valuation of investment properties: AEUEREZE 50T -
Significant
Valuation techniques unobservable inputs Range or weighted average
ERFUEE
fh{E R il BWABE HEHMEFHH
2021 2020
20215 2020 4F
Commercial property Term and reversion Market rent 1.23t0 2.20 12310220
[Nk ZES FHIRER (persq.m.and per month) AR¥1.23TE  AR®1237T
m5EHE  AR¥2207xT ZEARK220T
(BRAETFHK)
Long term vacancy rate 15.0% 15.0%
REPEEX
Discount rate 4.6% 4.6%
BER =
Industrial properties Term and reversion Market rent 1.26 to 2.03 1.26 to 1.80
T Y FHIRER (persq.m.and per month) AR#¥1.26tE AR 1267T
miniHe AR¥2037T ZEARMK180T
(8 AGFIK)
Long term vacancy rate 12.0% 12.0%
REZEER
Discount rate 4.5% t0 9.5% 4.5%

QL35 & 4.5% % 9.5%

A significant increase (decrease) in the market rent would result in a WIS E AEENCRD) BEBIKED
significant increase (decrease) in the fair value of the investment ENALBEANBEMNCRD) - KEAZE
properties. A significant increase (decrease) in the long term vacancy &R [pALEIR R B AL N O 2> ) 15 E
rate and the discount rate in isolation would result in a significant WEMEANLBEAERDGEMN) o —f%
decrease (increase) in the fair value of the investment properties. ms  WEMENAALBEHES SR
Generally, a change in the fair value of the investment properties is miEEeHRBER A mES R EREH
accompanied by a directionally similar change in the market rent and an 72 B R K AL R P IR v AL, -

opposite change in the long term vacancy rate and the discount rate.
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B RS ERAR AL

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

15. LEASES

15. #HE

The Group as a lessee

The Group has lease contracts for various items of plant and machinery,
motor vehicles and other equipment used in its operations. Lump sum
payments were made upfront to acquire the leased land from the
owners with lease periods of 50 years, and no ongoing payments will be
made under the terms of these land leases. Leases of plant and
machinery generally have terms between 2 and 8 years, while motor
vehicles generally have lease terms between 2 and 3 years. Other
equipment generally has lease terms of 12 months or less and/or is
individually of low value. Generally, the Group is restricted from assigning
and subleasing the leased assets outside the Group except for prepaid
land lease payments, which are further discussed below:

REBEREBA
AEBANEEBELENE M M
BmeABERHEMERBRAIAEEAS
#) o BRAMEL —RMERFIAREE U
BHET  BHR0F  MBREZLF
TH A E RG-S E S
KB BEMEENHNBER2ES
FoMAENERBER2EIF - Hith
REOERBEF R 2MEASKARN R, K
BERRENEERE - —KRM = - K"
NAERFIN - ANEE AR F AL E A
SMANTEEE O HEEEE  ARE—
Wrlaman T

(@) Right-of-use assets: (@) MEAEEE:
The carrying amounts of the Group's right-of-use assets and the FARSEFHAEEENRAEBENR
movements during the year are as follows: ZEINT :

Leasehold
land
HELH
RMB'000
ARETT

P

ARETT

Plant and
machinery

Motor
vehicles Total
st
RMB'000

ARETT

"E
RMBI000
ARBTT

RMB'000

Asat 1 January 2020 M20206F1H1H 10216 18516 148 28,880
Depreciation charge NERX (246) (5,557) (105) (5,908)
Disposal HE - (191) = (191)
Transfer to investment properties R IR A Y% (2,899) = = (2,899)
COVID-19-related rent COVID-19 B %

concessions - (210) - (210)
Exchange realignment P 5 R = (154) (4) (158)
As at 31 December 2020 M2020512A31H

and 1 January 2021 &20215181A 7,071 12,404 39 19,514
Depreciation charge meESH (247) (3,890) (15) (4,152)
Modification of contracts BHENR - 641 (22) 619
Transfer to investment ERBREYE

properties (note 14) (PzE14) (1,804) - - (1,804)
Disposal as a result of A E—fHH B AT

disposal of a subsidiary ZHEEE - (414) - (414)
Exchange realignment B 5 592 - (687) () (689)
As at 31 December 2021 R2021F 12318 5,020 8,054 - 13,074
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

15. LEASES (CONTINUED)

The Group as a lessee (Continued)

(b) Lease liabilities: (b)

The carrying amount of lease liabilities and the movements during
the year are as follows:

15. = ()
REBEREBA ()

HERE:
FRAEEAENEEERESHN
™

2021 2020
2021 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREEFIT
Carrying amount as at 1 January K1 A1 HREREE 13,463 19,269
Disposal as a result of disposal of a subsidiary F H & — St B A 7l 2 HEEIE (478) -
Accretion of interest recognised FABEERFSIE N (EE7)
during the year (note 7) 685 985
Payments N (4,445) (6,236)
COVID-19-related rent concessions 2K B AR COVID-19
from lessors AR - (210)
Modification of contracts BN 641 (204)
Exchange realignment PE 5 2 (996) (141)
Carrying amount at 31 December ®12 A31 HREREE 8,870 13,463
Analysed into: DT
2021 2020
2021 2020 F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREFT
Current portion mENER D 4,285 4777
Non-current portion IEREE 4,585 8,686

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is disclosed in note 34 to
the financial statements.
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B RS ERAR AL

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

15. LEASES (CONTINUED)

The Group as a lessee (Continued) REBIERABEA ()
(c)  The amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to leases are as ()

follows:

15. HE (&)

RIBmERNBEEREFENT

2021 2020
20214 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFTT ARETT
Interest on lease liabilities HEREBENE 685 985
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets  {£ FI#EE ETE X H (Fizte)
(note 6) 4,152 5,908
Expense relating to short-term leases and ~ E2%5 HAFR & & H b FH E4HRE
other leases (included in selling and M (GTAHEE &
distribution expenses and administrative & $H5 X RITE B )
expenses) 141 650
Total amount recognised in profit or loss A EZERH 4S5 4,978 7,543
The Group as a lessor AEEEREHBEA

AEBRBELLHAELHHARE —EE
AYMER=ZBIEDHE(MHE14) - HE
BR—RERBEINRES RRER
BERRITMRETCHASHE - K
EBF AERHES KA ARES3792,000
70 (20204 = A R #1,071,0007C) * 15
BRI T HREHTZES ©

The Group leases its one commercial property and three industrial
properties (note 14) under operating lease arrangements. The terms of
the leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the then prevailing
market conditions. Rental income recognised by the Group during the
year was RMB3,792,000 (2020: RMB1,071,000), details of which are
included in note 5 to the financial statements.

PR2021F12 A31 B » REER AR KA
RIFEAPFI AT BEE L EE
WY ARBRIRFAE MR

At 31 December 2021, the undiscounted lease payments receivable by
the Group in future periods under non-cancellable operating leases with
its tenants are as follows:

2021 2020

2021 % 20204F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTT ARETT

Within one year —FR 4,111 1,971
After one year but within two years —FEMF 3,824 1915
After two years but within three years MEE=4F 2,791 1,859
After three years but within four years =—FENF 1,970 1,859
After four years but within five years MEZHEF 1,842 1,721
After five years AFMNUE 6,524 7,216
21,062 16,541
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

16. GOODWILL 16. BHE

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

RMB'000

At 1 January 2020

R2020F 1 A1 H

ARETTT

Cost DN 148,719

Accumulated impairment 2imE (105,306)

Net carrying amount REVFE 43,413
Cost at 1 January 2020, net of accumulated impairment 720204 1 81 B&IRZS » 1k 2HRE 43413
Impairment during the year (note 6) FARE (H5Ee) (8993)
Exchange realignment [ H 22X 71
At 31 December 2020 7202012 31 H 34,491
At 31 December 2020 72020612 431 H

Cost B AR 148,820

Accumulated impairment RETRE (114,329)

Net carrying amount BREDFE 34,491
Cost at 1 January 2021, net of accumulated impairment 52202141 A1 HEEAR @ Ik 2HRE 34,491
Exchange realignment M H 3R (2,564)
Cost and net carrying amount at 31 December 2021 2021 12 A 31 B A K EREFE 31,927
Cost at 31 December 2021: 7202112 A 31 BEIRCA
Cost A 57,019
Accumulated impairment ZETRE (25,092)
Net carrying amount REFE 31,927

T —FF®




Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS ERAR AL

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

16. GOODWILL (CONTINUED) 16. BHE (1)

Impairment testing of goodwill
Goodwill acquired through business combinations is allocated to the
following cash-generating units (the “CGUs") for impairment testing:

GHP CGU;

LN CGU
The Group recognised an impairment loss of RMB8,993,000 in relation to
the goodwill of the LN CGU during the year ended 31 December 2020,

after that, the net carrying amount of goodwill allocated to LN CGU is Nil
as at 31 December 2020 and 2021.

The respective carrying amount of goodwill allocated to the GHP cash-
generating units as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

BB ERE
BRRGAGEBNEETIDE T A
THREELBEN((REEEEM]) AE
LB, -

GHPIR & E A B ¢
INIREELEEN

HZE20200F 12831 HILFE - AEER
INESELBENEHERRABREBBEBAR
#58,993,0007T * Ik 18 + 72020 FF K 2021
F12A31BAE T INREEAEMNE
ENREFEAT

72021 4 K% 202045 12 A 31 B H B F GHP
REEEBMNNPHEMNEEREERENT :

2021 2020
20215 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® T AREETIT

GHP CGU GHPIR&EA B 31,927 34,491
31,927 34,491

The recoverable amount of GHP CGU has been determined based on a
value-in-use calculation using cash flow projections based on financial
budgets covering a five-year period approved by senior management.
Cash flows beyond the forecast period are extrapolated using the
estimated growth rates stated below.

For each of the CGUs with a significant amount of goodwill, the key
assumptions, long-term growth rates and discount rates used in the
value-in-use calculation for 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

FZGHPIR S ELBMA T I E & BB IE
FRANSAEEE AN AT HT KA
BARENBESREBATENERE
EEE - BAHMNUIINIE S REZ T
B RREITHES o

HREECHEEANSRESELEM -
2021 2020512 31 HEREBESE
EREENBEERE  REERERLEL
BEMT :

HEFERE (%)
EME(ARREBDLL)

Sales annual growth rate (%)
Gross margin (% of revenue)

Long-term growth rate REERX
Pre-tax discount rate BRELBIALIA X

2%-11% 2%-11%
53%-58% 57%-59%
2% 2%

18.3% 19.3%
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

16. GOODWILL (CONTINUED) 16. & (&)

Impairment testing of goodwill (Continued)

The following describes each key assumption on which management
has based its cash flow projections to undertake impairment testing of
goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins

The basis used to determine the value assigned to the budgeted gross
margins is the average gross margins achieved in the year immediately
before the budget year, increased for expected efficiency improvements,
and expected market development.

Discount rates

The discount rates used are before tax and reflect specific risks relating
to the relevant units.

Long-term growth rate
The long-term growth rates used are based on common industry
practice.

The values assigned to the key assumptions on market development of
the cash-generating units, the discount rates and long-term growth rate
are consistent with external information sources.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group recognised no
impairment loss of goodwill. (2020: RMB8,993,000 in relation to the
goodwill of the LN CGU).

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

BERER R (&)
DA fid ot  32 FE HE 1T vl R (EDR S A9 3R
EREFBREATIKIESREEER

BAEEMNR

RAREESE THREENERNEBEMKF
RAMEESZEBEFEN —FAME
B FHEMNE - dRBEHORERES
RIEHIM TS ER M A PR ©

REBR =R
FTABIRERMGHIE  TRRAREE
o2 B0 E LRz

EHEEE
FTARBEBRETIUN-—RITEBRAE
2% o

ERBRSELEMMSIE  BRER
RHRERXNEIERKRAE THEESR
SMNERE BRIR— 2K -

HE2021FE 12831 BILEE - AEERE
RAEE B REEE (2020F : HINE S
EEBMREES BN ARES993000
JL) °
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. Hib B EE
Licence and
Distribution  health food Customer
Trademarks network certificates relationships Total
FAER
5] PHAK REERES EFERE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR AR¥Trn AR¥Tr AR®Tr AR%Tx
note (b) note (b) note (a)
Bt £ (b) B £ (b) Wzt (@)
31 December 2021 R2021F12A314
Cost at 1 January 2021, net of R202141 A1 BRIKA -
accumulated amortisation bk 2585 20,044 1,581 916 2,210 24,751
Amortisation provided FREHREE (o)
during the year (note 6) (1,759) (346) (3) (166) (2,274)
Impairment during the year (note 6) £ AR (Fit2E6) (1,628) - (288) - (1,916)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—RNBAR (8,720) - (302) (1,916) (10,938)
Exchange realignment 0 i A (749) (103) (61) 27 (886)
At31 December 2021, R2021E 124318
net of accumulated amortisation bk 25T EESE RORE
and impairment 7,188 1,132 262 155 8,737
At 31 December 2021: R20216E12A318 ¢
Cost B AR 21,195 3,314 1,044 1,437 26,990
Accumulated amortisation ZEEERAE
and impairment (14,007) (2,182) (782) (1,282) (18,253)
Net carrying amount REFE 7,188 1,132 262 155 8,737
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 17. HttEFEE (&)
Licence and
Distribution health food Customer
Trademarks network certificates  relationships Total
T ER
Bz DiEEE RERMEE RPH% Bt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTT ARBTr ARETT ARETT ARET:H
note (b) note (b) note (a)
Bt (b) Bt 2 (b) Bt &E @)
31 December 2020 2020512 A31
Cost at 1 January 2020, net of PR20205 1 H 1 RRIKA -
accumulated amortisation Ik 25t 23,250 1936 1682 3493 30,361
Amortisation provided FREHREE (o)
during the year (note 6) (1,742) (343) (250) 71 (2,806)
Impairment during the year (note 6)  £E A1 (Fi{2E6) (1412) = (518) (808) (2.738)
Exchange realignment B AR (52) (12) 2 (4) (66)
At 31 December 2020, R2020F12A318
net of accumulated amortisation MR Rat#E KAE
and impairment 20,044 1,581 916 2,210 24,751
At 31 December 2020; R20206 124318
Cost B 7R 62,295 3,580 2,371 13,593 81,839
Accumulated amortisation ZEEELRE
and impairment (42,251) (1,999) (1/455) (11,383) (57,088)
Net carrying amount REFE 20,044 1,581 916 2210 24751
Notes: Bisx
(a) Impairment testing of customer relationships (a) EEBEBRERNR
The LN CGU recognised an impairment loss of RMB808,000 in relation to customer HZE2020F 12831 BIEEE - FCOVID-198)
relationships in the year ended 31 December 2020 because of the effect of COVID-19, FE I INBSELASBUERETFBEER
HRE 518 A R 808,000 7T °
Since the Group has made adequate provision for customer relationships in 2020, no MR AREBR2000 BT BETIRE B
impairment loss was recognised in relation to customer relationships during the year B HE21E12A3BLEETESEAR
ended 31 December 2021. PRAENEERREEIS -
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31 December 2021

2021412 H31H

17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(b)

Impairment testing of other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives

The trademarks acquired as part of business combinations in 2016 are regarded as
having indefinite useful lives because the products with the trademarks are expected
to generate net cash flows indefinitely.

The licence acquired as part of the business combination in 2016 is regarded as
having indefinite useful lives because the licence term can be renewed annually and

is expected to generate net cash flows indefinitely.

The trademarks and licence with indefinite useful lives are allocated to the following
CGUs for impairment testing:

LN CGU.

Hejian CGU (disposed in 2021)

The net carrying amounts of other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
allocated to each of the cash-generating units are as follows:

Trademarks

AR

Licence TrEl

17. BB EE (8)

i

(b)

(&)

HLfth 5 BR 62 A R S O SR D S E MO ORU(EDRU
016 FERET A Hf — 80 TR R IR IR
BRABERNEREH AAEHERER
TRt G BRI ESFHREN

016 FERETA Hf — 807 PTKREB O RT AT &
WRBEAERNERFY  BAFAIEN
SEEHREERRAMESFRER

BB ER R FHNEE R E
AR EEBLAERER :

DT

@ INIBEEEBN -

& RNEFSELEN (K201 FHE)

SRTERELBUMNEMARERER
FHNETEENREFENT

LN
2021

2021
RMB’000
AR TR

1,438
261

1,699

Hejian LN
Nz LN t
2020 2020 2020
20204F 20205 20204
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARBTFT
Trademarks [t 8,720 3,294 12,014
Licence o E - 611 611
8,720 3,905 12,625
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021

20214128318

17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(b)

Impairment testing of other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
(Continued)

The values of the trademarks and licence with indefinite useful lives are assessed
annually by using the relief from the royalty method calculated based on a five-year
cash flow projection approved by senior management. The fair values of the
trademarks and the licence were equal to the future royalty savings resulting from

ownership of the assets.

The key assumptions, including royalty saving rates, long term growth rates and
discount rates used in the annual impairment testing of the trademarks and licence
with indefinite useful lives in 2021 are as follows:

Sales annual growth rate (%) HEFIERE %)
Royalty saving rates (%) FEETRERE R BT (%)
Long term growth rate REER®

Pre-tax discount rate BRI AR ER &

The sales annual growth rate is the average annual growth rate over the forecast
period. It is based on past performance and management’s expectations of market
development.

The royalty saving rates used are with reference to comparable intangible assets and
the related royalty rates that the buyers typically pay for the use of such assets.

The discount rates used are before tax and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant
units.

The values assigned to key assumptions are consistent with external information

sources.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group recognised an impairment loss
of RMB1,916,000 in relation to the trademarks and licence of the LN CGU (2020:
RMB1,930,000 in relation to trademarks and licence of the LN CGU), arising from the
business combinations. The operating performances and the growth rate of the LN
CGU were below expectations. Accordingly, based on the impairment test,
management provided for the impairment in the year ended 31 December 2021.

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

17. Hth\EEEE (&)

BieE © ()

(b)

HittBREAFHNERLEENRERNA
(%)
AEERERFHOBERAESFRA
R RTREGE A BN TDRETIIME  AHED
AR REEEHANTFRERER
Bl BERFAENAIANBEENEEEEE
£ B R AT A B AA

2021 6 - BIEEIBEY - BEAAERERFH
TR % 1 1 8 # F ERLIEL ) 5o TR PR )
BHREREHNE RMEEERURE
T

LN
Trademark Licence
[l FF A RE
2%-10% 2%-10%
1.5% 0.3%
2% 2%
24.9% 23.0%

HEFERET R HAMAN TIHEEE
RX - HERDERNBEERREREHT
BEENTRE -

FrRAR ST RERBEHNRH2BAIEL
REVEERETREAEREERTE XN
MERMETRERE -

FAER P O B 3R 3 75 Bk 751 A B 3R 2R I 2 Bk £24R
A S5 TT RO E R ©

DETEZREINEERRIBERRE—
B o

HZE20201F12A31BILFE - AEERERE
LN3R & B 4 B 07 P A% I 3 AT 3B 8 B MO R (ELUES
B AR %19160007T (20204 : BINIR & E
A BB PR R A AT B A RA A9 A R 51,930,000
L) INREEABMMEERRRIBRE
RAEH  ARBERENR BEEHE
20214612 A31 BIEFEFHRBERE -
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

18. INVENTORIES

18. FE&

2021 2020

202145 2020 4F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARET T

Raw materials B R 24,196 23,518
Work in progress P 611 1,432
Finished goods BUAK o 34,589 57,557
Goods merchandise RS 587 638
59,983 83,145

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES

19. EZBWFIR

2021 2020

2021 F 20204F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T ARETT

Trade receivables S e IE 28,587 35,539

Impairment VERIE] (2,361) (2/499)

26,226 33,040
In general, the entities in the Group have no credit period granted to the MEmM=S . NEENEBEITETFTEER
retail customers, and invoices would be due once they have been issued. }5 EEH —RHBERZENAY R o &
The credit period offered by the Group to its distributors is generally 30 EEIEHETOEENEESR M A30K
to 90 days, and the credit term granted to TV shopping platforms is 30 Ok EETFTEEEYEAHNZER
days. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior management. B30k oA TEE TR B H 4

In view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade
receivables relate to a large number of diversified customers, there is no
significant concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over its trade receivable
balances. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

fo BN EXF R ASENE 5 R
REEZZIREFER  AKEME
EXFESTERER AEEYERES
7 W Iﬁi%ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂ_{fﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁuﬂz,ﬁ\@
EEIRR

BIREFTAB/RE -
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 19. B5 EBWFE (&)
An ageing analysis of trade receivables as at the end of the reporting MR B RIZE 2= B H) M ANBR S 18 B B
period, based on the invoice date and net of loss allowance, is as follows: HE 5 EBIER R ST T

2021 2020
20214 20204F

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T R ARET T

Within 1 month MEARA 16,019 20,883
Over 1 month but within 3 months 1MERAZ=31@A 8,159 9,480
Over 3 months but within 1 year 3EAEE 1,306 1,941
Over 1 year HBid 1 F 742 736

26,226 33,040

2021 2020
20214 2020 4F

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®ET R ARET T

At beginning of the year F4] 2,499 4324
Impairment losses accrued/(reversed) 2/ (BEE) RHERRE 69 (1,537)
Amount written off as uncollectible AT AT Y El i iE 2 &5 (44) (236)
Exchange realignment M H, T (163) (52)

2,361 2,499
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31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 19. EZEIRFIE (F)

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date using a
provision matrix to measure expected credit losses. The provision rates
are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments
with similar loss patterns (i.e., by geographical region, product type,
customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of credit or other
forms of credit insurance). The calculation reflects the probability-
weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and
supportable information that is available at the reporting date about
past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions. Generally, trade receivables are written off if past due for
more than one year and are not subject to enforcement activity.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the
Group's trade receivables using a provision matrix:

REHRS ANRABBEBREETRED
i UFEBRBEEER - BEXTIE
REGREUEEEANZ AT, 5 A
A (Bl ~ EmiER - BPERI MR
AR EREREMEERRIANRE
E) B ABERE - Lt ERBREGE
MEER  EREEMAREBBARS
MAEBBEEE - BTN ER KL E
GEHEBRANEGERAAEEM - —KRM
5 BESZRWSIRMANEE —FRE
ARBR R BT TIAZ A T AR o

TREIAEEERRBREFENE
SREYGRIENEERRKA -

As at 31 December 2021

7A2021F12A31H

Past due
B
Less than 1to3 Over

Current 1 month months 3 months Total

BEl 1EAAR 1ZE3@A 3{@AUL st

Expected credit loss rate BHEEEEX 3.6% 8.6% 10.9% 52.9% 8.3%
Gross carrying amount RARTEE 16,616 8,931 1,466 1,574 28,587
Expected credit losses JEEA=E K18 597 772 160 832 2,361

As at 31 December 2020 2020512 A31H

Past due
481 2

Less than 1to3 Over
Current 1 month months 3 months

BNHR 1EAMUA 1ZE31EA 3EANLE

Expected credit loss rate TEHEEEEX 3.0% 8.0% 9.7% 51.7% 7.0%
Gross carrying amount IR (A 21,532 10,309 2,117 1,581 35,539
Expected credit losses TEREEBE 648 829 205 817 2,499
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20. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 20. EARIE - HZEREMERRK
RECEIVABLES iz |

2021 2020
2021 % 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R ARET T

Deposits and other receivables e R AR ERIE 4,175 5481
Prepayments SEANE 7,958 5,030
Value-added tax recoverable AJ Ui [B] 3% (8 7 3,082 3,863
Right-of-return assets REWEE 52 57
15,267 14,431
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial BE A R & E B R ERE o 5T ARTHILAS
assets included in the above balances relate to receivables for which B DRNE E S NI T HE 8RR
there was no recent history of default. FEW KT o
21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 21. RERBAESEEY

2021 2020
2021 2020 F

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMTF T ARBTT

Cash and bank balances W& RIRTTEEER 57,007 61,171
Time deposits TEHATF 16,121 17,216
73,128 78,387
Less: Pledged deposits* B BIEETEE (1,071) (1,271)
Cash and cash equivalents HERIBEEEY 72,057 77116
< Pledged deposits included insurance of letters of credit of RMB1,071,000 (2020: * BEEREFREERERIRERARE1,071,000
Pledged deposits included pledged deposits as collateral for the telecom business of TL(20205F : BERGRBEIEATEEY
RMB501,000 and insurance of letters of credit of RMB770,000). AR R E B IR E A R % 501,000 7T M5 A

BARERARYE 770000 7T) °

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR




Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS ERAR AL

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

21. RERREEEY (A)

2021 2020

20215 2020 5

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETT ARET T

Denominated in RMB A REEHE 37,959 39,005
Denominated in NZD AR P Tt B 21,064 21,527
Denominated in HKD LA TTEHE 2,081 2,142
Denominated in AUD LURITEHE 6,689 6,050
Denominated in USD AETEHE 4,238 8,009
Denominated in EUR LARRTEHE 26 383
Total =t 72,057 77,116

The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other
currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange
business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying periods of between
one day and three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term
time deposit rates. The bank balances and pledged deposits are
deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

ARBLIFATE AL BEEMER - R
i - AR B BOK BE SINE B IR R B Se 4E
B EERNEEERTE AREELE
BRRBEEFIMNEXRBORITHEARE
RBMREMER -

RITREVEBEEBRITEARMNRILZD
MERFE - EHMEMEFERAEA TR B
R BE—BE=EA BARAEH
MBI IR & FHK - WIRERRE A SE
RFER - |RITEREEERERE
ENAAEE BT EEOLERMIR
1T
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22. TRADE PAYABLES

An ageing analysis of the trade payables as at the end of the reporting

22. ESEMNFIE

RBEHRRNEHENHRBAGRERR
HY) BREC D ATIAT

period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

2021 2020
2021 20204F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARE T ARET T

Within 1 month MEARA 7,155 7,103
Over 1 month but within 3 months 1MERAZ=31@A 7,544 6,109
Over 3 months but within 1 year 3EAEE 217 2,223
Over 1 year HBid 1 F 744 750
15,660 16,185

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and the credit terms are

normally between 30 and 90 days.

23. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

EHRNFRELAREREEH—KA30

FEIOK e

HiBARERETER

2021 2020
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® T ARBT T
Accrued payroll & 515 B 14,702 19,522
Contract liabilities BHAaE ©) 4,689 11,429
Other payables H fth e RIE (b) 5,927 8,823
Refund liabilities BRAEE 2,666 2,403
Other tax payables HihpENFiIE 1,500 822
29,484 42,999
Notes: PR
(a) Details of contract liabilities are as follows: (a) AHBEFHBWT -
2021 2020
2021 20205
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥TR ARBFT
Short-term advances received from customers 1A% P YER ) 2 HR A R 4,689 11,429
The decrease in contract liabilities in 2021 and 2020 was mainly due to the disposal of 2021 F R 2020 F EHBBRD HEZHRR
a subsidiary, Hejian in 2021. 2021 FHE B R BIARRE
(b) Other payables are non-interest-bearing. (b) H i et 3B A A o

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR
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24. PROVISION 24, BiE

2021 2020
2021 % 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMF T ARBTT

At 1 January ®n1A1H 777 728
Increase in discounted amounts arising P& S [ 28 & T 38 AN 2 BR 3R K8

from the passage of time 22 22
Exchange realignment DEE 5, 5 2 (59) 27
At 31 December M®12H31H 740 777
GHP, a subsidiary of the Group, has a restoration obligation under a AEE - BARGHPIREBEMXHEE
property lease agreement. WEAEREME -

25. DEFERRED TAX 25. ERIEHH
(@)  Details of the deferred tax assets recognised in the consolidated @ RERN - EHs0BIRARERN
statement of financial position and movements during the year BETIBEEA RSB FFOT

are as follows:

Unrealised

profit arising
from Write-down Impairment Financial
Lease intra-group of oftrade Accrued assets at
liabilities  transactions inventories receivables expense fair value

RER
RAEEN 8% BOAETR
BEAE  AERE HEER EURERE X WEMEE  ERGER &t
RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ARRTR  ARNTR  ARBTZ  ARRTR  ARWTR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARWTR

31 December 2021 R2021£128318

At T January 2021 R0 E1A1R 3,588 - 1,145 383 597 - 4117 9,830
Deferred tax (charged)/credited  WEMIER
to profit orloss during the (10B8) /3T

year RETHE (874) - 9) 188 909 - (341) (127)
Exchange realignment E8% (229) - (85) (37) (85) - (291) (727)
(Gross deferred tax at R0 E12831 B

31 Decernber 2021 EEREgs 2485 - 1,051 534 1421 - 3,485 8976
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25. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)

(@)  Details of the deferred tax assets recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position and movements during the year
are as follows: (continued)

Unrealised

Write-down

Lease of
liabilities ansactio inventories

25. JRFERIE ()
@ RER - EEAHHRRRERS

(#8)

Impairment Financial
of trade Accrued assets at Taxable

EEIES expense fair value loss Total

31 December 2020 RANE1A3A
At1 January 2020 RN0E1A1H - 694 1450 9 1675 500 745 12763
Deferred tax credited/(charged) ~ RAERBRZTA/

to profitor loss during (k) BRI

the year 349 (694) (299) (585) (1087) (500) (3299 (3025)
Eichange realignment Rk 149 - ) (4 9 = 36) 9
(Gross deferred tax at R0F 12431 B8

31 December 2020 ERRELS 3,588 - 1145 383 597 - 4117 9830
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25. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED) 25, EEHIE (&)
(b)  Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised in the consolidated b) RFER - EHEEPTERRARERD
statement of financial position and movements during the year BREFHTBAEBEREBFBFOT

are as follows:

Fair value Fair value

adjustments  adjustments

Right-of-  arisingfrom arising from
use investment  acquisition of
assets properties  subsidiaries

RENRE WEHELR

EEW EEW
EREEE ARERE  AAEHR an
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE  ARBTR ARETR ARETR

At 1 January 2021 R2021E1 818 3,322 350 3,827 7,499
Deferred tax credited to profit RER ABRRELHE

orloss during the year (868) - (559) (1,427)
Deferred tax credited to other RERF AL ZEREN

comprehensive income during the year ERTE - 1,689 - 1,689
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 29) HE—HBAR (M) - - (2,617) (2,617)
Exchange realignment I i % (212) - (96) (308)
Gross deferred tax liabilities at 7202112 A 31 BAY

31 December 2021 BT EEEEE 2,242 2,039 555 4,836
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25. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED) 25, REHIE (&)
(b)  Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised in the consolidated (b) MNER - EHEEMIEIRARERD
statement of financial position and movements during the year BEEFHBEEEREEHFBOT :
are as follows: (continued) (%8)

Fair value Fair value

adjustments adjustments

Right-of arising from arising from
use investment  acquisition of
assets properties subsidiaries

BANE WENSLRE

EEH ELRN
EREEE ANERE  DAESRER B3
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ARBTT  ARETR ARETT ARETR

At 1 January 2020 202051 A1R - = 4715 4715
Deferred tax charged/(credited) to IERTR/(GEA) BEA)

profit or loss during the year B E 3,200 - (860) 2,340
Deferred tax credited to other RERF AL ZERE

comprehensive income during the year BRI - 556 - 556
Exchange realignment [ i 3 122 (206) (28) (112)
Gross deferred tax liabilities at R2020F 12 A31 BH

31 December 2020 ERHIEARES 3322 350 3827 7499
The Group has tax losses arising in Mainland China of AREBERPBEAENFREERAR
RMB183,238,000 (2020: RMB183,968,000) that will expire in one to #183,2380007C (2020%F : A R ¥
five years for offsetting against future taxable profits. Deferred tax 183,968,0007C ) # 7¢ — & A & A F
assets of RMB45,810,000 (2020: RMB45,992,000) have not been HY o DAMKSE AR R FER B A o I 4=
recognised in respect of the losses as they have arisen in TR B 18 A R ¥ 45,810,000 7T (2020
subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time and it is not F: AR¥4599200070) BT% RIE
considered probable that taxable profits will be available against ERIEEE - HERERE R — B
which the tax losses can be utilised. MASSEENMEAR - B E

A FIREAS A FE SRTA NI A 0K 36
WIS EE
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31 December 2021

2021412 H31H

26. SHARE CAPITAL

Shares

26. R
%)

Issued and fully paid: BEITRBEAT
946,298,370 (2020: 946,298,370) 946,298,370 J& (2020 £F :
ordinary shares 946,298,370 %) & AR

2021
2021 %

2020
2020 4F
RMB'000

AREFTT

RMB’000
ARBT T

94,630 94,630

27.

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein for the

current and prior years are presented in the consolidated statement of

changes in equity on pages 129 to 130 of the financial statements.

(i

(i)

Statutory surplus reserve

In accordance with the PRC regulations, certain companies in the
PRC are required to transfer part of their profits after tax
determined under the PRC accounting standards to the statutory
surplus reserve fund, before profit distributions are made. The
statutory surplus reserve fund is non-distributable and may be
used either to offset losses, or for capitalisation issues by way of
paid-up capital.

Capital reserve

The amounts represented the balance of the credit amount arising
from the excess of the par value of the shares from the paid-in
capital contribution. These arose from (i) the share issue in 2012
when the Company was reformed into a stock limited company,
(i) the share issue in 2014 under the initial public offering, (iii) the
share issue in 2016 for the acquisition of a subsidiary and (iv) the H
share issue in 2016.

27. f##E

AR B [ B 4 4 s 2 2
RS BRI REE 1205 130 A
AEHBDREH -

(i)

(ii)

EEBRSRFEE
RIBHEDER - PEFEAET QA
AEELFED KA - iSEBIR
i B & 5T RIEE T RO RR AR 1R
BRELITEREHERT  ATAKR
e N DIk - Al BREHER
KA BEBIAT A AEh E A%
1T

BEAR#E

TERE BRI B AR A M SRR AR D
HENERSEES - 252X
B 0202 F MR ET(ERAR
AIIEENE BIRMBIAFR) : ()2014
FIRBE R AFAZEEETHRGN
Tt E — R B R F R
2016 4F B9 I 19 3 17 F (iv) IR 2016 5F
K H R BEAT o
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20214128318

27. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Merger reserve

On 24 December 2012, the Group acquired the entire equity
interest in Australia Cobayer Health Food Co Pty Ltd. (“Australia
Cobayer’) from Gui Pinghu (ZE£58) (“Mr. Gui’). This transaction
has been accounted for using the principles of merger accounting
as a result of common control transaction. The excess of
consideration paid over the carrying amounts of the net assets
acquired was directly debited to the merger reserve.

Exchange fluctuation reserve

This reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising
from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations.

Other reserve
On 2 August 2017, the Company acquired the 40% equity interest
in Shanghai Weiyi Investment Management Co, Ltd. from the non-
controlling shareholder. The excess of consideration paid over the
company amounts of the equity interest acquired was debited to
the other reserve.

Asset revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve arose from a change in use from an
owner-occupied property to the investment properties carried at
fair value in 2020 and 2021.

28. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

27. f#E (&)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

EOtREAE
20128128248 » AEBEEE
B # K& &£ ]) W B Australia
Cobayer Health Food Co Pty Ltd.
(fAustraIia Cobayer|) #) 2 0 i
W o B %‘Jﬁ&%ﬁﬁ@( LIRS
%E?ﬁ HETERARR - I
NEI’\MJc{ffmﬂijrHSZEﬁ’é&i%‘{EEEE
BEERDEZETASHHEE -

BE 5 R B R
ZHRERAARE I RIS
WRELHIEN Z5 -

HibfFE
R2017F8 A28 » KA A\ IEE
BR B R UG R LB IR E BB AR
RN 40%FEHE - FTZ B R EBRE L
BT U BB AR A 00 2 R ZOE AT A B Ath
ﬁ o

EEEMREE
BESGFEERBR 2020 F & 2021
FREFEAMEEFTRRBEA
REVRZEEMEMEL

28. HittERBEE

2021 2020
2021 F 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR AREFT
Prepayment for acquisition of health food WERERMBENTENTKIE
certificates - 176
- 176

B R AR

ERMNERRAT

T —FF®
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29. HE—EKB QA
R2021F38188 - AEBFIVEE %
& ARE AR 10,000,000 7T [ — % 58
VEZHHEERZEK B R RRERN
DEER e ZEEFHEEN202143 A
TR RENEERPNEERAES

29. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 18 March 2021, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement to dispose of its entire interest in Hejian, a wholly-owned
subsidiary, to an independent third party at a consideration of
RMB10,000,000. The disposal had been completed in March 2021. The
assets and liabilities of Hejian at the disposal date were as follows:

P -

2021

20214

RMB’000

AR® TR

Net assets disposed of: BEHEEEFE :

Property, plant and equipment M - BE K& 369
Right-of-use assets EREEE 44
Other intangible assets Hibmp & E 10,897
Other non-current assets HiIEmB & E 176
Inventories FE 1,798
Trade receivables 2 Z EWRIR 60
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables TR IR « ke KA M B GRIE 7,910
Cash and cash equivalents ReERFSEEY 835
Pledged deposits [z ik 501
Trade payables B IR (1,013)
Other payables and accruals HAvfETRIB R ERT & A (7,354)
Lease liabilities HEARE (478)
Tax payables JERTTR & (6,234)
Deferred tax liabilities BLEFIEAE (2,617)
5,264

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—FHB AR E 4,736
10,000

Satisfied by: ATRB A A1

Cash Re 10,000
10,000

FHELE—FHNBARNEAEREAESE
BYRAFEIMWT

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of
the disposal of a subsidiary is as follows:

Cash consideration BERE 10,000
Cash and bank balances disposed of BHERS RIRITER (835)
9,165
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30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 30. REREREBRMETE
CASH FLOWS
(@) Major non-cash transactions: (a) FEFBHERSH :
During the year, the Group had non-cash additions to right-of-use RAFE  IHMENRRENEESL
assets and lease liabilities of RMB641,000 and RMB641,000, BHEMM S - AEBEFREEEK
respectively, in respect of lease arrangements modifications for HEBBEWIERSEBMH AR A
plant and equipment. (2020: Nil) R #5641,000 7 ] A R ¥ 641,000 7T
(2020 : f&) o
(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities: (b) BMEETEEEEE :
2021 20214
Lease
liabilities
HESE
RMB’000
AR® T
At 31 December 2020 2020512 H31 H 13,463
Changes from financing cash flows BMERESRELH (3,760)
Modification of contracts & HNER 641
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—fEH B AR (478)
Exchange realignment b 5 38 B (996)
At 31 December 2021 202112 H31H 8,870

HREABARGERAT —E-—FER P
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30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 30. RERESRERMETE (E)
CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities (b) BMEIZHEEEE : (&)
(Continued):
2020 20204F

Bank Lease
borrowings liabilities
RITER

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETIT ARETT

At 31 December 2019 R2019F 12 A31 H 27,500 19,269
Changes from financing cash flows BERERELE) (27,500) (5,251)
COVID-19-related rent concessions B B AR COVID-19

from lessors HEHESRHR - (210)
Modification of contracts B4R - (204)
Exchange realignment ME H 8B - (147)
At 31 December 2020 7202012 A31 8 = 13,463

(c) Total cash outflow for leases: (¢ HEBHRSARHAE

2021 2020
2021 F 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMTF T ARETT

Within operating activities LEEBN 141 650
Within financing activities RMEEHNA 3,763 5,251
3,904 5,901
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31. COMMITMENTS

The Group had no capital commitments at the end of the reporting
period (2020: Nil).

32. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group had the following transactions with related
parties during the year.

(@  Compensation of key management personnel of the Group:

31. RiE

AR B R BRI & A A HE (2020
FE)

32. EEBEAEE
BRZEHBRE BTHROZZIN - A
£ EANE R SRR I TIA TR S o

@ AEEXEEBEREASFM

2021 2020
20214 2020 4F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARBETIT

Basic salaries and bonus BEREE KA 5,269 5415
Social insurance and housing fund ttEREEEEARES 147 93
5,416 5,508

(b) In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following transactions
with related parties during the year:

() BRI HE 77 S
B AR B RS
FETATRS :

2021 2020
20215 2020 4F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETT ARBETIT

Purchase of a car from the controlling BIERREE R
shareholder (M) 1,900 -
(i) The purchase was made from the controlling shareholder, Mr. Gui Pinghu. (i) IR R R A EITEE - X

The transaction price was determined based on external valuation by Nanjing
Guotong Second-hand Motor vehicle Appraisal co., LTD, an independent
valuer. There was no outstanding balance with the controlling shareholder as
at 30 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR

5 (B 1R 4% 18 32 i 8 Al Nanjing Guotong
Second-hand Motor Vehicle Appraisal
Co,, Ltd. ETTHISMNEEEETE © 722021
F12A308 @ FEIERARER I A AREE
GEER (20204F ¢ ) o
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments
as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2021

Financial assets

33. RERNESTHNEMTIA
RBEHRNSE €T AKREENR
T

202156
EREE

Financial

assets at
amortised cost Total

1R S PR ARG
HEemEE st
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T AR® TR
Trade receivables 2 5 W GIR 26,226 26,226

Financial assets included in prepayments, SFATBNRIE e &

deposits and other receivables HEMERFIEN S mEE 4,175 4,175
Cash and cash equivalents HehBELEED 72,057 72,057
Pledged deposits BERAZS 1,071 1,071
103,529 103,529

Financial liabilities

TRAE

Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost Total
TR 68 A AN 5T
HEREE et
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET R
Trade payables Z SRR 15,660 15,660
Financial liabilities included in other STAHMENKIERETE AL
payables and accruals Gl N=N 5,927 5,927
21,587 21,587
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 33. RERE SNSRI A (&)
(CONTINUED)
2020 2020 F
Financial assets SREE

Financial
assets at

amortised cost Total

g SN,

MEREE maEt
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETIT ARETT

Trade receivables B 5 WA 33,040 33,040
Financial assets included in prepayments, STABNFIE ek
deposits and other receivables HEWRIEN S RUE E 5481 5,481
Cash and cash equivalents HEMEEEEY 77,116 77,116
Pledged deposits BiEFE e 1,271 1,271
116,908 116,908
Financial liabilities SREas

Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost Total

12 B SH R AN T

MERRIE mast
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT

Trade payables B 7R 16,185 16,185

Financial liabilities included in other SFAREMENZIENETERAN
payables and accruals TRIBE 8,823 8,823
25,008 25,008

ERRABARNERAT —T-—fER P
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34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group does not have written risk management policies and
guidelines. However, the board of directors meets periodically to analyse
and formulate measures to manage the Group’s exposure to market risk,
including credit risk, liquidity risk, foreign currency risk and interest rate

risk. As the directors of the Company consider that the Group's exposure

to market risk is kept at a minimum level, the Group has not used any
derivatives or other instruments for hedging purposes. The Group's risk
management objectives and policies mainly focus on minimising the
potential adverse effects of these risks on the Group by closely
monitoring the individual exposure as follows:

(a)

(b)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade and
other receivables. In order to minimise the credit risk, the Group’s
management continuously monitors the level of exposure to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual debt at the end of each reporting period to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the directors of the Company consider that the
Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit rates assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables consist of a number of customers which had no recent
history of default.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group's exposure
to credit risk arising from trade receivables are set out in note 19.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor its current and expected
liquidity requirements and its compliance with lending covenants,
to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and adequate
committed lines of funding from major financial institutions to
meet its liquidity requirements in the short and long term.

4, TRIERER

ZRER B30 M RT A E R R B IR R OR S
sl A EFEEHRTERE 4N
KRHIFT A EEAREMEE NS
R BEEERR RBESRAR-
SNERBR A ERER ARARBES
RAAEERES N T SRR G FN R
EKF - AEEY EEREAITAERE
i TEEE A% - AEENERE
EEELBRREZAENEBEIEE
ATE R - R FRREANEEH
VEETNRTE

(a) FEERB
AEBMNEERREZEREHEES
REAMEWFIE - ARERKEE
R - NEEEIE B AR R
K ARRREREVR B 178N I O3
BAETS o N » NREBESREH
KRB SBLERE W EEEE -
VAREAR R AT Uk [B] 2 REEHR B 5908,
BEEE -BUEME A2 FEER
AAEENEERERD AR TEE -

R RRTESRNEERRAR
FRRARRZHF REBRESTR
WL TREETRORT -

AEBLEEAEROEEES o
B 5 iR R 15 BT e
WEBES o

ARASEE S BUBMEEN
ERERAE— 5 E RSN
19

(b) RBETER
AEEBRR R EREIE A KIE
HRBHESFR UREFEER
MEER  UERERTHIRS
R R BUS £ B & B AR B 590 &
wEERE  UENREHRDE

== <t
SER -
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

34, TRIAMERE (&)

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturities for its financial liabilities. The table has been drawn up

based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based

on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay.

The maturity dates for financial liabilities are based on the agreed

repayment dates.

As at 31 December 2021

R2021F12A318

Total
contractual

Carrying undiscounted

amount

FREE
RMB000

ARETT

cash flows

BARKMR
BERE
RMB'000
ARBFTL

(b)

On demand

ARETT

REBE SRR (&)
TRFVAKEEREBERTAR
MEIBER - TRIIRIEERMAE
MARMBRERERERE TR
BETRIEAKE R AN KA R
FEMOE - cREENIIHET]
e &K H B E

Within
one year

Over
one year

REXRE
RMB000

—%H
RMB'000
ARETTE

—EHE
RMB'000
ARSTTE

Trade payables Z SR 15,660 15,660 - 15,660 -
Other payables Hip 08 5,927 5,927 5,350 577 -
21,587 21,587 5,350 16,237 -

As at 31 December 2020 720206 12 A31 H
Trade payables B HENFIR 16,185 16,185 - 16,185 =
Other payables Hith R 5RIE 8823 8,823 8,646 177 =
25,008 25,008 8,646 16,362 -

ARPEBMEROHEBRAT —TE_—FF%K
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B RS ERAR AL

31 December 2021

2021412 H31H

34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

Fair value and fair value hierarchy of financial
instruments

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s financial
instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that
reasonably approximate to fair values, are as follows:

34, TRREEE ()

(c)

ERMITREAABRAAEBEER

AEEeRTACREERRRE
BEMEEERIN NEREERRT
BT

Carrying amounts Fair values
ARTEE DARE
2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204 20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTR  ARBTT AR®TR ARBTET
Financial assets THEE

Pledged deposits [mEigiiken 1,071 1,271 1,071 1,271
1,071 1,271 1,071 1,271

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, financial assets
included in prepayments, deposits and other receivables, financial
liabilities included in other payables and accruals. The differences
are immaterial since the fair values are mainly equal to their
carrying amounts.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies other
than the units’ functional currencies. Approximately 33% (2020:
28%) of the Group's sales were denominated in currencies other
than the functional currencies of the operating units making the
sale, whilst approximately 85% (2020: 85%) of costs were
denominated in the units’ functional currencies. The Group also
has certain bank balances denominated in NZD, USD and HKD.

(d)

EEEFGREMRCEEY &
SEWGRIR - BHRNFIA - 5tA
BNFE - e MR KRG
TREE  FEAHEMENKIENRE
AEANERAEENARE - AR
AREABEFRNEREE  #E
BRI AEK o

SN EE JL B
ARER B AR XX 5t R SNE [ gt

A 2 ) DA 46 % BE (7 ) R B M A
SNESEBE B MEL - NEBIHE
B AR #933% (2020 4F : 28%) LA H
HELE BN IR LAINYEE
2751 - i %85% (2020 F : 85%) HY
BRAARBAEMINEEEZS - K
SEMEESE TUAAAB T « =T
NABTTHERR TS -
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021

34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(d)

ARPEBASRNDARRQA

20214128318

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the
reporting period to a reasonably possible change in the RMB
exchange rates against NZD, USD, AUD and HKD, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group's loss before tax and equity
(due to changes in the fair values of monetary assets and

liabilities).

2021 20214
If NZD weakens against RMB AT T AR (E
If NZD strengthens against RMB {4l 5 8 7T 35 A R B TFHE
If USD weakens against RMB finIET i AR E
If USD strengthens against RMB 3£ 7T H A REFHE
If AUD weakens against RMB BRI ARER(E
If AUD strengthens against RMB i3 7T %, A R FHE
If HKD weakens against RMB AT AR KR E
If HKD strengthens against RMB iy 7T 5, A R B FHE
If EUR weakens against RMB BT AR B E
If EUR strengthens against RMB BT A REFHE
2020 2020 F
If NZD weakens against RMB MR T A RBE &
If NZD strengthens against RMB  fiki 41 78 8 7T 4, A R EETHE
If USD weakens against RMB METEARBEE
If USD strengthens against RMB it 7T 3 A REEFHE
If AUD weakens against RMB WRITEARBEE
If AUD strengthens against RMB i3t 3, A REEFHE
If HKD weakens against RMB WATHARERE
If HKD strengthens against RMB  fitii# 7T 1, A R EEFHE
If EUR weakens against RMB WET A RERZE
If EUR strengthens against RMB BT X A REEFHE
* Excluding retained profits
T —FFR

34, SRREMEE ()

(d)

Increase/

(decrease) in

RMB rate

ARBER

£F (T HR)

(1%])
1%

(1%)
1%

(1%)
1%

(1%)
1%

(1%)
1%
(1%)
1%

(1%)
1%

(1%)
1%

(1%)
1%

(1%)
1%

B FEL B (4)

TREIEMAEMEE R T
MERT  REBEHRARELAE
AWM - £ BT RBTTHER
BE AR HAREERVAERE
RESHBRE(BREBEER

B EARERD) -

Increase/
(decrease) in
loss before tax
e B Al 5 18
#m,/ i)
RMB’000
AR%®T R

(6)

o)

(14)

14

(25)
25

(m
(80)
80

(10)
10

(21)
21

4

* TREREFIE

y .

Increase/
(decrease) in
in equity*
Rz,
OGR4 ) *
RMB’000
ARBTT

915
(915)

(999)
999

15
(15)
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34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(e)

(f)

Interest rate risk

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk relating to
pledged bank deposits and bank balances carried at prevailing
market rates. However, such exposure is minimal to the Group as
these bank balances are all short-term in nature.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and
to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business
and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.
The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes for managing capital during the years ended 31
December 2021 and 31 December 2020.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by the adjusted capital plus net debt. The Group'’s
policy is to maintain the gearing ratio between 10% and 30%. Net
debt includes lease liabilities, trade payables, other payables and
accruals. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting periods
were as follows:

34, TRREEE ()

(e)

(f

F=ER

ARE B JRE B A B E AT 5 R
TR 2 B EMIRITF R MIRITAERR
ZBEERENERAR - A - AR
ZERITEHOBEREE - %A
AR B = B o

BEXER

AEEERNER ZZRNBR/RE
AEEZFEQERE N M RFRR
BARE RS HERBERTERBRR
EBE&AL -

ANEEERHEARLEE  WREL
EREEC R AREERR IS 1
ANEE T REAZMBRRIRE ~ M
FIREBRARBEITH - AEBT
ZAEAATINEB B AN B AR BESKARR o
#H E2021%12 318 K2020412
A3BIEFE  EXEEMNBEE -
BRSBFHEES -

AEEEREERGL R (AER
FRRAGHBE N NERFE)
EREXR - ARENRREHBEE
BELRERNF10%E30%- &
BRBREEHERE BRI
B HEMNSRIEREAER - &
EHRRNEERBLEMT

31 December

31 December

2021 2020

2021 20204

12831H 12HA31H

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETT AREFTT

Lease liabilities (note 15) HEEEFE15) 8,870 13,463

Trade payables (note 22) B 5 e 50E (FEE22) 15,660 16,185
Other payables and accruals (note 23) H At < B N R E A

(B¥5E23) 29,484 42,999

Net debt (EveE 54,014 72,647

Equity attributable to owners of the parent £ A FIHEH A FEIERE RS 330,244 362,363

Capital and net debt BRRERFE 384,258 435,010

Gearing ratio BEABLXR 14% 17%
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BTSRRI EE

31 December 2021 2021412 H31H

35. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 35. [{REHEREE

36.

Other than the transactions detailed elsewhere in the financial
statements, there has been no material subsequent event undertaken by
the Company or the Group after the reporting period.

B BHARTHRBRZHH
HIR AR AR ASEL EBEAHRRER -

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 36. A4 AE AR R R
COMPANY
Information about the statement of the financial position of the REEEAR - BENA 7Bl ERA
Company at the end of the reporting period is as follows: BRI
2021 2020
20215 2020 5
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREEFIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WENMRE 8,209 7,000
Investment properties A 2,630 2,630
Investments in subsidiaries KRB ARIEE 151,192 187,023
Total non-current assets IEmBEELE 162,031 196,653
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories ER 2,585 7,330
Trade receivables E 5 REWGIB 726 2,356
Due from subsidiaries A NG B 194,775 196,620
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables — FEfHFRIE « 24 N E b & W FIE 7,185 5741
Tax recoverable AT Ug Bl £ 18 2,542 2,542
Cash and cash equivalents BHEMESEEY 39,291 38,055
Pledged deposits [mEEwE e 1,071 770
Total current assets mBEERE 248,175 253414
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBAE
Trade payables B SN FIR 2,288 1,870
Due to subsidiaries NI EENGIE ¢ 115,074 112,114
Other payables and accruals Hitn B R ERTE A 16,134 17,379
Total current liabilities mBA B 133,496 131,363
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEZFE 114,679 122,051
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES #AEERABE RS 276,710 318,704
NET ASSETS EEFRE 276,710 318,704
EQUITY R
Share capital A% AR 94,630 94,630
Other reserves H A E 182,080 224,074
Total equity W AR 276,710 318,704

ARPEBAERNARLRR —T-—FFR
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36. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 36. QBB R 3 (48)
COMPANY (CONTINUED)
Note: FfiE -
A summary of the Company's other reserves is as follows: AKABREMFEESEELT ¢

Statutory Asset
Capital surplus revaluation Accumulated
reserve reserve reserve losses Total

EEBER BESM

RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETIT ARBETIT AR®TET AREBTT AREBTR

At 1 January 2020 202041 A1 R 544,223 47315 101 (225,102) 366,537
Total comprehensive loss for the year & A & [H 5184458 - - - (142,463) (142,463)
At 31 December 2020 72020512 A31 B 544,223 47,315 101 (367,565) 224,074
At 1 January 2021 202141 A18 544,223 47,315 101 (367,565) 224,074
Total comprehensive loss for the year — 4F (A 2 [ 5 18 4258 - - - (41,994) (41,994)
At 31 December 2021 2021412 A31 8 544,223 47,315 101 (409,559) 182,080
37. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 37. HAESABBEERE
STATEMENTS
The consolidated financial statements were approved and authorised for AR EREE2 R 202243 A30
issue by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2022. B #E o N R o
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Five Year Financial Summary

A FRBEE

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and non-controlling &8k B B HIZ K& B X SRR WL E 5 (K8
interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the )M AEBFA A BN B FEE 2 EEME
published audited financial statements and re-presented as appropriate, is set 2 « B & M IFIEREREZ &M T o

out below.

RESULTS

ES

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31HLEE

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
20174 20184 20194 20204 2021 &
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMBOOO  RMB’000
ARETTT ARETT ARETT ARETT AR®TR
REVENUE Wz 472,490 453,199 322613 296,525 252,325
Cost of sales SHEER AR (166,893) (204,229) (165,775) (125821)  (113,522)
Gross profit EH 305,597 248970 156,838 170,704 138,803
Other income and gains HAWA R 7,252 9,053 8,673 12,735 15,094
Selling and distribution expenses HERKHEFY (190,761) (225,550) (185 436) (132,898) (105,984)
Administrative expenses THRAEX (83,090) (79,768) (85,187) (77,571) (70,217)
Other expenses HihFAE (23,319) (76,465) (72, 841) (15,857) (10,110)
Finance costs BB A (1,815) (3.363) (3,601) (1,275) (685)
Share of profits of a joint venture HME—BEERENE 224 = = = -
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX B AIFIE, (E518) 14,088 (127,123) (181,554) (44,162) (33,099)
Income tax (expense)/credit 5% (Fx),/He (3,245) 14,286 (13,104) (5,443) 1,392
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR EFE,/ (&E) 10,843 (112,837) (194,658) (49,605) (31,707)
Attributable to: FEBR
Owners of the parent [SYNEIEZ=PN 4209 (112,837) (194,658) (49,605) (31,707)
Non-controlling interests JEFEARRERS 6,634 = - = -
10,843 (112,837) (194,658) (49,605) (31,707)
EMRFAEBHARNDERAR T —FF3F
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L FEHBEBRE

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING BEE -BERFERER
INTERESTS

As at 31 December
M12A31H
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

2017 & 20184 20194 20204 2021 &
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000

ARBTE ARETT AR®TT ARBTT AR®TxR

TOTAL ASSETS BEE 874,968 740,981 542,720 449731 390,112

TOTAL LIABILITIES raff (159,940) (137,427 (131,570) (87,368) (59,868)

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS E g = - . _ _

TOTAL fmEt 715,028 603,554 411,150 362,363 330,244
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